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Lo, 3w August, 2022
BSE Ltd, National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Cotporate Relationship Department, Listing Department,

Phiroze Jeejebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza,

Dalal Street, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Mumbai — 400 001 Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400 051
Stock Code : 524342 Stock Code: INDOBORAX

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Notice of 415t Annual General Meeting and Annual Report 2021-22

The forty-first Annual General Meeting (“AGM?”) of the Company will be held on Saturday, August 27,
2022 at 1.00 p.m. IST through Video Conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means. Pursuant to Regulation
34(1) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, (Listing Regulations), we are submitting herewith the Annual Report of the Company
along with Notice of AGM for the financial year 2021-22 which being send to Members, who have
registered their e-mail addresses with the Company/Depositories, through electronic mode. The Annual
Report containing the Notice is also uploaded on the Company’s website www.indoborax.com.

This is for your information and appropriate dissemination.

Thanking you,
For Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
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Product Profile

Over the years we have created a strong product portfolio along with robust quality for our consumers. Our
stringent quality control measures ensure that we do not compromise on raw material quality and process

integricy.

We are in the business of Boron and Lithium products which includes Boric Acid Technical Grade Powder &
Granular, Boric Acid [P Grade (Indian Pharmacopoeia Grade) Powder & Granularn and Lithium Hydroxide

Monohydrate.

Boric Acid Technical Grade Granular : Used in fused products i.e. glass, glass fibre ceramics, frits, glazed,
porcelain enamels. It is also used as fluxes and metallurgical operations like welding, brazing, paste fluxes and

soldering fluxes etc. Itisalso used as catalysts in cyclohexane and hydrocarbon oxidation.

Boric Acid Technical Grade Powder: Usedas fluxes and inmetallurgical operations like welding and brazing. Itis
also used as fire retardant, as catalysts in in cyclohexane and hydrocarbon oxidation. Other uses are condensers,
dishwashing products, and lubricants. Itis also used in nuclear applications and in agricultural as micronutrients in

fertilizers.

Boric Acid IP Grade: We are the only manufacture of 1P grade Borie Acid in the country. [P Grade is used in eye

wash, ointments, foot powder, shampoo, skin cream, mouth wash and in veterinary formulations.

Lithium Hydroxide Monohydrate: [t is used in manufacturing lubricant greases, dyestuff and speciality resins. It

isalso used in batteries of electric vehicles (EVs).
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KEY INDICATORS
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

NOTICE OF 41"ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty First (41") Annual General Meeting of the members of Indo Borax &
Chemicals Ltd. will be held on Saturday, 27" August, 2022 at 1.00 p.m. (IST) through Video Conferencing ('VC')
facility or other audio visual means ("OAVM') to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including consolidated audited financial
statements) of the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2022, together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

2. To declare a dividend of Re. 1/- (100%) per equity share of Re. 1/- each for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2022.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sreelekha 5. Jain, Director (DIN: 08057896) of the Company, who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers herselffor re-appointment.

4. Appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company
To consider and, ifthought it to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modifications(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force] and pursuant to the
recommendations of Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s. Bohra & Co,, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 136492W) be and Is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place
of retiring auditor M/s. Pulindra Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.115187W) to
hold office from the conclusion of this 41" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company till the conclusion
of 46" AGM to be held in the year 2027, at such remuneration, as may be mutually agreed between the Board
of Directors ofthe Company and the Statutory Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditor for the financial yearending 31" March, 2023.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without maodification(s) the following resclution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s] thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration of Rs.
60,000/-plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expense payable to M/s. V. B. Modi &
Associates, Cost Accountants, (Membership No.49992, Firm Registration No. 004861), who have been
appointed by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audit Committee, to conduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company for the financial year 2022-23, be and is hereby ratified, confirmed and
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to settle
any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in giving any effect to this resolution and to de all acts, deeds,
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

things as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this reselution and matters connected
therewith or incidental thereto.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LTD

Pravin Chavan
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai
Date: 28" May, 2022

NOTES:

1. Inview of Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its Circular dated |anuary
13, 2021, read togetherwith circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020,May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021 and
May 05, 2022 and Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") vide its Circulars dated May 12,2020 and
dated January 15, 2021 (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Circulars”) permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting ("AGM" /"Meeting”) through Video Conferencing (VC) facility or Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue and prescribed the
procedure for the same. In compliance with the Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act"),
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015 ("Listing Regulations”), the AGM of the Company is being held though VC/OAVM. The deemed venue
for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

2. Pursuantto the provisions ofthe Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appointa
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a members of the Company. Since this
AGM is being held pursuant to the Circulars through VC/OAVM, the requirement of physical attendance of
members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, in terms of the Circulars, the facility for appointment of
proxies hy the members will not be available for this AGM and hence the proxy form, attendance slip and
route map of AGM are notannexed to this notice.

2 Institutional /Corporate shareholders (i.e, other than individuals/HUF/NRI etc.) are required to send the
Board Resolution together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized representative(s) at
email id complianceofficer@indoborax.com with copy marked to https://instavote linkintime.co.in Such
authorization shall contain necessary authority in favour of its authorized representatives to attend the
AGM.

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Saturday, 20™ August, 2022 to
Saturday, 27" August, 2022 (both days inclusive), in connection with the ensuing AGM and the payment of
dividend.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings, as maintained under

L

Section 170 and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested as maintained

C )
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

10.

11,

b)

under Section 189 of the Act, and all other documents referred to in the Notice will be available for
inspection in electronic mode during the AGM. All the relevant documents referred to in the accompanying
Notice calling the AGM are available for inspection through electronic mode. Members are requested to
write to the Company Secretary forinspection of the said documents.

The dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors, if approved by the members at the AGM, payment
of such dividend subject to deduction of tax at source will be paid on or after 17 September, 2022, as under:

To all beneficial owners in respect of shares held in electronic form as per the data as may be made
available by the National Securities Depository Limited and the Central Depository Services (India)
Limited as of the close ofthe business hours on 19" August, 2022;

Ta all shareholders in respect of shares held in physical form after giving effect to transfers in respect of
complete and valid request lodged with the company on or before the close of business hours on 19"
August, 2022.

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) setting out material
facts concerning the business under Item Nos. 4 &5 of the Notice, is annexed hereto.

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of director
seeking appointment/re-appointment atthis AGM are also annexed.

Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent by electronic mode to those members
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any member has requested
for a physical copy of the same. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also
available on the Company's website wwwindoborax.com and disseminated on the website of stock

exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at wwwbseindia.com and

www.nseindia.com respectively and on the wehsite of Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Link Intime India

Private Limited at www.linkintime.co.in.

In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the
Register of Members ofthe Company will be entitled to vote.

Members who have not registered their e-mail address are requested to register the same with their
Depository Participants in the case shares are held by them in electronic form and the members holding
shares in physical mode who have still not registered their email ID with the Company can get their email
1D's registered with the Cnmpan}f s Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, Link Intime India Private Limited, by
using link ht istechtml. The members may also update their mobile

numbers and bank details at the link pruwded

Members holding shares in physical mode are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN)
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents viz. Link Intime India Private Limited, C-101, 247 Park, L. B. 5.
Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400 083, as mandated by SEBI for every participants in securities market.

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to submit their PAN to their respective DPs with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts, as mandated by the SEBI for every participants in
securities market.

P
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

13. The Company has transferred the unpaid or unclaimed dividends declared up to financial year 2013-14,
from time to time on due dates, to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the
Central Government. Pursuant to provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed amount
lying with the Company as on 28" August, 2021 (the date of last Annual General Meeting) on the website of
the Company.

Members are requested to note that, dividends if not en-cashed for a consecutive period of 7 years from the
date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investors
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). The shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are also liable to
be transferred to the demat account of the IEPF Authority. In view of this, members are requested to claim
their dividends from the Company, within the stipulated timeline., The Members, whose unclaimed
dividends/shares have been transferred to IEPF Authority, may claim the same by making an application to
the IEPF Authority in Form No. IEPF-5 available on www.ieplgovin. For details, please refer to corporate
covernancereport whichisa partofthis Annual Report.

14,  Pursuantto Finance Act, 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of shareholders w. e [, April 1,
2020 and company is required to deduct tax at sources (TDS) form dividend paid to shareholders at the
prescribed rates. For the prescribed rate for various categories, please refer to the Finance Act, 2020 and the
amendments thereofl. The shareholders are requested to update their valid PAN with DP's (if shares are in
dematerialized form) and the company/Link Intime India Private Limited (if the shares are held in physical
form).

Resident individual shareholder with PAN and who is not liable to pay income tax can submit a yearly
declaration in Form 15G/15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax at source be submitted at link
https://linkintime.co.in/formsreg/submission-of-form-15g-15h.html. The shareholders can download
Form 15G/15H, 10F from link https://www.linkintime.co.in/client-downloads.html. Shareholders are
requested to note that in case their PAN is not registered or having invalid PAN or Specified Person as
defined under section 206AB of the Income Tax Act ('the Act") the tax will be deducted at higher rate
prescribed under section 206A4A or 206AB of the Act, as applicable.

Non-resident shareholders (including Foreign Institutional Investars (Flls)/Foreign Portfolio Investors
(FPIs) can avail beneficial rates under tax treaty between India and their country of tax residence, subject to
providing necessary documents i.e, No Permanent Establishment and Beneficial Ownership Declaration,
Tax Residency Certificate. Form 10F, any other documents which may be required to avail the tax benefits.
For this purpose the shareholders may submit the above documents (PDF format) by email to company at
complianceofficer@indoborax.com

The Company is not obliged to apply the beneficial DTAA rates at the time of tax deduction /withholding on
dividend amounts. Application of beneficial DTAA rate shall depend upon the completeness and
satisfactory review by the Company, of the documents submitted by non-resident members.

15.  SEBIvide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has mandated that all requests for transter of securities

including transmission and transposition requests shall be processed enly in dematerialized form. In view
ofthe same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management,
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

members holding shares in physical form are urged for converting their holding to demat form. Members
may contact the Link Intime India Private Limited for any assistance in this regard.

Members holding shares in electronic mode may note that bank particulars registered against their
respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or M/s.
Link Intime India Private Limited, cannot act on any request received directly from the members holding
shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be
advised only to the Depository Participants (DP) by the members.

Members may please note that SEBI vide its circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD-RTAMB/FP/CIR/2022/8 dated
January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while
processing service request viz. issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense
account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities
certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly,
Members are requested to make service request by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4, the
format of which is available on the Company's website at www.indeborax.com and on the website of the

Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents. Link Intime India Private Limited at
https:/ /web.linkintime.co.in/KYC-downloads.html. It may be noted that the service request can be processed

only afterthe folio is KYC compliant,

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act and SEBI Circular, the facility for making nomination is
available for the Members is respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a member desirestoopt out
or cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, he /she may submit the same in Form ISR-3
or SH-14 as the case may be. Members may give request for registering PAN, KYC details or changes or
updation thereof through Form No. ISR-1. The said forms can be downloaded from the Company's website
www.indoborax.com Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held
by them in dematerialized form and to Indoborax Infrastructure Private Limited in case the shares are held

in physical form.

Non Resident Indian members are requested to inform the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
immediately of any change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, their
bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account number and address
ofthe bank with pin code, IFSC and MICR Code, asapplicableif such details were not furnished earlier.

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be discussed at the AGM are
requested to write to the Company at least seven (7) days before the AGM through email at
complianceofficer@indoborax.com. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank
mandates to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical mode are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates to the Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent, M /s, Link Intime India Private Limited.

M/s. Manish Ghia & Associates, Company Secretaries, Mumbai has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the e-voting process in fair and transparent manner.

N,
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The Scrutinizer will after the conclusion of the e-voting at the meeting, scrutinize the votes cast at the
meeting and votes cast through remaote e-voting, make a consolidated report and submit the same to the
Chairman or any other persoen authorized by him.

The result of the e-voting will be declared within 2 working days of the conclusion of meeting and the same,
along with consolidated scrutinizer's report will be placed on Company's website www.indoborax.com and
on the website of Link Intime India Private Limited, The Company shall simultaneously forward the results
to BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

The instructions for shareholders for e-voting are as under:

The voting period begins on Wednesday, 24" August, 2022 (9:00 am IST) and ends on Friday, 26™ August,
2022 (5:00 pm IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or indematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Friday, 19" August, 2022 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by Link Intime for voting thereafter.

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of
the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
vide Circular No, 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No.
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021 and May 05, 2022 and Securities and Exchange Board of
India ("SEBI") vide its Circulars dated May 12, 2020 and dated January 15, 2021. The forthcoming AGM will
thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (0AVM). Hence, Members can
attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC /OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations (as amended), and
MCA Circulars dated January 13, 2021, April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is
providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM.
For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Link Intime India Private Limited (Link
Intime) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of
casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will
be provided by Link Intime.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not Include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons
of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come
first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/0AVM will be counted for the purpose of
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14 /2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast
vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of

N,
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% INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

the Act; representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body
corporate can attend the AGM through VC/0AVM and casttheirvotes through e-voting,

7. Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.indoborax.com. The Notice can

also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange i.e, BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website
of Link Intime (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e.

https:/ /instavote linkintime.co.in .
Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode can
register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various ESP portals directly from their
demat accounts.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz... https://eservices.nsdl.com either

on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner”
icon under "Login"™ which is available under '[DeAS" section, this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e.
LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the
remaote e-Voting period.

2, If you are not registered for 1DeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at

https:/ feservices.nsdl.com /SecureWeb /IdeasDirectRes jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile, Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available under 'Shareholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open, You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password /OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you
will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period,

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, can login through their user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page withoutany further authentication. The URL for
users to login to Easi / Easiest are _https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home /loginor

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

)
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% INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will
have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME, Click on LINKINTIME and you will be
redirected to "InstaVote” website tor casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration /EasiRegistration.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat account number and
PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on
LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to "InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

3, Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository participants
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name L.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to "InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form is given below:

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form as an the eut-off date for e-voting may
register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:

1. Opentheinternetbrowserand launch the URL: https:/ finstavote linkintime.co.in

2. Clickon“Sign Up” under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details: -

A. User ID: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have not updated their
PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if
applicable.

C. DOB/DOI Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DO1) (As recorded with your DP /
Company-in DD/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your
DP/Company.

*Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form bul have not recorded 'C"and 'D’, shall provide their
Folio numberin 'D'above

> Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special
Character (@!#5&%), at least one numeral, atleastone alphabetand atleast one capital letter).

>(Click"confirm” (Your password is now generated).

)
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3. Clickon'Login' under 'SHAREHOLDER' tab.

4, EnteryourUserID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on 'Submit’.
Castyour vote electronically:

1. Aftersuccessfullogin, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select 'View'icon,

2. E-voting pagewill appear.

3. Referthe Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option 'Favour / Against' (If
you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the 'View Resolution’ file link).

4. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on "Submit'. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 'Yes', else to change your vote, click on 'No' and
accordingly modify yourvote,

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodians are required to log on the e-
voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as 'Custodian / Mutual Fund
/ Corporate Body'. They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution
/authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised
representative(s) in PDF format in the 'Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer to
verify the same.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional shareholders:

Shareholders facing any technical issuein login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending a request
atenotices@linkintime.co.in or contacton: - Tel: 022 - 4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any technical
issues related to login through Depositoryi.e. NSDL and CDSL.

' Login type ~ Helpdesk details
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
Shareholders holding helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at
securities in demat toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

- mode with NSDL
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
Shareholders holding  helpdesk by sending a request at
securities in demat helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
mode with CDSL 23058738 or 22- 23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password:

[fan Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER 1D [Login D] or Password
or both then the shareholder can use the "Forgot Password” option available on the e-Voting website of Link Intime:
https:/instavole linkintime.co.in

)
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o Click on 'Login' under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click 'forgot password?’
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on "SUBMIT".

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address.
Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the particulars of the Security
Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/D0I, Bank Account Number {last four digits) etc. as mentioned above. The password
should cantain minimum &8 characters, at least one special character (@!%$&"), at least one numeral, at least one
alphabet and atleastone capital letter.

User 1D for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate]: Your User 1D is Event No + Folio

Number registered with the Company
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website.

» Itisstrongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmeost care to keep
your password confidential.
# For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

# During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the
resolution(s) for a particular “Event”,

InstaVote Support Desk
LinkIntime India Private Limited

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https:/finstameet.linkintime.co.in

» Select the "Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No

s Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit
Beneficiary ID

» Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character
DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

» Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number
registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not
updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/
Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.
D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

» Click "Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked for the
meeting).

)
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Please refer the instructions (annexure A ) for the software requirements and kindly ensure to install the same on

the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read the instructions carefullv and participate in the

meeting. You may also call upon the InstaMeet Support Desk for any support on the dedicated number provided to

vouin the instruction/ InstaMEET website.

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting mustregister their request 3 days in advance with

the company on the email id complianceofficer@indoborax.com.

2, Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the client.
3. Shareholders will receive "speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting.
4, Other shareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the meeting,
5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on video

modeand audio of your device,

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will announce the name

and serial number for speaking.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meet rough InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting, shareholders/ members
who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting "Cast your vote”

2. Enteryour 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No, and OTP (received on the registered
mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click
on 'Submit’,

A Aftersuccessful login, you will see "Resolution Description” and againstthe same the option
“Favour/ Against" for voting.

4, Castyourvote by selectingappropriate option i.e. "Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the

number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against’.

L

After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided

to vote, click on "Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm yvour vote, click on
“Contirm’, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your vote.
t, Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to maodify or change
yourvote subsequently.
Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted
through Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual

)
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General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting.
Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through
broadband for better experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download stream) to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network. Itis therefore
recommended to use stable Wi-Flor LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email to
instameet@linkintime.co.inorcontacton: - Tel; 022-49186175.

InstaMeet Support Desk

Link Intime India Private Limited

Annexure- A Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.: InstaMEET

For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. InstaMEET, shareholders/

members who are registered as speakers for the eventare requested to download and install the Webex application
in advance by following the instructions as under:

a) Please download and install the Webex application by clicking on the link
https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/ or

b} Ifyoudo netwantto download and install the Webex application, you may join the meeting by following the

process mentioned as under:

Step-1 Enter your first name, last name and email id and click on Join Now

1(A) If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the meeting by clicking on Join Now,
1(B) If webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an option to either Add Webex to

chrome orrunatemporary application.

Click on Run temporary application, an exe file will be downloaded. Click on this exe file to run the application and
join the meeting by clicking on Join Now.

)
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPAN IES ACT, 2013.

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, ("Act”), the following explanatory statement set out all
material facts relating to the business under [tem nos. 4 and 5 of the accompanying Notice:

Item no. 4.
Appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the audit committee appointed M/s. Bohra & Co, Chartered
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the board meeting held on 28" May, 2022,

Bohra & Co, Chartered Accountants, a [irm registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants, of India since
2013. Board and the Audit Committee considered the various parameters while recommending the appointment of
Bohra & Co, Chartered Accountants as statutory auditor of the Company including but not limited to their capability
to serve the Company, their experience in the field of listed company’s statutory audits, clientele, and technical
knowledge found suited to provide audit services to the company. Bohra & Co, has given consent to act as statutory
auditor of the company and has confirmed that the appointment, if made, will be within the limits and criteria
prescribed under the provisions of the act and rules made there under,

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, it is proposed to
appoint Bohra & Co, Chartered Accountants (Frim Registration No. 136492W) as the Statutory Auditors of the
company for five consecutive years from the conclusion of this 41" AGM till the conclusion of the 46" AGM of the
Company to be held in 2027.

The remuneration proposed to be paid to the statutory auditor to Bohra & Co, for the financial year 2022-23 shall
not exceed Rs. 7.50 Lakhs, plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses as may be incurred in connection with
the audit. For the subsequent years, the remuneration will be determined by the Board of Directors from time to
time based on the recommendations of Audit Committee and in consultation with Statutory Auditors.

Yourdirectors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 4 for approval by members by way of an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

Itemno.5

To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditor for the financial year ending 31" March, 2023.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors as recommended by the Audit Committee
and approved by the Board of Directors, has to be ratified by the members ofthe Company.

The Board, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and remuneration of the
Cost Auditor M/s. V. B. Modi & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 004861, Membership No.
49992) to conduct the audit of the cost records relating to a boron products & other chemicals of the Company for
the financial year ending 31" March, 2023 with audit fees of Rs. 60,000/- plus goods and service tax as applicable
and reimbursementofoutof pocket expenses as incurred by them in connection with the aforesaid audit.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item no. 5 of the

P
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Motice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ended 31" March,
2023.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

The Board recommencds the resolution set forth in Item no. 5 for approval of Members.

By Order of the Board

For Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd

Pravin Chavan
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai
Date: 28" May, 2022
Registered Office: 302, Link Ruse, Linking Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400054

)
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Annexure I to Notice dated 28" May, 2022

In pursuance of the Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Reguirements) Regulations,
2015 and Secretarial Standards-2 issued by the [CS], details of directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at

the ensuing Annual General Meeting are as follows:

(

Name of the Director and
Director Identification

Mrs. Sreelekha Jain (DIN-08057896)

pﬁxperﬁserfﬁ speﬁﬁc
functional area

Number (DIN)

Date of Birth, Age 23-11-1969, 52 Years

MNationality Indian

Date of first appointment | 14/02/2018

on the Board

Designation Director

Qualification B. A.

Experience She is having eleven years’ experience in the field of general

administration

| Sheiis having Exper'i'ence in the field ger.ter:;l administration.

Terms & Conditions of
appointment/continuation
of Directorship and details
of remuneration sought to
be paid

Non-Executive Director liable to retire by rotation. Sitting
fees in accordance with applicable provisions of law.

various Committees in
listed Company and other
Companies

List of Directorships in NIL
other Companies
List of Chairmanship of NIL

List of Membership of
various Committees in
listed Company and other
Companies

Stakeholders’ Relationship & Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee

No. of meetings attended
during the year 2021-22

Sof5

Shareholding in Company
as on 31.03.2022

20,777,020 Shares

Remuneration drawn
 during the year

Sitting fees of Rs. 27,000/-

Listed entities from which
the Director has resigned
_in the past three years

Not applicable

Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and
other Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company

Mrs. Sreelekha Jain, is a wife of Mr. Sajal Jain, Managing
Director, CFO

)

ok
=




% INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To The Members of Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 41 Annual Report of Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited along with the Audited
Statement of Accounts for the financial yearended 317 March, 2022,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2022 is summarized below:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
31-3-2022 | 31-3-2021 | 31-3-2022 l31-3~ 2021
‘Revenue 17.541.89 | 14,41532 | 17,571.89 | 14,41532 |
Other Income 317.95 410.08 321.25 363.98
Total Income 17,859.84 | 1482540 | 17,893.14 | 14,779.30
Profil before Depreciation & Taxation 5092.65 | 480897 | 5,102.35 | 4,761.88
Less : Depreciation 103.78 107.46 103.78 107.46 |
Provision for Taxation 1340.94 123692 1343.15 1237.78 |
Deferred Tax 18.26 (9.20) 18.26 (9.20)
Profit after Depreciation & Taxation 3,62967 | 347379 | 3,637.16  3,425.85
Other Comprehensive Income for the 118.22 85.38 118.22 85.38
year
Total Comprehensive Income for the 3,747.89 3,559.17  3,755.38 3511.22
year
Balance brought forward from previous 15,110.17 | 11.965.18 | 15097.29 | 12000.25
vear
Profit available for appropriation . 18,858.06 | 15,524.35  18,852.67  15,511.47
Less: Appropriations
Dividend 320,90 64.18 | 320,90 64.18 |
Transfer to General Reserve 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 18,187.16 | 15,110.17 | 18,181.77 | 15,097.29

CovibD-19
The COVID-19 pandemic, continued to be a global challenge creating disruption across the world. During the first
three months of the current financial year, the second wave of the pandemic astounded medical infrastructure of

India.

Despite of such situation, the Company's plant operations continuéd to run smoothly, while ensuring adherence to
necessary safety measures,

Company has provided medical, financial help to the Covid affected families. During this crucial time the physical

and emotional well-being of employees continues to be top priority of the Company.

DIVIDEND

Based on the Company’s performance, the Directors have recommended dividend of Rs, 1 /- [100%]) per equity share of Rs,
1/-each on 3,20,90,000 Equity Shares, ifapproved by the members, would involve a cash outflow of Rs, 320,90 Lakhs,
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year your company has transferred Rs. 350.00 Lakhs to General Reserve out of the amount available for
appropriationand an amount of Rs. 18, 187.16 Lakhs is proposed to be retalned in the profitand loss account.

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

On standalone basis, sales for the financial year 2021-22 stood at Rs. 17,54 1.89 lakhs, higher by 21.69% over the previous
year sales of Rs. 14,415.32 Lakhs. Earnings before tax and depreciation was Rs. 5,092.65 lakhs, which was higher by 5.90%
over EBTD of Rs. 4,808.97 Lalkhs in 2020-21. The profit after tax for the year was Rs. 3,629.67 lakhs, which was higher by
4.49% over the PAT of Rs. 3,473.79 lakhs in 2020-21.

On consolidated basis, sales for the financial year 2021-22 stood at Rs. 17,57 1.B9 lakhs, higher by 21.89% over the previous
year of Rs. 1441532 lakhs. Earnings before tax and depreciation was Rs. 5,102.35 lakhs, which was higher by 7.14 % over
EBTD of Rs. 4,761.88 Lakhs in 2020-21. The profit after tax for the year was Rs. 3,637.16 lakhs, which was higher by 6.17%
overthe PAT of Rs. 3,425 84 lakhsin 2020-21.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Company has only one wholly owned subsidiary, Indobarax Infrastructure Private Limited. There are no associate companies
or joint ventures companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 ["Act”). There has been no
material change in the nature of business of the subsidiary.

During the year Company has earned rental income of Rs. 30 Lakhs on the residential unit held as inventory. As pursuant to
provision of Section 129{3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of financial statements of the Company's
stubsidiary in Form AOC-1 isattached to the financial statements of the Company,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiary which form part of Annual Report have been
prepared in accordance with section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. Consolidated Financial Statements for the year
ended 31" March, 2022 along with report of the auditors thereon are attached herewith, Further, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 136 of the Act, separate audited financial statement of the subsidiary is available on the website of the company
wwww.indoborax.com.

SHARE CAPITAL

Paid up equity shares capital of the Company as at 31”7 March, 2022 is 320.90 Lakhs. During the year under review company
had split/sub-division of the existing equity shares of the company having face value of Rs. 10/- each into 10 (Ten) equity
shares of face value Rs. 1 /-each, ranking pari-passu inall respect there by keeping the paid of capital of the company intact.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLAND THEIR ADEQUACY

The detailsin respect of the internal financial control and their adequacy are included m Management Discussion & Analysis,
whichisa partofthisreport,

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD

Five meetings of the board were held during the year. For details of meetings of Board, please refer to the Corporate
Governance Report, which isa part ofthis report.

COMMITTEES OF THEBOARD
Details of all the committees along with their composition, name of the members, meetings held during the year and
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attendance are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms a part of this Report.
RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Section 134 (5] of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ahility,
confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts; the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no
material departures;

{if) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so.as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial
year and ofthe profitof the Company for that period;

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

{iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern hasis;

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial controls are
adequate and operating effectively.

{wi} they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Board of Directors atits meeting held on 12" November, 2021 appointed Mr. Sachin Gupta, as in Independent Director and re-
designated Mr. Govind Parmar, as Executive Director. These two appointments had been approved by the members through
postal halloton 29" December, 2021,

Further, Mr. Jayeshkumar Gandhi, who had appointed as Non-Executive Director an 14" June, 2021, who had given his
resignation from 11" February, 2022 due to his personal reasons and pre-existing commitments. The Board places on record
its appreciation for Mr. Javeshkumar Gandhi, for his invaluable contribution and guidance during his tenure as Director.

Mrs. Sreelekha [ain, retires by rotation and being eligible offer herself for re-appointment. A resolution seeking shareholder's
approval tor her re-appointmentalong with other required details forms part of the notice.

Pursuant (o the provisions of section 149 the Companies Act, 2013 the Independent Directors have submitted declarations
that each of them meet the criteria of independence prescribed under sub-section [(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 16(1] (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. There has been
no change in the circumstances affecting their status as independent directors of the Company.

During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transaction with
the company other than sitting fees.

Pursuant te provisions of section 203 of the Act, the key managerial personnel of the company are Mr. Sajal Jain, Managing
Director & Chief Financial Officer, Mr: Govind Parmar, Executive Director and M. Pravin Chavan, Company Secretary.

BOARD EVALUATION

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and individual
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directors pursuant to the provisions of the Actand SEBI Listing Regulation.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking mputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria
such as board composition and structure, effectiveness of board process, information and functioning etec. The performance
of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from committee members on the hasis of criteria such as
composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings ete.

In separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of the non-independent directors, performance of the board asa
whaole and the Chairman was evaluated, taking into accountthe views of the executive directors and non-executive directors.

The board and nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of
criteria such as contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings preparedness on the issues to be
discussed meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in the meeting, etc.

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done hy the entire board, excluding the independent director being
evaluated.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy] of the Company and initiatives undertaken by the
Company on CSK activities during the year are set out in Annexure 1 of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies
[Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, The detalls about the CSR committee, please refer to the Corporate
Governance Report, which form part of this report. The CSR policy is available on the website of the company
http:/ /www.indoborax.com/CSR-Policy.php

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formulated whistle blower policy for Directors and employees to report their genuine concerns regarding
unethical behaviar, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethies Policy. The said
mechanism also provides for adequate safeguard against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and makes
provision for direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee in the appropriate or exceptional cases, We affirm that no
employee of the company was denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy have been disclosed on
website of the Company at http:/ /www.indoborax.com/Whistel-Blower-Policy.php

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee to frame, implement and moniter risk
management plan for the Company. The committee is responsible for monitoring the reviewing the risk management plan
and ensuring its effectiveness. The Audit committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risk and contraols, The
major risk identified by the businesses and functions are systematically address through mitigating actions on contlinuing
basis. Thedevelopmentand implementation of risk management policy has been covered in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, which forms part of thisreport.

ENVIRONMENT HEALTHAND SAFETY, PROTECTION OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. Company conducts its operations
in such manner so as to ensure safety of all concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural
resources.

The company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual harassment at workplace and has duly
constituted an Internal Complaint Committee in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, During the year company has not received any
complaints on sexual harassment. There have been no complaints in other areas.
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PARTICUALRS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remunerationof Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given below;

a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company and
percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary in the financial

year!
Mame of the Directors Ratio of median | % increase in
remuneration remuneration

in the financial
yoar

Mr. Sajal Jain, Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer 191.75 60.46

Mr, Govind Parmar, Executive Director i *

Mr. Pravin Chavan, Company Secretary 12.33 1543

Mote *: The remuneration is not comparable as Mr. Govind Parmar, has been re-designated as Executive Director w. e. f. 12"
November, 2021 and his remuneration start from 17 January, 2022.

Company has not paid any remuneration to non-executive directors except sitting fees.
b} Thepercentage increaseinthe median remuneration of the emploveesin the financial vear: 9.54 percent.
¢) Thenumberofpermanentemployees on the rolls of the company: 113

d) During the course of the year, the total increase in salaries is approximately 12.93 percent, after accounting
promotions and other event based compensation revisions., The increase in remuneration is in line with the
company's performance. However during the year, the increase in the total employee benefits isapproximately 14.92
percent.

The managerial remuneration and commission are as per the member's resolution. The managerial commission is
purely based on the performance of the Company. During the year the overall performance of the Company is very
good, hence the managerial commission which is based on the profitis alsoincreased. During the year the managerial
commission given only to the Managing Director as per special resolution passed by the members through postal
ballot dated 14" January, 2021. During the year, there is increase in the managerial remuneration by 13.86 percent
which is directly linked with the prolit and performance of the company.

e) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms
remuneration isas perthe remuneration policy of the comipany.

f] The statentent containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and particulars of employees
as required under Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014 is provided in annexure forming part of this report. Further, the report and the
accounts are being sent to the members excluding the aforesaid annexure. In term of section 136 of the Act, the said
annexure is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a
copy of the sare may write to the Company Secretary,

POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

The Company's policy on directors appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3] of the Act,
has beendisclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Directors Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial statements. The Radius Estate
Projects Private Limited, (formerly known as Vishwaroop Realtors Private Limited) is in the process of corporate insolvency
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process under The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (1BC). The company has filed its claim as financial ereditors as per
the regulation 8 of the [BC for the outstanding amount of Rs. 509.04 Lakhs. The company is awaiting for the outcome from
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). Due to uncertainty in realization of the said debt company has not provided interest
on the said loan from 1" October, 2021.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The information on the transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134 [3])(h] of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in AOC-2 in Annexure 1l and same forms partofthisreport.

LISTING OF SECURITIES ON NSE

The company had applied for the listing of securities on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd, as per the members resolution
passed in the Annual General Meeting held on 28" August 202 1. The company's securities were listed on NSE from 29" March,
2022 under the code INDO BORAX Eq.

DELISTING OF SECURITIES

The Company had applied for delisting of shares from Kolkatta Stock Exchange in 2005-2006, however, till date the
confirmation of delisting has not been received from Exchange.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO
A. Conservationof Energy

i) Energy Conservation Measures taken

ii) Utilization of alternate source of energy

iii}) Capital Investment on energy conservation

equipment.The Company continues to lay special emphasis on conservation of energy and have taken measures
like regular monitoring of consumption, reduction of transmission losses and up to date maintenance of systems.

B. Technology Absorption
1. Research & Development

The Company has no specific Research & Development Department. However in house quality control facilities are
utilized for product and process improvement and updation,

2. Technology Absorption

The Company has not imported any new technology.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Ouigo
a) Earnings : Nil
b} Outgo
> Import of Raw Materials : Rs. B.450.89 lakhs
> Foreign Travel ; Rs. 35.31 lakhs
b Others ! Rs. 0.06 lakhs
DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of Balance Sheet.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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A separate detailed Corporate Governance Report and Certificate of Auditor of your Company regarding the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015 are
annexed to this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31" March,
2022, is available on the Company's website viz. www.indoborax.com.

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

As per SEBI Listing Regulations, the Corporate Governance Report with the Auditors Certificate thereon, and the
Management Discussion and Analysis are attached, which form part of this Report.

The Company has devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are adegquate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pulindra Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, the statutory auditors of the Company hold office till the conclusion of the
41" Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Board has recommended the appointment of Bohra & Co., Chartered
Accountants; (Firm Registration No. 136492W) as statutory auditors of the Company in their place, from the conclusion of
41" Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held in the year 2022 till the conclusion of 46" Annual
General Meeting to be held in the year 2027, for approval of shareholders of the Company based on recommendation of
the Audit Committee of the Company.

COMMENTS OF AUDITOR'S REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Auditor’s report to the shareholders on the audited standalone and consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31" March, 2022 does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks, except emphasis of matter
pertaining to one party to whom company has given Inter Corporate Deposit, Is in the process of insolvency process and
company had already filed a claim as a financial creditor as per regulation 8 of |BC for the said outstanding amount. The
company is waiting for the outcome of the National Company Law Tribunal. Due to the uncertainly of realization of the
said debt company has not provided interest thereon from 1" October, 2021.

Secretarial Audit report is annexed as Annexure | to this report. The Secretarial audit report to the shareholders does not
contain any qualification or reservation which has any material adverse effect on the functioning of the company, except the
observation w.rt. strength of the board has not been align within the specified period. However company has re-align the
compesition of board strength within the specified period in line with regulation 17{1) of the SEBI [Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulation, 2015.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining te the composition of Audit Committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which is
part of this report.

COST AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, qualified Cost Auditors have been appointed to
conduct cost audit for the year under review relating to the products manufactured by the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors thank to the clients; vendors, shareholders & bankers for their continued support during the year. Your
Directors place on record their appreciation for the contribution made by employees at all levels especially in this Pandemic
situation. Your Company's growth has been possible due to their hard work, co-operation & support,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, Sajal Jain
May 28, 2022 Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISREPORT

The Directors present their report on the specified matters to the extent relevant or within limits that in their opinion are
imposed by the company’s own competitive position, as under:-

Industry structure and development

Mo reliable and published data is available specifically on boron products industry. As boron minerals are not found in India,
thus the basic inputs have to be essentially imported,

Opportunity, threats, risks and concerns

As, the basic input of boron minerals are imported, thus timely avallabllity of basic inputs at competitive prices in desired
guality, compuosition and quantities has been, continues to be and expected to remain a matter of concern, risk and threat. The
company is continuously engaged in exploring and developing alternative sources for imported raw material to minimize the
risk.

Segment wise or product-wise performance

The company is operating in a single reportable segment i.e. manufacturing and selling of Chemicals, The disclosures
reguirement of the Indian Accounting Standard (AS) 108 “operating Segment” notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accoants) Rule, 2014 are not applicable.

Outlook

The domestic market for Boron products is expanding every year and the Company can sell more quantity, as its products are
well known for its guality.

Company had received certification with Bureau of Indian Standard and is manufacturing boric acid according to the relevant
BlS standard.

Internal control system and theiradequacy

The Company has proper and adequate systems of internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that all assets are
safeguarded; prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting record, timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures, transactions are authorized and recorded correctly to ensure compliance with
policies and statutes.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance system established and maintained by the Company,
the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors, Including the audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting by the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board committees,
including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the Company's internal financial control were adequate and
effective during he financial year 2022,

Internal control systems have been found to be adequate and commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the
company and are reviewed from time to time for further improvement.

Discusion on financial performance with respect to operational performance

The netsales in current vear stood at Rs. 17,541.89 Lakhsas compared to Rs.14,415.32 Lakhs in previous year, whichis higher
by 21.69% due to better realization.

Human Resources Development & Management

The total permanent employees of the company are 102, There are no other reportable material developments in the matter
of human resources and industrial relations, which were cordial throughout the year.

Risk and Concerns

The risk faced by the company are raw matertal risk, quality risk, competition risk, foreign exchange risk, realization risk,
cost risk.

The risk management committee has mitigation plan against above risk. Company is continuously engaged in exploring and
developing alternative sources of imported raw material to mitigate the raw material risk. Highest quality parameters are set
for the production of the boron products, also ensure that there should be continuous supply of material to the customers
which will mitigate the quality and competition risk. To mitigate the foreign exchange risk, company prefers to buy material
onreceiptof documents. lIf there is import of raw material an credit basis, the same are hedged.

N,
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ANNEXURE | TO DIRECTOR'S REPDORT

1.

A brief outline of Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

Social and environment responsibility has always been at the forefront of Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd.'s operating
philosophy. We believe that to succeed, an organization must maintain highest standards of corporate behavior
towards its employees, consumers and societies in which it operates. We are in the opinion that C5R underlines the
abjectives of bringing about difference and adding values in our stakeholder's lives.

Indo Borax's Corporate Social Responsihility Poliey is rooted in the Company’s core values of quality, reliability and
trust guided by best practives, and driven by our aspiration for excellence in the overall performance of our business.
The CSR activities undertaken by the company within the broad framework of Schedule VI of the Companies Act,
2013. During the year company has provided financial aid to implementing agency for distribution of books and
educational kits to poorand needy children's in the society.

The compuosition of CSR committee:

Sr. | Name of the Director Designation/Mature of | Number of | Number of
No. Directorship Meetings of CSR | meetings of CSR
Committee held | Committee
during the year | attended during
the year
1. Mr. Arun Sureka Chairman, 2 2
Independent Non-
executive Director
P Mr. Sajal Jain Member, Executive 2 2
Director
3. Mrs, Sreelekha Jain Member, Non- 2 2
Independent Non-
executive Director
4, | Mr. Govind Parmar (upto | Member, Independent 1 1
12.11.2021) Non-executive Director
3. | Mr. SachinGupta Member, Independent 1 1
(w.ef12.11.2021) Non-executive Director

Provide the web-link where composition of CSR committee, CSR policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board
are disclosed on the website of the company

Composition of the CSR Committee shared above is available on the Company's website at
http:/ /www.indoborax.com/Board-0f-Directorphp and CSR policy & CSR Report: http:/ /www.indoborax.com /C5R-
Policy.php

Provide the details of impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuant of sub-rule (3] of Rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable [attach the report); Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule(3) of rule 7 of the Companies, (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required forset off for the financial vear, if any: Not Applicable.

Average net profitofthe company as persection 135(5) ofthe Act: Rs. 3097.38 Lakhs

a) Two percentofthe average net profit of the Company as persection 135(5) of the Act: Rs. 61.95 Lakhs
b] Surplusarising outof the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
¢) Amountrequired to beset off for the financial year, ifany: NIL

d) Total CSRobligation lor the f[inancial year (7a+7b+7¢): Rs. 61.95 Lakhs

a) CSRamountspentorunspentforthe financial year;

)

fd
=3

(



< INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Tetal  amount Amount Unspent
spent for the | Total amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
financial year | unspent CSR Account as per | schedule VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5)
section 135(6) of the Act of the Act
Amount Date of transfer | Name  of the | Amount Date of
fund Transfer
Rs. 62 Lakhs NIL - - NIL -
by  DPetailsof CSR amountspentagainstongoing projects for the financial year;
Sr. | Name | Hem from | Local Location of  the | Project | Amou | Amouwnt Mode  of | Mode al
Na | of the | the list of | Area[Ye | Project Duratio | nt ransferred | Implement | Implementarion
i proje | activities | s/Noj n alloca | o unspent | ation Through
et In ted CS5R Direct Implementing
Schedule for account for | (Yes/No) | Agency
VIT o the State Bistrict Lhe the project Name | CSR
act proje | as per Registr
ct section afion
135{5)of Mo,
the Act
L |shilshon [N Promoting | Yes Maharashtra [ Mumbai, | 3 Yearg Hi2.0H Hil o Omibkar CEROH
sahiyats | Education Thane Andh 13196
Alshlyan anil Aapang
other Samajlk
variogs Sanstha
districts
Total BZ.00
c} Detailsof CSRamountspentagainst other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable
d) Amountspentinadministrative overheads: Rs, NIL
e] Amountspenton lmpact Assessment, itapplicable: Not Applicable
f] Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Bb+8c+8d+8e): Rs. NIL
. g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL
9. a] Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial year : Not Applicable
b] Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial years: Not
Applicable
10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital assets, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
threugh CSR spentin the financial year (asset-wise details)
a) Dateofcreationoracquisition of capital assets(s): None
b) Amountof CSRspent for creation or acquisition of Capital asset: NIL
c) Details ol the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital assets is registered, their
addressetc.: Not Applicable
d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital
asset): Not Applicable
11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per section
135(5) of the Act: Not Applicable
We herehy confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Paelicy, is in compliance with CSR
objectives and Policy of the Company.
Sajal Jain Arun Sureka
Managing Director Chairman, CSR Committee
28" May, 2022
—— oo
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ANNEXURE 11 TO DIRECTOR'S REPORT
FORM NO. AOQC -2

| Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 8{2] of the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms- length transactions
under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis.
i.  Nameofthe related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable
il. Natureofcontractsorarrangements ortransactions: Not Applicable
iif. Durationofthe contracts/arrangements ortransactions: Nol Applicable
iv. Salient terms ofthe contracts or arrangements or transactions including value: Not Applicable
v. Justification for entering into such contracts orarrangementsor transactions: Not Applicable
vi. Dateolfapproval by the Board : Not Applicable
vil. Amount paidasadvance, ifany : Not Applicable

viil. Date on which special Resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section
188: Not Applicable

2, Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions atarm'slength basis,

There were no material contract or arrangement or transactions entered into during the year ended 31" March, 2022
crossing materiality threshold of 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company. The details of contracts or
arrangement ortransactionsatarm’s length basis for the yearended 317 March, 2022 is as follows:

i, Name of the related party and nature of relationship: Mr. Saumya Jain, is son of Mr, Sajal Jain, Managing
Director and Mrs. Sreelekha Jain, Non-Executive Director

it.  Natureof contracts or arrangements or transactions: Appointed as Business Development Manager,
i, Duration of the contracts/arrangements or transactions: 17 October, 2019 ongoing,

. Salient termsofthe contracts or arrangements or transactions including value: Rs. 63.65 Lalkhs

v, Justification forentering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not Applicable

vi, Dateofapproval by the Board : 29" May, 2019

vii. Amount paidasadvance,ifany :Nil

viii, Date on which special Resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section
148: 14" September, 2019,

)
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Secretarial Audit Report

For the Financial Year Ended 31" March, 2022
|Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointmentand Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, Z2014]
To,
The Members of
Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L2Z4100MH1980PLCO2Z3177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
sSantacruz (West], Mumbai 400054

1 have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31"
March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also thatthe Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and ather records maintained by Indo Borax
& Chemicals Limited ("The Company”) for the period ended on 31" March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

I, TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

[I. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the Rules made thereunder;

1I. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

('SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company :-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

b. TheSecurities and Exchange Board ol India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

¢, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; and

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities] Regulations, 1998; (notapplicable to the
company as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

)
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V1. Otherlaws specifically applicable to the company namely:
1. Water [ Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974,
2. Air [ Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981
3. Indian Boiler Act, 1923 and rules issued thereunder;
4. The Electricity Act, 2003 and rules issued thereunder
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Meeting of
Board of Directors (55-1) and General Meetings (55-2).
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc. mentioned above except non-compliance with the
requirements pertaining to the compaosition of the beard i.e. if the Chairman is Executive Director then the
Independent Directors should be half of the total board strength. However, Company had already complied
with the regulation 17(1) by realigning the board by resignation ofa director in the board meeting heldon 11"
February, 2022,
I further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper halance of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. Adequate notice was given to all Directors at lgast seven days in advance to
schedule the Board Meeting. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.
Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were taken unanimously. | further reportthat as
per the explanations given to me and the representations made by the management and relied upon by me there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,
For Prasad Parab & Associates

Company Secretaries

Prasad Parab

Place;-Mumbai Proprietor
Date:- 28" May, 2022 Mem No. A25324
UDIN NO. AQZ5324D000432170 CP No. 10235

PR-218%9 /2022

This Reportis to be read with my letter ofeven date which isannexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report,
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Annexure A to Secretarial Auditors' Report

Ta,
The members,
Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: LZ4100MH1980PLCO23177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (West), Mumbai 400054
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to
express anopinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

| have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents ofthe Secretarial records, The verifications was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis forour epinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events ete.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibility of the management. My examinations was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Prasad Parab & Associates

Company Secretaries

Prasad Parah

Place:-Mumbai Proprietor
Date:- 28" May, 2022 Mem No. A25324
UDIN NO. ADZ25324D000432170 CPNo. 10235

PR-2189 /2022
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company's philosophy is to conduct its affairs in a manner which is transparent, clear and evident to those having
dealings with or having a stake in the Company, namely shareholders, lenders, creditors and employees. The Company's
philosophy on Corporate Governance is thus concerned with the ethics and values of the Company and its Directors, who are
expected to act in the best interest of the Company and remain accountable to shareholders and other beneficiaries for their
action,

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, ("SEBI Listing Regulations') as applicable, with regard to Corporate Governance.

Z. BOARD OFDIRECTORS

The Board of Directors comprises of Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Director and four Non-Executive Directors of
which three are Independent Directors, Since the Chairman is executive, the Board's composition meets with the stipulated
requirement of at least half ofthe board comprising Independent Directors,

The Company has a balance and diverse Board of Directors, which primary takes care of business needs and stakeholders
interest. The composition of beard was in compliance as per regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”).

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
Section 149{6] of the Act. The maximum tenure of the independent directors is in compliance with the Act. All the
independent directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under regulation 16 {1] {(h)
ofthe SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act.

During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the performance of the non-
independentdirectors and the board as a whole,

During the financial year 2021-22 the Board of Directors met 5 times on the following dates: 14-June-2021, 12-Aug-2021, 08-
Sep-2021,12-Nov-2021 and 11-Feb-2022.

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting:

Name of Director | Relationsh | Category | Designation No. of | Atten-| No. of No. of
ip with & Board |-dance Director Chair
other Meetin at ships in mansh
Directors LS last ather ip/Me

Attend | AGM Boards mbers
ed (Excluding | hipin

alternate other
Directorshl | Board

pand Commi
private ttees
companies)
| LY ]
Mr. Sajal Jain Husband Promoter | MD & CFO 5 Yes | Mil Nil
of Mrs. | &ED
Sreelelcha
Jain |
Mrs. Sreelekha | Wite of Mr. | N.E.D. Director 5 Yes | Mil Mil
Jain Sajal Jain
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Mr. Arun Sureka MNone | &NED  Director 5 Yos | Nil Nil
Mr. N. K. Mittal MNone 1 & N.ED} | Director 5 Yes Mil MNil
Mr. G. R. Parmar None ED Executive 5 Yes Nil Nil
Director

Mr. Sachin N. | None 1 & N.E.D | Director Z No | Nil Nil
Gupta |
Mr. Jayeshkumar | None N.ED. Director 5 Yes | Nil Nil
N. Gandhi

. *ED - Executive Director, N.E.D.- Nen Exeeutive Director, [ - Independent Director

. =% Includes the Public Company and Foreign Company but exclude Private and Section 8 Company.

. The directors familiarization program imparted to Independent Directors are available on the website of the company

wivw indoborax com

. Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on 315t March, 2022 are given
below :

Mr. Arun Sureka Mrs. Sreelekha Jan Mr, Sajal Jain

500 20,77.020 £9,53.890

- The pap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty davs,

. Board had Appointed Mr. Sachin N. Gupta, Independent Director as an Additional Direetor w. e. f. from 12th November,
2021. who had been regularize through members resolution passed through postal ballot on 29th December. 2021,

- Board has re-designated Mr. Govind Parmar, Independent Director as an Executive Director w. e. [L from 12th November,
2021 and his appointment had been approved by members resolution passed through postal ballot on 29th December, 2021,

. M. Jayeshkumar Gandhi, Director had resigned w. e. £. 1 1th February, 2022 due to his pre-occupation.
The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independant Directors are disclosed on the website of the Company:,

L]

s Code ol Conduct
The Board has laid down o code of conduet of Business and Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management stafl of the
company and the same is available on company’s website. The Board Members and Senior Management staff have affirmed
compliance with the said code of conduct.

3. Audit Committee:

i) The audit committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 201 3.
b The terms of reference ofthe audit committee are broadly as under:
. To review the financial statements before submission to the board.
. To review reparts of the Auditors and intermal auditors
. To oversight reporting process and the disclosure of ils financial information (o ensure that the fAnancial
slalements are cormecL
s To recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors including cost
auditors and secretarial auditors of the company eic,
. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval,
. Approval orany subsequent modification or transactions of the company with related party,
. Evaluationof intemal financial controls.
s Establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns i such manner as may
be preseribed.
. Review the information required as per SEBI Listing Regulations.
) The composition of Audit Committee and the details of the mecting attended by the Directors are given below;
—— ) :
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S

4,

5:-

6.

7.

Name of Member Designation MNo. of Committee meetings held Attendance

Mr, Arun Sureka Chairnian E 4
Mr. Narendra K. Miual Member 4 B!
Mr. Govind Parmar (upto | Member 3 3
12.11.2021)

Mr. Sajal Jain Member e 4
Mr. Sachin Gupta (w.ef | Member 1 1
12.11.2021)

During the vear under review, audit committee had been reconstituted after re-designation of Mr. Govind Parmar,
Independent Director to Executive Director. He resign from the audit committee and My Sachin Gupta had been
appointed as member of Audit Committee w. e, f. from 12th November, 2021. The Audit committec met 4 times on the
following dates: 14-June-2021,12-Aug-2021,12-Nov-2021 and 11-Feb-2022.

The previous AGM of the company was held on 28th August, 2021 and was attended by Mr. Arun Sureka, Chairman of
the Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
Pursuant to Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has the Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of three independent directors' viz. Mr. Arun Sureka
[Chairman), Mr. N. K. Mittal [Member), Mr. Govind Parmar { Memberjupto 12.11.2021 and Mr, Sachin N. Gupta (w. e. £
12.11.2021)

Mume of Member Designation No. of Committes mectings Attendance
held
Mer. Arun Sorcka Chairman P 2
Mr. Narendra K. Mittal Member 2 2
Mr. Govind Parmar Member 2 2
| Mr. Sachin N. Gupta Member - -

MNomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 timeson 14-June-2021 and 12-Nov-2021.

The previous AGM of the company was held on 28th August, 2021 and was attended by Mr, Arun Sureka, Chairman
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The broad termsofthe role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:
Recommend to the Board its composition, the set up and composition of the committees.

Recommend to board a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial and senior managerial
personnel.

Formulate criteria for evaluation of every director's performance

Devising policy on board diversity.

Recommend to the board appointment, removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel.
Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and overseeing.

Any gther matter as board may decide from time to time.

)
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i, Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors is determined by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The evaluation of Directors carried out on the basis of factors like participation and contribution by
director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, relationship with stakeholders, integrity
and confidentiality and independence of judgment and behavion

V. Remuneration Policy:The remuneration policy of the company enable to attract, retain and motivate employees to
achieveresults.

The non-executive directors (Including independent directors) will receive remuneration by way offees for attending
meeting of hoards or committee thereof, as decided by the committee from time to time subject to the limits defined
under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules.

The remuneration of the Managing Director & Executive Director are determine by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, comprising of three independent directors. The commission payable to Managing Director
is directly linked with the performance of the company which is governed by member’s resolution. During the year,
members had appointed and approved his remuneration of Mr. Govind Parmer, as Executive Director w.e.f. 12th
November, 2021. The commission is paid only to the Managing Director and after approval of the accounts by
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting,

The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme.

Annual Remuneration payable to employees comprises two parts- salary component and bonus component based on
the extent of achievement of the individuals and the performance of the business unit.

vi. Directors' Remuneration during 2021-22 (Rs. In Lakhs)
MName of Director Salar | Benefits | Commission Meeting | Total Service Contract, Notice
v Fees Period, Severance Fees
HRA
Mr. Sajal Jain 153.60 6.12 375.64 Nil 335.36 |Contractual-retirement by
ratation
Me Govind Parmar 439 - . 0,33 | 472 |Contractual-retirement by
rotation *
Mrs. Sreelekha Jain - - - 027 | 027 Retirement by Rotation
Mr, Arun Sureka - -- -- 048 | 048 -
Mr. N. K. Mittal - - -~ 0.42 042 -
Mr. Sachin Gupta -- - -- 0.12 0.12 -
Mr. Jayeshkumar Gandhi - - - 0.15 0.15 -
1.  The Company has taken Group Gratuity Policy and contribution for the Managing Director, i not separately

determined hence notincluded above.

2. Service contract of the Managing Director Mr. Sajal Jain, is for 5 years wel 26.05.2018, which may be
terminated by six months' notice by either side.

3. Mrs. Sreelekha |ain, Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
herself for re-appointment.
5. Stakeholders Relationship Committee;

Pursuant to Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulation, the company
has formed "Stakeholders Relationship Committee”. The Committee specifically looks into the redressal of
Shareholders / Investors Grievances, if any, like grievances not addressed or Non-receipt of Annual Report/dividend
warrants etc.and otherrelated issues.

The composition of Shareholders' Grievances Committee and the details of the meeting attended by the Directors are
given below:

)
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Name of Member Designation Mo, of Committes meetings held Artendance
Narendra K. Mittal Chalrman 1 1
Arun Sureka Memher 1 1
Sreebelcha Jain Member 1 1

During the year under review, the Committee meton 11-Feh-2022.

*  Number of Complaints received during the year ended 31.03.2022 - 12, Number of Complaints not resolved up to
31stMarch 2022- 1, Number of Share Transfers pendingas on 31.03.2022 - NIL, Number of Share Transfers pending
for morethan 30 daysason 31.03.2022 - Nil

= Name & Designation of Compliance Officer- Mr. Pravin Chavan - Company Secretary & Compliance (Mficer

* The previous AGM of the company was held on 28th August, 2021 and was attended by Mr, Narendra K. Mittal,
Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee

6. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:
Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, committee was formed by the Board of Directors as "Corporate Social Responsibility Committee”.

During the year, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee had been reconstituted. Mr. Govind Parmar, Executive
Director has been resigned and Mr Sachin Gupta, Independent Director had been appointed as a2 member of the Committee
weef. from 12th November, 2021, The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the details of the
meeting attended by the Directors are given below:

Name of Member Designation Mo. of Committee meetings held Attendance
Arun Sureka Chairman 2 2
Govind Parmar Member 1 1
Sajal Jain Member 2 2
Sreelekha Jain Member 2 2
Sachin Gupta Member 1 1

Puring the year under review, the Committee met 2 times on following dates: 12-Nov-2021 and on 11-Feb-2022.
7. General Body Meetings:
a) Annual General Meeting

The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

" Financial Year Date Time Venue Mo, of Special
Resolutions
2018-19 14.09.2019 | 1.00 p.m. S.N.DUT. University 4
Juhu, Mumbai
2019-20 26092020 | 1.00 p.m. Meeting conducted 1
through VC/0AVM
pursuant to MCA Circular
2020-21 28.08.2021 | 100 pam. Meeting conducted 2
through VC/OAVM
pursuant to MCA Circular

Iy) Postal Ballot

i) Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot, the person who conducted the postal ballot exercise,
details ofthe voting pattern and procedure of postal ballot.

The Company had sought the approval of the shareholders by way of Special Resolution through notice of postal ballot
dated 12th November, 2021 for change in designation of Mr. Govind Parmar, Independent Director to Executive Director

P
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of the Company and appointment of Mr. Sachin Gupta, Independent Director, which were duly passed and the results of
which were announced on 29th December, 2021. Manish Ghia (Membership No, 6252) of Manish Ghia & Associates,
Practising Company Secretaries, was appainted as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the postal ballot process only by voting
through electronic means (remote e-voting) in fairand transparent manner.

Description  of the | No, of | No. of | % of | No of | No. of | % of | & of
resolution Shares Votes voles votes  in | votes votes  in | voles
held polled polled favour against | favour on | against

on  o/s votes on  votes
shares polled polled

Appointment of Mr. | 32090000 | 17936720 5589 | 17936730 0 100 0

Sachin Gupta,

Independent

Director

Re-designation  and | 32090000 | 17938720 5589 | 17923596 | 13124 09.93 0.07

appointment of Mr,

Govind  Parmar as

Executive Director

Procedure of pestal ballot: The postal ballot was carried out as per the provisions of Section 108 and 110 and other
applicable provisions of the Act, read with the Rules framed thereunder and read with the General Circular nos. 14 /2020,
1772020, 02/2021 and 21,/2021 dated Bth April, 2020, 13th April, 2020, 13th January, 2021 and 14th December; 2021
respectively issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

i) Details ofspecial resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.
None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing AGM requires passing of special resolution through
postal ballot.

8. Other Disclosures:

i There were no transactions of material nature with the Promoters, Directors or the Management, subsidiaries or
relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. For detalls of related party
transactions refer financial accounts,

il There were no instances of non-compliance nor have any penalties, strictures been imposed by Stock Exchange
or SEBI or any other statutory authority during the last three vears on any matter related to Capital markets,
except, the company has received notice towards non-compliance under regulation 17(1), relating to vacancy
created by death of late Mr. 5, K. Jain, Chairman & Managing Director, however company had complied the
provision by appointing Additional Director on 14th June, 2021, In this respect company had applied for waiver of
the fine levied by the exchange, the exchange had accepted our walver application and no fine is to be paid.
Further, in the board meeting held on 12th November, 2021, company had appointed Independent Director and
re-designate of Mr. Govind Parmar, from Independent Director to Executive Director, due to this total strength of
the hoard becomes seven directors, as our Chairman is executive director half of the board should be Independent
Director. Company had complied with this provision within stipulated time of 90 days, however exchange had
levied fine of Rs. 7.84 Lacs on the contention that company should not get 90 days period to make the board
strength as per regulation 17{1). Company had already complied with the provision regulation 17(1) and
applied for the waiver of fine.

iii. The board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the
Company'swebsite http://www.indoborax.com/images/IBCL-RPT-Policy-01-04-2019.pdf. The related party
transactions have been approved by the Audit Committee,

iv. The Whistle Blower policy is in place, and it is hereby affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the
audit committee. The said policy has been uploaded on the website of the company.

V. The Company has also adopted Policy on determination of material subsidiary, which has been uploaded on the

Company's website http://www.indoborax.com/RPT-Policy.php. The Company has complied with the
mandatory requirements. [thas fulfilled the following discretionary requirements as prescribed in Schedule 11 of
Part Eofthe SEEI Listing Regulations:

The auditor's report on statutory financial statements of the company are unmodified.

)
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vi. The company has adopted a policy on determination of materiality for disclosures.
vil. The members of the board and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct
applicable to them, The certificate by the Chief Financial Officer and the Managing Directoris partofthisreport.
9, Declaration regarding compliance by board members and senior management personnel with the
Company's Code of conduct:
The members of the board and senior management personnel have affirmed the compliance with Code
applicable to them during the year ended 31st March, 2022, The annual report of the Company contains a
certificate by the Managing Director terms of SEBI Listing Regulations on the compliance declarations received
from Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors and Senior Management.
10. Means of Communication:
The Company communicates with its shareholders on an annual basis through the Annual Report. The quarterly,
half-yearly, nine monthly and yearly results are published in newspaper -Free Press Journal in English language
& in Navshaktiin Marathi.
No presentations have been made to institutional investors or to the analysts.
The Management Discussionand Analysis Report forms partof Directors Report.
As required, information relating to quarterly financial results, shareholding pattern ete. were provided to BSE
Ltd and is available an website wwwindoborax.com & www.hseindia.com
11. General Information for Shareholder:
a. Annual General Meeting
The Company is conducting meeting through VC/0AVM pursuant to the MCA circular dated May 5, 2020
and as such there is no requirement to have a venue for the AGM. For details please refer notice of this
AGM,
b. Record Date/Book Closure date : 20" August, 2022 to 27" August, 2022
[both days inclusive)
c. Dividend payment Date . Dividend, if declared, shall be paid/credited on or
after 1st September, 2022
d. Listing on Stock Exchanges : BSE Ltd, (BSE) Mumbai & National Stock Exchange
of India Ltd (The Kolkatta Stock Exchange Ltd. -
Delisting confirmation from The Kolkatta Stock
Exchange is still awaited)
B Stock Code : 524342 - BSE Limited.
INDOBORAX Eg-NSE Ltd
t. Depositories : NSDLand CDSL
[: ISIN No. : INEBO3D01021
h. Listing Fees for 2022-23 : Paid for the BSE Ltd & National Stock Exchange
India Ltd
I Custodial Fees to Depositories : Annual Custody fees for the financial year 2022-23
paid to NSDL & CDSL.
I Corporate ldentity Number : L24100MH1980PLCO23177
= (o)
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Monthly high / low price at The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd (Financial Year 2021-22);

Total Na. of

High Lerwe Equity

Maonth (Rs] (Rs] Shares

Traded
April -2021 BOS.00 | 62E.10 | 153402
May-2021 §35.90 | 760,00 | 148172
June-2021 170235 999.00 S32074
July-2021 207900 | 140400 | 2159688
August-2021 1900.00 | 1312.00 | 126752
September-2021%| 1957.85 | 189.00 633759
October-2021 203.80 | 152.20 1313021
November-2021 163.00 | 125.10 | 1031781
December-2021 156.80 122.70 | 1044234
January-2022 156.00 124.05 | 7586R09
February-2022 155.80 117.00 | 746663
March-2022 158,95 | 107.00 | 681932

*Note: Company's share had been split from 28th September, 2021 from 1 equity share of 10/-each to 1 equity share of Rs. 1 /-

each

L Address or Correspondence
Registrarand Transfer (R&T) Agents:
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, C-101, 247 Park, L. B § Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai - 400 083,
Ph,+91-22-4918 6270,
Fax+9122 49186060, E-mail : mthelpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Compliance Officer:
Pravin Chavan, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
302, Link Rose, Linking Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054
Tel-+491 22 26489142, Fax-+91 22 26489143
E-mail: complianceofficer@indoborax.com

m. Share Transfer System :
All share transfers subject to correctness and completion of all documents would normally be registered
and returned within thirty days from the date of receipt to Registrar and Transter Agent. The directors or
designated officers are authorized severally to approve transfers, which are noted at subsequent Board
Meeting. The company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice, half-yearly certificate of compliance
with the share transfer formalities as required under listing regulation and file a copy of the said
certificate with Stock Exchange.

n Dematerialization of Shares:
As on 31-Mar-2022, 3,08,98,000 equity shares representing 96.29 % of the Company's paid-up equity
share capital is held in electronic form.
During the year under review, the Company’s equity shares have been actively traded on BSE Limited.

e — (1)
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Q. Distribution of Shareholdingas on 31-Mar-2022: Shareholding Patternason 31-Mar- 2022
Me. of [ S Category of No. of %10
Mumber of equiny Share Mo, Of Mo, Holders Sha;ew Total
shares held holders | % Shares | o " | Shares |
f 1 | Dalsn 1,77,83,430 | 55.42
1| - /500 17,369 | 8416 1600072 499 Promoters o -
501 - (1000 1,798 8.71| 16,20,453 E 5.05 ) N'-"T!" .
1001 | - [2000 711 344| 11,81,005| 368 sl Gl I
i =t : OCBs
2001 | - 3000 238 115 630,745| 197 Other
3001 | - 4000 132 0.64 483,117| 1.50 3 Corporate 471112 1.47
4001 | - (5000 127 062 620610 193 Bodles
s001 | - (10000 137 0.66 | 1,027,229 E 3.20 4 | Indian Public 1.07.44,559 | 3348
10001 | & |Above 127|  0.62 249,26,669 | 77.68| | & Eil:;r::lﬁr.s 51,000 | 0.6
Total 20,63% 100,00 {3,20,90,000  100.00
I PR 11.92.000 271 & | IEPF Account 23.43450 7.30
oy e e Total 3,20,90,000 | 100.00
In Electronic Form 3,08,98,000 5 96.29
. Dutstanding GDRs / ADRs /Warrants orany Convertible instruments;:

The Company has notissued any GDRs/ ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible instruments.

q. Location of Plant Facilities:
Plant locations : PlotNo.43to46,47A, 48, 484, Industrial Estate, Sector I, Pithampur-454775.[M.F)

n Unclaimed Dividend Amounts : Pursuant to Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 20013 read with
the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,
2016 ("IEPF Rules”), dividends, if not claimed for a consecutive perlod of 7 vears from the date of transfer
to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are llable to be transferred to the Investors Education and
Protection Fund ["IEPF").

Further, all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unclaimed for seven consecutive years
or more from the date of transfer to unpaid dividend account shall also be transferred to IEPF Authority.
The said requirement does not apply to shares in respect of which there is a specific order of Court,
Tribunal or statutory authority, restraining any transfer of shares,

In the interest of shareholders, the Company send notices to the shareholders to claim their dividend in
order to avoid transter of dividend /shares to [EPF Authority. Notices in this regard also published in the
newspapers and the details of unclaimed dividend and shareholders whose shares are liable to be
transferred to the IEPF Authority, are uploaded on the Company's website.

In light of aforesaid provisions, the company has during the year under review, transferred to |EPF the
unclaimed dividends, outstanding far seven consecutive years. Further, shares of the Company in respect
of which dividend hasnot been claimed lor seven consecutive vears or more, have also been transferred to
the demataccount of IEPF Authority,

)
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The details ofunclaimed dividend and sharestransferred to |[EPF during the year 2021-22 are as follows

Financial Year Amount of unclaimed dividend transferred [Bs. In | Number of shares transferred

Lakhs)

2013-14 5.49 47,560

The members who have a claim onabove dividends and shares may claim the same from [EPF Authority by
submitting an online application in the prescribed Form No. IEPF-5 avallable on the website of
www.iepf.gov.in and sending a physical copy of the same, duly signed to the Company, along with requisite
documents enumerated in the Form No, IEPF-5. No claims shall lie against the Company in respect of the
dividend /shares so transferred. The Members/claimants can file only one consolidated claim in a

financial year as per the IEPF Rules.

Information in respect of various outstanding dividends and the date by which they can be claimed by the
shareholder from the Company are as follews:

Financial Year Amount outstanding as | Due for transfer to |IEPF
on 31.03.2022 (Rs. In | on

- Lakhs) ~
2014-2015 457 25/09/2022
20115-2016 4.64 16/09/2023
2016-2017 455 22/09/2024
2017-2018 1.63 27/09/2025
2018-2019 1.26 18/10/2026
2019-2020 1.84 29/10/2027
2020-2021 5.40 29/09/2028

Members whao have not encashed their dividend warrants pertaining to the aforesald years may approach
the company/its registrar, for obtaining payments thereofat least 20 days before they are due for transfer
to thesaid fund.

Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account : There are no  shares
inany demat suspense account orunclaimed suspense account.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai Sajal Jain
May 28, 2022 Managing Director
DIN-00314855

)
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause [10](i) of the SEEI
(Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,

Santacruz (West), Mumbal 400054

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Indo
Borax & Chemicals Limited having CIN :-L24100MH1980PLC023177 and having registered office at 302, Link Rose, Linking
Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai 400054 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company!], produced before me fus by the Company
for the purpose ofissuing this Certificate, inaccordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of
the Securities Exchange Board of India [ Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors ldentification
Number [DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the
Company & its officers, [, hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as

Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry af Corporate Affairs, Mumbai or any such
other Statutory Authority

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date Jfappainmenl:
No. in Company
1 Arun Sunderlal Sureka 00148145 27/D4/1987
2 Sajal Sushilkumar Jain 00314855 26/05/2008
3 Narendra Nemi Chandra Mittal 0314916 18,/08,/1998
4 Govind Eamlal Parmar 03556411 30 05/2011
5 Sreelekha Sajal lain 08057896 14/02/2018
] Sachin Nagarmal Gupta 09332193 | 12/11/2021

Ensuring the eligibility of for the continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an

assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

MName: Prasad Giridhar Parab
Membership No.: A25324
UDIN: A0Z25324D000431917

Place: Mumbai CP No.10Z35

Date : 268" May, 2022 PR- 2189 / 2022
e o
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The Board of Directors
Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd.,

MD /CFO CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that:

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31" March,2022 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief;

[ These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
thatmight be misleading;

1) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. Notransactionare entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's
code of conduct.

t.  We accepl responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls over financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting of the Company and have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any,
ofwhich we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
1] Significant changes, if any in internal control aver financial reporting during the year.

11] Significant changes, if any in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
nates to the financial statements: and

1M}  thereare neinstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

Sajal lain

{Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer)
Mumbai, May 28, 2022

To,
The Board of Directors
Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited

Declaration pursuant to schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Itis hereby certified and confirmed thatas provided in SEBI Listing Regulations with the stock exchange, all the Board
members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of conduct of the
Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2022,

Sajal Jain
Managing Director
Mumbai, dated May 28, 2022

Board Confirmation

Based on the assessment carried out by the Board of Directers of the Company (Board) and the declarations of
independence submitted by the Independent Directors, this is to confirm that in the opinion ol the Board, the Independent
Directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the Management.

Sajal Jain
Managing Director
Mumbai, dated May 28, 2022

)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To the Members of
Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd.,

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited.
(‘the Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2022 as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation [2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ["SEBI Listing Regulations™).

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our examination was limited to the review of procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the

financial statements afthe Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19
pandemic, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the SEBI Listing Regulations, except there is delay in alignment of constitution of board by 90 days under regulation

17(1) ofthe regulation.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pulindra Patel & Co,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No.115187W]

Pulindra Patel
Proprietor
Membership No, 048991
Place: Mumbai
Date: 28" May, 2022

)
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED [ "the Company”) which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including Other Comprehensive
Income), statement of changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial
statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its total
comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.
Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10] of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements of our report. We are independent of the Company inaccordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and we have tulfilled ocur other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.
Key Audit matter

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Emphasis of Matter

We draw your kind attention to the Note No. 42 to the standalone financial statement, The Company has given
Inter corporate Deposit in the nature of loan to one of the party, which has filed the application for corporate insolvancy
resolution process under The Insolvancy and Bankrupety code, 2016,
The company has filed its claim as Financial creditors as perthe regulation 8B of the IBC code for the said outstanding amount.
The company is awaiting the outcome from National Compamy Law Tribunal, Due to uncertanity of realization of the said
debt, the interest on the said loan has not been provided from 1st October, 202 1.

Ouropinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Other Information :

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
inciuded in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Report on
Corparate Governance, Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the consolidated

financial statements, standalone financial statements, and our auditor’s report thereon,

» Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
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form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

# In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

~ If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin thisregard.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("The Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, (including Other Comprehensive Income), changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally acecepted in Indla, including the accounting Standards
specified in the companies [ Indian Accounting Standard] rules 2015 { asamended ) under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whetherdue to fraud or error,

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going coneern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

buttodoso.
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance isa high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and Are considered material if,
individually or inthe aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit, We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control.
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(ii) Obtain an understanding of nternal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system ever financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
conltrols

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures in the standalone financial statements made by the Management,

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ol the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the company to continue as a going concern. Il we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Stand
alone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are hased
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(v} Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whetherthe Standalone conselidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina
manner thatachieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
standalone financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies ininternal control that we identify during our
audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, the auditor determines those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
In accordance with the requirements of SA 701, the auditor describes these matters in the auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, the auditor determines
that a matter should not be communicated in the auditor's report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1) As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we give inthe Annexure"A" statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;
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a. Wi have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as itappears

fromourexamination of those books,

C The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including other comprehensive income) and the Cash

Flow Statement dealt with by this Reportare in agreementwith the books ofaccount.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e, On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on
record by the RBoard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being
appointed as adirectorin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to ourseparate Report in "Annexure B”.

E. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to
the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act

3) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

{Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinionand to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given tous:

a) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31" March, 2022 on its financial position in

its Ind AS financial position in its standalone financial statements — refer Note 41 to the Ind AS financial

statements.
b) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivate contractsas at 31" March, 2022,
) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection fund by the company during the vearended 31" March, 2022.

(I}  The management has represeénted that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds] by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries”]), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatseever
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like to
oraon behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) Themanagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have heen received
by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall: directly or indirectly,
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lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
by or on hehalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
(iii) Based onsuch audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (d)
(i) and (d)(ii] contain any material misstatement; and
e) The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.
i With respectto the matter to be included inthe Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:
In our opinionand according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act, which are required to be
commented upon by us.
For Pulindra Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 115187W

Place : Mumbai Pulindra Patel
Date: 28" May, 2022 Proprictor
Membership No: 048991

UDIN No.: 22048991 AJTYEW 1273
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Annexure (A) to the independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent Auditor's
Report of even date to the members of INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED on the standalone financial statements for the
yearended 31" March, 2022]

(a)

(b)

(<)

(d)

(e]

(i) (a)

)

(

(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, Plantand Equipment.

{B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

All fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

As per the information and explanations given to us, the immovable properties owned by the company are
held in the name of the company. In respect of immovable property taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets

instandalone linancial statements, the lease agreement isin the name of the Company.

The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) ar
intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i}(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

As per the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made there under,

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management
during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such verification by Managementis
appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records
were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crores, in

aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has filed quarterly returns
or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the books of account other than those as set

out below,
Quarter Value as per Value as per the Difference Reasons for Difference
Quarterly statement books of
Filed with bank/ account
Financial institution
01 2252.95 2282.61 29.66 Expenses forming part of
raw materials were not
Q2 L25en0d temene i included in the quarterly
Q3 6618.94 6720.19 101.25 statements
Q4 5380.32 547266 92.34
P
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(i)

b)

d)

e}

(iv)

aj

During the year the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or

granted any loans or advances in the nature of lpans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,

Limited Liability partnerships or any other parties

Investments made during the year in 3 Mutual Funds:

Particulars Value in Rs.
{Lakh)

Agpresate amount Invested during the vear

Mutual Funds 1260.00

Balanceoutstanding (gross) as atbalance sheetdate inrespect ol the above cases

Particulars Value in Rs. { lakh)

Mutual Funds 319.40

In respect of the loans outstanding as on the balance sheet date, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated by the Company except for one loan aggregating * 509.04 lakh where
no schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. Except for the aforesaid
instance (where in the absence of stipulation of repayment/payment terms, we are unable to comment on the
regularity of repayment of principal and paymentof interest), the parties are repaying the principal amounts,
asstipulated, and arealsoregularin paymentoflinterestasapplicable.

According ta the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us,
the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest have been stipulated for loans and advances in
the nature of loans, and the repayments of principal amount ofloans and receipts of interest have been regular
during the year except one party. (Refer Note (b) above).

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by
us, there is no amount overdue of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the company except
those mentioned in clause [b).

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by
us, no loans or advances in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, have been not been
renewed or extended or no fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same
parties.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or wit houtspecifying any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act,
with respect to loans and advances granted, puarantees and securities provided and investments made by the
company during the year.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public

within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provision of the Sections 73 to 76 of

)
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(vii)  (a)
b)

(wiii)

(ix} (a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f]
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the act, any other relevant provision of the Act and the relevant rules farmed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been so
made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to

determine whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of the boolks of
account, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tay, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and other statutory
dues applicable to itwith theappropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end lor a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,
According to the records of the Company, disputed Municipal Property Tax together with Penalty not
deposited onaccountof dispute are as follows.

Name of Statute / Amountin # | Period to which the | Forum where dispute
Description lacs amount relates is pendin
Commercial Claim 9.02 1992-93 Bombay High Court

According to the information and the explanations given by the management, and based on the procedures
carried out during the course of our audit, we have not come acress any transactions not recorded in the books
of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not default in

the repayment ofloans or other borrowings or in the paymentofinterest thereon any lender:

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report
that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or governmentor
any governmentauthority,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has utilized the
money obtained by way of term loans during the yvear for the purpose for which they were obtained, except for
temparary deployment or surplus funds,

According to the information and explanation given to us, and the procedure performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statement of the company, we report that no fund raised on short-term
hasis have beenused for long-term purposes by the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statement of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or persan on
account of or to meet the obligations ofits subsidiaries, associate or joint ventures.

According to the information and explanation given to us and procedure performed by us, we report that the

company has not raised loan during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint venture
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(x) (a)
(b)

(xi) ()

(b)

(<]
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv] (a)

(b)

(xv)

(b)

d)

[sevii)

or assoclate companies

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer during the year,

In our opinion and according to information and explanations obtained by us, the company has notraised any
funds through preferential allotment / private placement of shares/ fully/ partially foptionally convertible
debentures during the year under review,

During the course ofour examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out inaccordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us,areportunder Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the
reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

During the vear under review, we have not come across any whistle-blower complaints.

Asthe Company is nota Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are notapplicable to it, the reporting under
Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations and records made available to us by the company and audit
procedures performed by us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the companies Act, 2013

The details of transaction during the year have been disclosed in the Financial statements as required by the
applicableaccounting standards. Refer Note No. 35 " Related Party Disclosures” to the Financial statements.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

We have considered the internalaudit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under audit.
According to the information and explanations given to us, in our apinion during the year the company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or persan connected with the director and hence the
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are notapplicable to the Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to get it registered under
section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 19354,

The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial / Housing Finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, the reportingunder Clause 3(xvi) (b) ef the Orderisnotapplicable to the Company.

As per the information given to us, the company is a not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (¢]) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The clause related to whether Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group is not applicable to the
company.

The Company has not incurred any cash loss during the financial year ended on the date and the immediately

preceding financial yean.
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[xviii)

[xix)

(xx]

(i)

Place : Mumbai

There has been no reslgnation of the Statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statement, our knowledge of the board of directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumption, nothing has came to our attention,
which cause us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
not capable of meeting is liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liability falling due within‘a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharge by the company asand when they fall due.

The Company has during the year spent the amount of Corporate Social Responsibility as required under
subsection (5) of Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The reporting under Clause 3(xxi] of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

For Pulindra Patel & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: L15187W

Pulindra Patel

Date: 28" May, 2022 Proprictor

Membership No.: 048991
UDIN No. : 2204892 1A]TYEW1273
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1(F) OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDO
BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Reporton the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
[“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited (the
“Company”) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting of the Company as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criterta established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT].

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively inall material respects,

Our aud it involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

CITOL

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and apprapriate to provide a basis for our adverse

auditopinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

P
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regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets ofthe company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over tinancial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inour opinion, the Company has inall material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reparting and such internal financial controls over Hnancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2022, based
an the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Pulindra Pate] & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 115187W

Place : Mumbai Pulindra Patel
Date: 28" May, 2022 Membership No.: 048991
Proprietor

UDIN No.: 22048991 A|TYEW1273
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Standalone balance sheet as at March 31, 2022 [Amounts are in Jalhs unless stated otherwise)
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars Nate 2022 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 L30G34 L IVER
Capital wark-in-progress 2 108,52 108,53
Right of Use Assets 3 161 1027
investment in Properties 4 176120 TALT3N
Imvestments in Suhsidizry =1 10400593 L0493
Financial Assets
L Investments 5(al AL17 2157
il. Loens & 764.31 1LAR& 38
I Other Finarncial Assets 7 41,24 44,45
Total non-current assets 11,064.32 1197655
Current assels
Inventories g G 50694 198869
Financial assets
L lnvestments g 31540 20036
I ‘Trade recelvables 10 100073 H7Z.84
il Cash and cash oguivalents 11 3,540.07 166.79
iv. Bank balanees other than (iii) abuve 12 S6.69 7099
v. Loans 13 G434 24415
(her current assels 14 HA3.208 a0
Total current assets 11,105.45 7,022.82
Total assels 22,169.77 18,9949.37
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 15 2080 32080
(ther equity & 20394986 Ha9T7ZHT
LIABILITIES 20,720.Th 1729377
MNon-current liabllities
Other Financial Liabilities 17 4330 A8.30
Beferred Tax Linbilites 18 117.07 GHHE
Lease liabilities 19 3.27 10.73
Total non-current liabilities 168.64 157.84
Current Habilities ' o o
Financial liabilities
L Trade pavables 20
Total putstanding dues of micro enterprises apd smull enterprises 0.54 .
Total gutstanding dues of croditors other than micro enterprises and 47646 G32.00
il Dther fnancial liabilities by | 590,91 750,90
iii. Lease labilites
Employes Benefit Obligation iz L4480 13432
Incomae Tax Liahilities Meat LH.A6 1249496
Total liabilities 1.280.37 1,547.76
Total equity and liabilities 22,169.77 18994937
Motes 1 bo 45 (orm an intepral part of these linancial statements.
As per attached report of even date. For and on behall of the Board Directors
For Pulindra Patel & Co., Iindlo Borax & Chemicals Limlted
Charters] Accountants
Firm Registration No. 115 187W Sajal Jain Aron Sureka
Managing Director & CFO Director
Pulindra Patel N3 14855 DIN-GO14H145
Proprietor Sreelelkha jain N K Mittal
Membership No, 0485491 Director Director
DIN-0B0578%6 DIN-003 14976
Govind Parmar Sachin Gupta
Place : Mumbsi Pravin Chavan Mirector Nirector
Bate : 20T Mav. 20232 Compaiy Secretary  DIN-03556411 DIN-09332193
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Standalone statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 (Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

. As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars Note 3022 2021
Continuing operations
Revenue from operations 23 17,541.89 1441532
Other income 24 317.95 410008
Total income 17.859.84 14,825.40
Expenses
Cost ol raw materials and components consumed 25 7.673.964 (,159.55
{Elsnc;:asejfderrense in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded 36 9.02 28,30
Employee benefit expenses 27 1,1449.57 Lo1271
Finance Cost 28 0684 3.52
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1 103.78 107.46
Uther expenses 29 3,933.80 2,812.35
Total expenses 1287097 10,123.89
Praofit before exceptional items and tax 49B8.87 4.701.51
Exceptional items & -
Profit before tax 498887 4,701.51
Income tax expense
- Current tax an 134094 1,236.92
- Delerred tax an 1B.26 (9.20)
Total tax expense/(credit) 135920 122772
:Prdﬂi fl‘lll-l‘r-l {.:c-r.nl:l.nul.n_g_ qi:_erarians 3.&21&7 3,4'?3.'?9 -
Profit for the year 3,629,67 3,471.79
Standalone statement of other comprehensive income for the yvear ended March 31, 2022
Particulars Note

Ttems thae will e reclossifted to profit or loss
Tax relating to above

@] ltems That Will Not Be Reclassiffed To Prafit Or Loss 108,56 T2.50
b} meome Tax Relating To Items That Will Not Be Reclagsified To Profit or Loss 0.66 12.88
118.22 85.38
QCI for the year 11822 85.38
Total comprehensive income [or the year 3,747.89 3,559.17
Earnings pershare 79
Basic 1131 10.83
Diluted 1131 10.83

The above statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Motes 1 to 45 (orm an integral part of these inancial statements,

As per attached report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board Dircetors

For Palindra Patel & Ca,, Indo Borax & Chemicals Limived

Chartered Acesuntants

Firm Reglsrration Mo, 1151H7W Sajal Jain Arun Sureha
Manaping Director & CFO Directar
DIM-S03 14855 DIN-(H148145

Pulindra Patel . i

Erbpiristor Sreelekha Jain N K Mittal

Membership No. 048991 Director Directar
DIN-DEDL7HRA PIN-003 14916
Govind Parinar Sachin Gupta

Place : Mumbsai Pravin Chavan Director [Nrector

[¥ate - Eﬁﬁﬂlnv. 2022 Company Secretary  DIN-03556411 DEM-00332193
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

{Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise]

AsatMarch 31, Asat March  As at March
FRremary 2022 31,2022 31,2021
A Cash flow from operating activities :
Profit befors tax 498887 &T01.51
Adjustments for:
Bepreciation snd amortization for the vear 103,78 10746
{Preofit] fLoss on 2ale of Investmont (Net) [&7.40) [ 15.96)
¢l As effect 0.5% -
Mot (profit)floss on dispesal of property, plant and cguinment . (30
Actuariad (gain)oss formang part of CC .66 -
[Mividend recefved (0,39 {51.13)
Interest Income {#7.24]) [153.15]
Finance cost (1,84 352
3984 (109.56]
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,028.71 4,591.95
Adlustments for:
Decrease fIncrepse in inventories (3.518.25) - (#5330
Decresse Mincrease) 1 nop-current financial assets 112137 - 251.57
Decrease/|incredsae) in current financial assets 902 £ [52:94]
Decrease/[increase) in other current assets 224.82 - [B45.50)
Ingrease in temde recelvables {126,89) (70.34)
[nerease in trode pavables (55.59) 25041
Increase in current Anancial linbilites [150.99) - 34311
Increase in nom-current fnancial lishilities (7.458) - [25.50)
Increase in other provisions 1047 - {10,20]
[2.473.70) (5] 3.049]
Cash generated from aperating activities 2,555.01 3.678.86
Incomse Tax Paid |net) (1.408.12) - (1.112.04]
Net cash generated from operating activitles 1,146.89 2,566.82
Cash Mow fram investing activitics:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {3.50) - [28.11)
Frocoeds from sale of assets - - 047
Investment i Propery [303:89) - (4,391.74)
Purchase of Investments (5,900.00]) [#.659.57)
Proceeds from redemption of investments, #7168 - 258128
Interest received 47,24 - 153,15
Dividend received N34 - 51,13
Met cash used in investing activities 2,557.13 [(6.293.39)
Cash flow from financing activities:
Interest pald {084} [3.52]
Dividends Mald (incloding Dividend Distribution Toax) [32090) - (t4.18]
Net cash generated from financing activities _[321.74) __[e7T0)
338228 [3.794.27]
Cash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the vear Lk 7Y AHa1.00
Cish and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3.549.07 16679
Notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per attached report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board Directors
For Pulindra Patel & Co,, Indo Borax & Chemicats Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Hopistration No, 1ISTETW Sajal Jain Arun Surek
Managing [Nrector & CFO Plrector
Pulindsa Patel DIN-0B03 14855 DHN-00 148145
Propriet Sreelekha lain N K Mittal
Membiership Mo, 048991 Director Birector
DIN-B805TRYE EHM-00Z 149165
Govind Parmar Sachin Gupta
Place : Mombai Pravin Chavan Director Director
Date : 2R™Mav. 2022 Company Secretary. DIN-D3GRG6411 DIN-049332193
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL = | Amounks are in lakhs unless stated atasewise]

Particulars MNote No, of shares Amount

Tssned, subscribad and folly pald-up shares
Equity share of Ra. 10/- each

Balance as at 1 April 2020 15 ERLli A20.90
Changes in Equity Shaee Capieal during the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 15 A209HHY aamo0
Chimges In Bouity Shire Capital during the vear (7] ZHRaI000 =
Balance asar 31 March 2022 i5 FZ090HNE 320,50
(*} See Mote Mo 15 (1] relating to split-up of equity shares from Bs. 10/- to Bs 1 /- each
B. OTHER EQUITY
Particuisrs Reserve & Surplus |
fitall il

iplon foloe G el g |
Balance as st 31 March 2020 2720 1.3% L4841 L1965.18 1347788
Profit for the yaar - - - 3147379 3473.79
Transfer from Surplus in Profit and Loss Account - - 350,00 - A50.00
Other comprehensive income . . . 72,50 Y2:50
Income Tax Relating To [tems That Will Mot Be Reclassilled To Profit O Loss . 1288 1288
Total comprehensive income il 1.39 LE34.11 15,524.35 17,387,005
Dividaids disteibured te equity shareholders - - - (G4 18) (G4 18}
Tranler (o General Reserve (350,00} {350.007
Balance asat 31 March 2021 27240 1.39 LA34.11 15110017 1697287
Profit for the vear - - - EXFLN 362967
Tranafer from Surplus in Profitand Loss Account = = 350.00 - 350.00
Transler to General Ressrve - - - [350.00) [RLTIRE ]
Orhor chmprehensive Income - - - 10856 10856
Income Tax Relating To [tems That Will Mot Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss ) ) R . -
Total comprehensive income 27.20 1.39 218411 18.508.06 20,720.76
Dividends distributed to equity sharcholders - - ) - {320,90) (320.90)
Balance asat 31 March 2022 2720 1.39 Z,184.11 18,187.16 20,399,800

Al Capital Redemption Reserve
The Company has recopnised Capital Redemption Reserve on boyback of equity shares from its retained carnings. The amount In Capital
Redemption Reserve is equal to nominal amountofthe equity shares boughtback.

b)  Share Forfeiture Account
Amount originally received on 19000 equity shares, inclusive of share premium on forfeiture of shares transferred to Share Forfeiture Account,

) General Beserves
The Company created general reserve in earlier years purssant to the provisions of the Companies Act wherein certain percentage of profits were
reguired to be transferved to general reserve before declaring dividends. As per the Companies Act 2013, the requireiment to transfer profits o
peneral reserve s nob mandatory, General reserve §s a free reserve avallible to the Company:

Motes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per attached report of even date, For and on hehalf of the Board Directors

For Pulindra Patel & Co., Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited

Chortored Accountints

Firm Begistration No. 115 187W Sajal lain Arun Sureka
Managing Director & CFO Director
NIM-N03 14855 M- 48145

Pulindra Patel

Proprietor Sreelekha Jain N K Mittal

Menmihership No, 048541 Dirvctor Diructor
M -DH05TEG G DIN-003 14916
Govind Parmar Sachin Gupta

Place : Mumbsai Pravin Chavan [Mrector Director

Date : 28" Mav, 2022 Company Secretury [HM-03556411 DIN-05332193
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the vear ended 31st March 2022
Corporate Information

Indo Borax £ Chemicals Limited (the Company] is @ public Timited company incorporated and domiciled in India. The registered office 5 at 302,
Link Rase, Linking Road, Santacrmz (West), Mumbai- 400054, The Company is engaged in manufacturingof Boron products and Lithium,

Sipnificant accounting policies
a] General information and Compliance with Ind AS:

These financiabstatements have heen prepared in accordancg with the Indizn Aceounting Standards (hereinafter reférred masthe 'Ind A8} as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursaant to section 133 of the Componies Act, 2013 read with Hule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Avcounting Standards] Rules, 20 L5 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Bules, 2016,

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis, The accounting policies are applied consistently to oll the
periods presented in the financlal stalements, iIncluding the prepasation of the opening Ind As Balance Sheet as at 1st Aprl, 2016 being the
‘Hate of transition to Ind AS" All assets and labilities hove been classified as varrent or non current as per the Company'= normal operating
cycle and other criterin asset out in the Division 1T of Schedube 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the Gme
between acguisitlon of dsyets for processing and thelr realisstlon o cash and cash equlvalents, the Company has ascertalned (s operating
cycleas 12 months forthe purpose ofcorrent ornon-current classiAcation oFassets and labilities. -

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2022 were approved for issue in acoordance with the resolution of the
Board of Directors on 28th May, 2022

h) Currentversusnon current classification

The Company presents assets and liahilities in the balance sheet based on corrent/ non-corrent classifivation, An assetis classified as current
whenitis:

. Expectedw berealised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
ii. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading,
iil,  Expectedto be realised within twelve monthsafter the reporting period, or

fv.  Cashorcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged orused to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period

Al other assets are classified as non-current
Aliability is classified ascurrent when:
I, Itis expected to be settled in normal operoting cycle
ii.  Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading
if, Itisdosto be settled within twelve raonths afterthe reporting period, or
v,  Thereisnounconditional right to defer the settlement ofthe liahility for at least twelve months after the reporting period,

The aperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents.
Deterred tax assets and linbilities are classified as non-current assets and linhilities.

All ather liahilities are classified as non-current.
c] Property, Plantamd Equipment :

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrewing costif copitalisation
criterio aremet and directly attributable costof bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when itis probable that
future economic benefits assoctated with the tem will fow © the Company. All other repalir-and maintenance dosts are recognised in
statement of profitand loss as incorred.

Subseguent measurement [depreciation and useful lives) :

Deprecintion on propery, plant and equipment is provided onstrasight line method on assets located in Factory premises: The company has
followed writte n-down value method of providing depreciation with respect to assets located at Head Office. The Deprectiation is computed
on thehasis ofuseful lives (as setout below) preseribed in Schedule 1T the Act:

The smortisation period and the amortisadon method for finite-life intangible assets is reviewed ar each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, Fappropriate.

[l]es::ripuun of Aszet Estimated useful life {in years)
(Office Building . 60
Factory Building | 30
Plant and equipment | 20
|Dffice equipment ! 5
Computers 3
Electric installation 10
{Furniture and fixtures, | 10
[Vehicles g
T ",
e 3 6Z |
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Leasehold improvements have been amortised over the estimated useful life of the assets or the period of lease, whichever is lower. The residual
values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, it appropriaoe.

De-recognition

An ltem of property, plant and equipment and any slgnificant part initially recognised is derecognised upen disposal or when noe future economic
benefits are expected from it use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset [caleulated as the differenee between the net
disposal procecds and the carrying amount of the asset) is Ineluded in the income statement when the asset 1s derecognised,

Transition to lnd AS

G transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment recognised a5 at 151
April, 2016 measured a5 porthe provisions of previous GAAP and vse that carrying value as the deemed cost of property, plant and egquipment,

] Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal/external factors, that an asset may be
impaired. |f any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset, If such recoverable amount of the asset or
the recoverable amount of the cash genérating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amoeunt, the carrylng amwount is reduced
to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated asanimpairment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. All assets are
subzequenty reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previousty recognised may no langer exist, An impalirment loss is reversed if
the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount exceed s its carrving amount

The impairrment losses and reversalsare recognised in statementof profitand loss.
e] InvestmentsinSubsidiary:

Investiments in subsidiang 15 carrted at cost lessaccumolated impsirment loszeg, iFanyd Where an indication of impaicment exists, the carving
amoeunt of the iInvestment is assessed and written down immediately to lts recoverable amount. On disposal of investments In subsidiary, the
difference bebwoon net disposal proceedsand the carryingamounts are recognised in the Statement of Protit and Loss,

I} Financialinstruments
Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financlal assets and fnaneial Habilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the canmactual provislons of the financial
instrumaont and ave measured initially at faie value adjusted for transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

i Financial instrumenis at amortised cost - the financlal instrument is measured at the amortised cosUilbath the fllowing coniditlans
are el

The asset is held within a business model whose objective ds to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and Contractunl terms of
the asset give rise on speclficd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest (SPP1) on the principal amount
outstanding,

After inigal measurement, such finoncinl ossets are subseguently measured ot amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. All the debt instruments of the company are measured atamortised cost.

Trade Receivables and Loans:

Trade receivables are inidally recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets ave held at amartised cost, using the effective interest
rate { EIR} method net of any expected credit losses, The E1R is the rate that discounts estimated future cash income through the expected
e ol financlal Instrument,

Mutual Funds, Equity investment, bonds and other financial instruments :

Mutual Funds, Equity investment, bonds and other financial instruments in the scope-ol Tnd As 109 are measured st Gic valoe through
other comprehensive income { FYTOC],

Financial liahilities
Initinl recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially 3t fair value and transaction cost that is attributable o the acguisition of the financial
liahilities is also adjusted. Thess linhilities are classified as amortised cost

Subsequent measurement

Sulsequent to (nitial recognition, these labilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective imerest method. These Babillties
Include borrowings.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A flinancial lability 4 de-recognised when the shligation under the lahility is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial Hahility 1= replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing abillty are
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.| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

substantially modified, such-an exchange or modification is treabed as the de- recogirition of the ociginal liability and the recognition of a
new Babillty The difference in the respective carrying amoeunts is recognised in the statement of profitand |ess.

g] Impairmentoffinancial assets

In accordance with Tnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit  oss (ECLY model for measurement amnd recognition ol impairmaent lass for
finnneial assets.

ECLis the difference between all contractoal cash Aows that are due to the Company inaccordance with the contractand all the cash floves that
the Company expectsto receive, When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider.

i All contractual terms of the financiad assets (including prepaymentand extension ] over the expected life nf the assets,
il.  Cashilows from the sale of eollateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms,
Tradereceivables

The Company appliesapproach permitted by Ind AS 109, financial instruments, which requires expected lifetime lossesto be recognised
from (nitial recognition ol recelvables,

Other financial assets

Far recogmition of impalrment loss on other linancial assets aml risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has beena
significant increase in the credit sk sinee inithal recognition and iFeredit viskhas increased signifcantly, Impalrment loss bs provided,
h) Inventories
Faw Materinl: Lower of cost or net realisable value. Costis determined on first in first out ('FIF(’] basis.

Work in progress, are valued at Iower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of work in progress and manufactured finished goods comprises
direct material, cost uf conversion and other casts incurred in bringing these inventories Lo their present location and condition.

Finished goods: Lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost s determined on FIFO basis, includes direct material and labour expenses and
appropriate proportion of manufacturing overheads based an the normal capacity for manufactured grods,

Net realisable value is the estimated solling price in the ordinary course of buginess less sstimated costs of completion and estimatad costs of
necessary to make the saje,

i} ForeignCurrency TransTation
Initial recognition

The Company's financial statements are presented in INK, which is also the Company's functionad currency, Transactions in forgign currencies
are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction

Measuremental the balance sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding-at the balance sheet date are restated at the yvear-end rates. Non-monetary
items which are carried at historical cost denominated in a forelgn currency are reparted using the exchange rate atthe date of the transaction.
Non-monetary items measured at falp value ina foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fir value is
detarmined.

Treatment of exchange difference

Exchange differences that arise on settlement ol monetary lems oron reporting at each balan ce sheet date of the Company's manetary tems at
the dlesing rate sre recognised as income arexpenses in the pertod Inwhich they arise,

j}  Income taxes:

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprizes the sum of deferred tax amd current tax not recognised in Other
Comprehensive ncome ['0CL) or directiy in equity.

Current income-tax is measured atthe amountexpected to be paid to thetax suthorities in accordance with the Indian Income-tax Act Current
income-tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profitand loss is recognised outside statement of profitand loss (either in OCH or
in equity).

Deferred income-tax is caleulated using the llability method. Deterred tax labilities are gencrally recognised In full for all taxable temporary
differences Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductille
tem porary difference will be utillsed against fisture tixable |ncome, This (4 assessed based on the Company's forecast of future operating
resulis, adljusted for significant non-raxable inceme and expenses and speécific lmits on the use aFany unused gag loss ar credit. Unrecognlsed
deferrad lax assels are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recopnised to the extent that it has become probable that future taahla
profits will allow the delerrod tixassel to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets antd Habiltles are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the vear when the asset s reallsed or the Hability is
setthed, based on taw rates (and tax laws) that bave been enacted or substantivaly enacted at the reporting date, Deferred tax relating to items
recognised outside statement ol profitand lossisrecognised outside statement of profit and loss (eitherin OClorinagquity).

k] Cashand cash equivalents

P
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits with banks feorporations and short- teem highly llguid investments
(original maturity fess than 3 months) that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and are subject to aninsignificant risk of change
invalue,

I} Post-employment, long term and short term employee benefits
il Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payvible within twelve months of recelving employee services are clagsifled as short-term employes henefits. These
benefils include salaries and wages, bonusand ex-gratia,

i)  Defined contribution plans

Employee benefits i the form of contribution to Provident Fund managed by Government authorities, Employees State Insurance
Corporation and Llabour Welfare Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Profitand
Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due

ifi) Defined benefit plans

Retivement benefitin the form of Gratuity benefic s considered as defined benefitobligation and Is provided for on the basis ofan acetarial
valuation

iv)  Gratuity

The Company has an oblligation towards gratulty, a defined benefit retrement plan covering eligible employees, The plan provides Tor
paviment bo veslod emplovess at retirement, death while i employment oF on Wwembiation of émployment afan antownt based on the
respectlve employvea's-salary and the tenure of employment, Vesting ocours apon completion of gheen years of service, The company
makes contribution to employees proup pratuity fund established by Life Insurance Corpomtion of India. Actuarial gains and losses
arising from changes in actuarial assumphions are recognized in the Profitand Loss accountin the period inwhich they arise,

m) Operating expenses
perating expenses are recogmised in profitor lossupon utilisation of the service or nsincurred.
n) Borrowingcosts

Borrowing costs directly attributabile to the acquisitions, construction or prodoction of a quallfying agset are capitallsed during the period of
time thatis necessary o complete and propare theasset for s intended use orsale. Otherborrowing costsare expensed o the peried inwhich
theyare ncurredand reported in fnance costs,

o) Fairvalue measurement
The Company measures financinl instraments, ot ficvelueat each balance sheet date,

Falrvalue is the price that would be recetved to sell anasset or pald to transfer 4 lability (o an orderdy transaction between market particlpants
at the measurement date, The fairvalue measurement isbased on the presumption that the transaction te sell the asset or transfer the HNability
takes place either:

i Intheprincipal market for the asset ar Hability, ot
il.  Intheabsence ofaprincipal market, in the most advantageous market for the assetor liability
The principal or the most advantageous marketmust be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a Habillty (s measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
|tability, asswming that market participants actin thelr economlcbest interest,

p] Provisions, contingentassetsand cantingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past evenls, and when a reliable estimate of the amount af
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the corrent hest
extimates. Provisions are discounted to their present valoes, where the time vl ue of money is material

Contingent hability s disclosed for:
i Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future eventsnot wholly withinthe control of the Company or

il.  Present obligations arising from past events where itis not probable that an outflow of vesources will be required to setthe the obligation
orareliable estmate of the amount of the obligation cannot be nade,

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when inflow of economic benefit s probable, related assetis disclosed.
q] Earnings pershare

Basic carnings per share s calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the perlod attribtable woequity sharcholders (alter deducting
attributable Laxes) by the welghled average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of pguity
charesolbstanding during the petiod isadjusted for events includinga bonus issae,

For the purpose of caleutating difuted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attribotable o equity shareholders and tha
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

s,
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r] Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company's financlal statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions thatattect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and labtlities, and the related disclosures.

Significant management judgements and estimates

The following are:sienificant management Judgements and estimates (o applying the accounting policles of the Company that have the most
significanteffect on the [inancial statemenls,

Recopnltion of deferrad tax assets - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized 15 based on an assessment af the probability of
the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised.

Fvaluation of indicators forimpairment of assets — The evaluation af applicabifity of indicators ol impairment of assets requires assessment of
several external and internal fctors which could resultin deteriomtion of recoverable amount of the assets,

Recoverability ol advances freceivables — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the
management assesses the expected credit loss onoutstanding receivables and advances.

Defined benefit ohligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the D0 is based on a number of eritical underlying assumptions such as
ctandard rdtes of inflation, medieal cost trends, mortality, discount rate and antcipation of luture salary Increases. Varlation in these
-assumptions may significantly impact the DBGamount and the annoal defined benefit expenses.

Gl value messurements - Manapemoent applles valuation weehnlgques to detormine the faie value of Tinancial instruments (where active
market quotes are nat available] This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price
the instrument. Management uses the best information avallable. Estimated falr values may vary from theactual prices that would baachisved
inanarm’s length transaction at tha reporting date.

Usetul lives of depreciable famortizable assets - Management reviews (ts estimate of the vseful lives of depreciable /amortizable assets at each
reporting dale. based on the expected utility of the assets, Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence,

5] Revenue recognition
Sales of goods
The Company dertves revenues primarily from sale of manofactured poods, traded poods and related services

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is thap anentity should recognise revenue to depect the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in
an amaount that reflects the conslderation to which the entity expects 1w be entitled (s exchange for those goods orservices. Specifically, the
standard [ntroducesa S-step approach to Fevenie recopnitan,

Revenue s recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transferof control of products: to customers inanamounl that reflects
the constidermtion the Company expects to receive in exchangs for those products,

Stepl @ ldentify the contract{s ) witha customer
Step? ¢ Identify the periormance obligation in contract
Stepd  : Determine the transaction price

Stepd ¢ Allocate the transaction price Lo the performance obligations in the contract
StepS ¢ Recogniserevenuewhen {oras) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Unibier Il AS 115, an entity recognlses revenue when {or as) g perlormance obligation s satistied, Le, when ‘control’ of the goods or services
unelerlying the partieular performance obligation s transferred to the customer. The Company his completid (s evaluation of the possible
Impactofnd AS115and hasadopted the standard from EstAprell, 2018,

Interest Income

Interestincome is recogndsed on an goorval basis nsing the effective interest method,

Dividend

[Yividends are recognised at the time the right to recelve the payment is established,
t] Segment Information

The managing committes is considered to be the 'Chief Operating Decision Maker' (CODM ) as defined in IND AS L08. The Operating Segmentis
the level at which discrete financial information (s availalle, The CODM allocates resourees and assess performance at thislevel. The Company
has ane operating segment Le, Chemical Manofacturing which includes Berond Products and Lithinm Hydeosdd e

u) Accounting for Lease:
Company s losses ;

The Company applies a single recognitlon and measurement approach forall leases, except [or short-term leases and leases ol low value assels.
The Company recognises leise lnhllities to male lease pavmeants and ripght-of-use nssets representing the right to use the underlving assots.

As per Ind A 5 116, the lesses needs to recognise depreciation on rights of use assets and finance costs on lease Bahilities in the statement ol

= ( \
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v)

profitand loss.

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substanrially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased ltem are classified as operating
leases Dpecating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a stralght-line hasis over the lease lerm
unless the payments are structured to increase In line with expected general Inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost
Inereases.

Company asialessor:

Leases (n which Lhe Company does not transfersubstantially all the risksand rewards incidental W ewnership of an asset are clagsified a8
operating leases, Rental income arising is acoounted for ona stralght-line basis over the lease terms: Initial direct costs incurved innegotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as
rental income Contingentrents are recognised a5 revenue in the period inwhich they are earmed

Government Grants

Government grants / subsidies received towards specific fixed assets have been deducted from the gross value of the concerned fived assets,
Capital Subs{diesunder MPMSME Protsahan Scheme, 2017 s recognised to the extent the claims are accepted and settled.

)
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 315t March 2022

Nate 1 - Property, plant and equipment

(Amaoumts are in fakhs

unless stated otherwise)

Furniture Oxtore

Particulars Bulldings and offlce- Plantand Ofice equipments  Vehlcles Leased Land  Total
machinery
equipments

Gross hlock ' " : : :
AsatApril 01, 2020 111296 145.9%0 L33ga7 7492 28344 10,06 296621
Adiditinnz - 017 2T 577 13.490 - 2811
Deduction : = - = 4.01 k 401
Az at March 31, 2021 1,11296 14613 1:347.14 B0.69 29333 10,06 2990.31
Additionz - 92 - 250 - - 3.50
Deduction - - - . . - -
As at March 31, 2022 LI1Z96 14705 1,347.14 B3.27 29333 10.06 2,993.81

Furniture fixture
Particulars Bulldings and office- Plant and machinery  Office equipments Vehicles  Leased Land  Total

pauipments

Accumulated depreciation . - S e S
Asat April 01, 2020 33688 10988 76,07 60104 24620 - 1,480.07
Deprechation charge during the year 39.04 9.0 43,90 .02 9.49 - 10746
Deduction - - - . 1n4 384
As at March 31, 2021 37592 11889 THI.9T G706 25%.85 . 1,583.69
Deprectation charge during the year 3759 6.7 42 5,45 9.36 - 103,78
Deduction - - - . - - -
As at March 31, 2022 £13.51 125.65 Bl14.39 7251 Z6T41 v 1,687.47
MNet carrying amount 25 at March 31, 2022 6499.45 21.40 5a27s 10.76 3192 10.06 130634
Net carrving amount as at March 31, 2021 T37.04 27.24 S77AT 13.63 41.48 10.06 1.406.62
Note 2 - Cpaital Worle in Progress
Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2022 s as follows
Capital work-ln-progress
Particulars Amount in capital work-in-progress fora perlod ol Total

Less than 1 vear | 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 yeats
Capital work-in-progress (%) - - - 108.52 108.52

108.52 108.52_

Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2021 is as follows:
Particulars Amount in capital work-in-progress for a period of Total

Less than 1 vear | 1-2 vears 2-3 years More than 3 years
Capital work-in-progress [*) - - - 108.52 108.52

108.52 108.52

Mote: (*) The amount refelceted in capital work in progress represents advance given forallotment of Unic / Flat Mo, 1601 and 1603 for project naomned Avenuse

F4ac 5V Hoad, Santacruz (W), Mumbal - $00 154

Nole J - ng_hl: of use Assels

Particulars Agzat ;ET" 3. Asat :Lal';rh 31,
The Company recongnised RO asserts for the billowing assets categories:

lease hold land 1061 10.77
Operating lease cammitments as of 1st Aprid, 20041 - -
Exemption of commitments for short-term [eases - -
Exemption of commitments for leases of low value assets - -
Undiscounted future lease payments from operating leases 177 10492
Effect of discounting 014 0.15
Lease liahilities as of March 31, 2022 10,61 10,77

)
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Inde Borax & Chemicals Limited

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 315t March 2022

Note 4 - Investiment property

Az at March 31, Asat March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Gross block
Opening gross carrying amount TASTH 306557
Additions 203.89 439174
Closing gross carryving amount 7.761.20 7.457.31
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 T.761.20 -
Netcarrying amount as at March 31, 2021 2 745731
(i} Amouints vecognised in the statement of profit and loss for Investment properties

AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31,
AR 2022 2021
Rental ingome /4.00 95.23
Direct operating expenssas for property that generated rental income (11.24) {11.47)
Direct operating expenses for property that did not generate fental income (2031 {20.27)
Profit from investment properties before biAs 6349
Depreciation 2 E
Profit ffom investment properties 5245 63.49
{ii) Leasing arrongements
Minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases of investment properties are as follows:

AsatMarch 31, AsalMarch 31
Particulars 2022 ' 2021 r
Within 1 year 400 f4.00
Later tham 1 vear but not later than 5 years 21.00 10500
Later than 5 voars - =
Total 105.00 LE5.00

(1] Fair value of investment property ason 31st March, 2022 is Rs 813163 Lakhs (7668.74 Llakhs)

The company obtains independent valuations for its investment in properties. The best evidence of fair value s current prices inan active
market for similar peoperties, Where such information is notavailable, the company consider information from a variety of sources including:

reflect those differences,

*discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows.

Current Prices in an active market for properties of different natore or recent price of similar properties in less active mariets, adjusted to

* aplualised income projections based upon o properey'’s estiimated pet market income, and 2 capitallsation rate devived from an analysls of

marketevidence.

The fairvalves ofinvestmentin commercial properties have been determined by Independent Valuer H Mehta & Associates, The maln inputs used
are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, @rminal yields and discount rates based on comparable transactions and industey data. All

resulting fairvalue estimates for imvestment properties are included in level 3.

)
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 3 1st March 2022
(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

MNote 5 - Non-corrent investiments

No. OF No. OF
Particulars Share/Bond AsatMarch 31, Share,/Bondd Az gt March.31,
2022 2021
Unit Unit
a) Investments in subsidiaries :
Unguoted
In Equity Instruments at cost, fully paid-up
Indaboraz Infrastructure Private Limited L1o0an! [RIETRE 1 1R L0493
Total 1.040.93 1.040.93
Note 5{a] - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Other Equity Instruments :
Unguoted, fully paid up
Rellance Media Warks Lid 675 &a7h
Investment in Equity Instruments
Quoted, fully pald up
At Fair value through OCI
Central Bank of India L 32001 0.59 3200 052
[aiprakash Assoclates Limited 4501]! 037 4500 231
jindat Steel & Power Limlted 300] L&0 300 1.03
Kamanwala Industries Limited 57395 7.35 57395 263
Larsen & Toubro Limited Eiﬂﬂ'i' 15.91 300 1237
Matianal Thermal Power Limited 3600 4B A600 283
Pumnj Liovd Linited Lf.ﬁ{.I-; 003 1460 0.0z
Reliance Commanucation Limited EHI.':I{'Fi 0.05 2000 0.03
Unlty Projects Limited 2000/ 0.02 2000 Q.02
Investement in Debentures - fully paid ap
Unguoted,
At Fair value through OCI
MTPC Lid, Non Convertible Debentures EIIE 0.39 040 041
Total| f 3117 2157
Appregate amount of quoted mvestments 3117 2L.57
Agaregate market value of Usted and guoted investments 3117 21.57
Appregate amount of unquoted investments 1, 040,93 104093
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments 3,375.00 3.375.00
Note 6 - Long term loans and advances
As at March As at March
Particulars 31,2022 31,2021
Loans- Intercorporate Deposits
Inter Corporate Deposits | Refer Note No, 42) 509.04 1488.93
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, considered good 16291 206.44
Other loans and advances, unsecured, considered pood
Advance income-tax{net of provision for axation) 36.97 41.08
19%.688 33752
Provision for dowbtiul advances - -
199.88 337.52
Other loans and advances, unsecured, considered good
Loans to employees 55.39 59.93
55,39 59.93
Total Tod.31 1,886.38
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 3 1st March 2022

Note 7 - Other Non Current Financial Asscts (Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
As at March As at March

Particulars 31,2022 31,2021

Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposits 41.24 A+45

Total 41.24 4445

Note # - Inventories

i As at March Asat March
Particulars 31,2022 31,2021
Raw materials [Refer note 25) 5291.08 1.813.99
Stock in Process 3618 11.85
Finished poods 29.64 £3.00
Stack of Consumable Stores & Spare parts (at cost) 150,04 94,85
Total 5,506.94 1,984.69
Note 9 - Current investments
Particulars No. OF | As at March 31, No. OF Asat March 31,

Share,/MF Unit 2022 Share/MF Unit 2021
Investment in Mutual Fund - fully paid up Il
Quoted
At Fair value through OCI
SBI Magnum Low Duration Fund Regular -Growth - - TLO7T7.412 1,954.90
SBT Magam Ultra Short Duration Fund Regular -Growth 5.558.794 26936 22.562.998 1.055.46
SEL Arbitrage Opportunity Fund- Regular Plan- Growth 183,452.829 S0.04 . -
Total | - 319.40 301,36
Agpregate amount of quoted imvestments 319.40 301036
Agprepate market value of lsted and guoted investments 11940 301036
Apgregate amount of upquoted investments . -
Apprepate Provision for Impairment (o the Value of Investments . -
Note 10 - Trade receivahles
Outstanding for following periods from due Outstanding for following periods from
Particulars date of payment 31-03-22 Particulars due date of payment 31-03-21
More & Muore
Less than 6|6 months-| 1-2 | 2-3 than 3 Liess than months-|1-277s| 2:33rs. | than 3
months Lyear | yms | v fimenths
YIs, | year 4TS,
(1) Undisputed Trade (1) Undisputed Trade
receivables- 997.20 354 - - - 1,000,73 recelvibles- BT364 20 - - - BT84
considered good cansitered gond
(i} Undisputed Trade [} Undisputed Trade
Receivahles- - - - - - - Hecelvahles- . - - - - -
Considered Doubtful Considerad Doubtiul
{iil] Disputed Trade 111} Disputed Trade
Recelvalles - - - - - - Recetvables considered - - - - - -
congidered good {izoad
(v} Disputed Trade [iv] Disputed Trade
Receivabiles . . . - - . Receivables considered . - - . - -
considered doabiful dotibiful
Total 997.20 3.54 . - - 1.000.73 Tatal 873.64 .20 - - - 873.84
e — !
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Signilicant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the yvear ended 3151 March 2022
[Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Note 11 - Cash and cash equivalents

. As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2022 31, 2021
Cash on hand 1LB8 .84
Bank balances

-~ Current Account 287.75 16595

- Fixed Deposit 263500 -

- Investment in Liguid Mutual Fund 62544 -
Total 3.549.07 166.79
Note 12 - Other bank balances

As at March As at March
Particalars 31,2022 31,2021
Margin money deposits 32.79 46,75
Unclaimed dividend account {refer a note below) 2390 24,24
Total 56.69 70.99
MNote : Unclaimed divdiend are not due for deposit to the Investors Education and Protecton Fund,
Note 13 - Short term loans and advances

As at March As at March
Particulars 31,2022 31, 2021
Loans to Employeses G934 2405
Tatal 9.34 24.05
Note 14 - Other current assets

i As at March As at March
Particulars 31,2022 31, 2021
Prepaid expenses 1163 36.43
Deposit with gove authorities [refer note balow) a01.60 22760
Advances to Suppliers 141.93 3B1Z7
Others 194,41 LY
Interest Receivable 13.31 0,92
Total 663,28 888,10

Woter Deposit with government authovities includes 1.58,62,806/-[Deposit of R 161,558,946/ <less nput tax credit aken towards 1G5T of Rs.

2.93.140/-) deposit with custom department.

3)
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Note 15 - Share capital and other equity

Share capital [Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise]
As atMarch  Asat March
31,2022 31,2021
Authorised shares
6000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 600.00 600.00
[Previous Year 6000000 Eguity Shares of Rs 10/-
Issued, subscribed shares
3228000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
[Previous vear 3228000 Equity Shares) 322.80 322.80
322.80 322.80

Issued, subseribed and fully pald-up shares
32090000 Equity Shares of Bs. 1/- each
[Previous year 3209000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 120,90 420,90

320.90 320.90

{a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares Nos. Nos.

Balance as at 31st March 2021 3200000 3209000
Changes during the period due to split-up of face value of Equity Shares ZBBRET1000 -
Balance as at 31st March 2022 32090000 3209000

(b} Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Re 10 per share. Each holder of eguity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
The company declares and pays dividends in [ndian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors i5 subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
ofall prefecential amounts. Thedistribution will be in proportion to the number aleguity Shadres keld by the sharsholders.

Thedistribution will be in proportion to the number of eguity shares held by the equity sharehalders.

During last five vears noshares were alloted without payment belng received in cash or as bonus shares; however company were bought back and
extinguished 2,72,000 equity shares during the financisl year 2014-15.

Amountoriginally received on forefted shares of Hs: 1,39,350/- (Inclusive of share premium) ncluded In Reserve & Surplus
() Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

(as per the register of members of the Company are as under) © -

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021

Name of the shareholder Mos. of Shares 9% holding in the class Nos. of Shares % holding in the class

Equity shares of Re. 10/- each fully paid

Mr. Sajal Jain a953890 2730 295389 2750
Mrs. Sreelekha Jain 20770260 6.47 207702 .47
Mr. Saumya |ain 5383510 1678 538351 16,78

Mg per records of the Company, induding its register of shareholdéers members and other declamtions recebvod from shareholders regarding heneficlal
Interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares

(d) Detallsof Promoter holding (as per the register of members of the Company are asunder) :

As at March £1, J053 | Asar March 31, 2021
Name of the sharshnldar # holding | % of change | ; z
M. af Shares inthe | duringthe | Nos. of Shares % h"h::;mh %n“l::":;':"r"
clhasy yimr :

lapuiiny Shares feuicy gharesof T 1 por sharn Equy shores ol T107 per sharo

M. Sajod |am TS LT - BFIZE 2700, =

M= Sreatakha jam 20T ST - YL T

Mr: Saumya Jain RAEIS I 1-:-.'.‘EI'}n: = SIN3E] L T

M Prandlea Jain 1 R {1

Sajad Jakn, Bart ut HUF S L% - WISE ZAIW

{Sushilkumar Jain, Karia ol [10F 1 Adad i 1A% = Sl IH 145%:
C { )
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2]  Final & Interim Dividend on Equity Shares
Final dividend of € 10 0.e 100%] perequity share of T 10/- each for the Financial Year ended March 321, 2021 on 3209000 equity shares declared
by Sharehalders at Anneal General Meeting held on 28th Awgust, 2027

N splitupofeguity shares ;
The Board of Directars at thelr meeting held on T4th June, 2021 approved the sub-division of each equity sharee of face value of Rs. 10/ Tully pald up
into L0 equity shares of face value of s, 1/~ each fully paid up. The same has been approved by the members in the Annual Genernl Meeting held on
2ath Augast, 201, The efective date for the subdivision was 28th September, 2021, Accordinghy, eguity shares and earning pershares have been
adjustod for the sharesplitinaccordance with IND AS 33 "Earning Per Share” farall previous quarters.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022
Note 16 - Dther Equity {Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

As at March 31, As at March 31,

Reserves and Surplus

2022 2021
Capital Redemption Reserve 27.20 27.20
Balance Brought Forward 27.20 27.20
Share Forfeiture Account
Balance Brought Forward 1.39 1.39
General Reserve 1.39 1.39
Balance Brought Forward 1,834.11 1484.11
Transfer from Surplus in Profit and Loss Account 350.00 350.00
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss it 143411
Halance as per the last financial statements 1511017 11.965.18
Profit Tor the yvear 3,747,849 3.559.17
Dividend distributed on equity shares 320,90 64.18
Transfer to General Reserve 350,00 350.00
Closing Balance 18,187.16 15,110.17
TOTAL Z0,399.86 1697287
Note 17 - Other non-current financial liabilities
Particulars As at March 31, Asat March 31,
2022 2021
Leased Deposits 48.30 48.30
Total 48.30 48.30
Note 18 - Deferred tax liabilities
Particula Asat March 31, AsatMarch 31,
” 2022 2021
Deferred tax liabilites arising on account of :
Deferred tax asset arising on account of Provision for employes benefits 2.75 7.03
Deferred tax asset arising on account of Financial assets at fair value through 0CI 7.59 1892
TOTAL OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 10.34 2595
Deferreufl tax lability arising on account of Difference between 126,97 V24,76
accounting base and tax base of PPE
Deferred tax liability arising on account of Financial assets at fair value through OCI (.49 =
TOTAL OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 12741 124.76
DIff. between accounting base and tax base of PPE 117.07 98.81
Total 117.07 a98.81
Note 19 - Lease Liabilities
Particulars Asat March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021
Lease Liability 3.27 10.73
Total 3.27 10.73

)

~]
-

(



INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31t March 2022

Note 20 - Trade payahles

[Amounts are in laldhs unless stated othorwise)

Particil Outstanding for fu].t[;b;:;g:“it::ods from due dote 310522 | Bartivihirs Outstanding for [uli?:;r;l:“ﬁ?ods from due date 310321
Lessihan 1yr | 1-2yrs, 23 yrs Mir:_::_m Testal ‘ ['“551:::1“ : : 1=2 yrs; ‘ A3 yrs, Mu;{h;;:m Tatal
i} MSME 0.54 - - - 0.54  |l{i} MSME -1 - - - -
(] Othery 452 89 629 11.23 6.05 476,46 0] Others 514,22 1231 6,05 - 532,50
: % B 2 R T - - B = R
(i) Disputed Iisputod
dues: MAME tluess
| || MSME | |
: : : {iv) : . F
() Disputed Disputid
dues- Others diies-
[ EHhers | |
Tutad 45343 6.29 | 1123 6,05 477.00__ |[Total ! 51422 | 1231 | 605 2 532.58
(*JDETAILS OF DUES TO MICRD ENTERPRISES AND SMALL ENTERPRISES :
Asat
Particulars March 31, ";:t;;;‘h
2022 '
{a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (o be shown separately) remaining unpaid .44
toany supplierat the end of each accounting year
{h) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium NIL HIL
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 20061, along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the perlod of delay in making pavment [which has '
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified underthe Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20006
() theamount efinterest accrued and remaining unpaidat the end ofeach accounting vear 0.10 0.10
(e] the amount of further interest remaining due and payvable even in the succeeding years, until MIL HIL

such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose
of disallowance of & deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Note 21 - Other current financial liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31, Asat March 31,

2022 2021
a) Statutory dues payable 88.56 285.15
) Salaries due to director 38447 377.93
¢] Advance received from clients g6.34 57.94
2) Other Liabilities 16.65 5.h4
d] Unclaimed Dividend 23.849 24.24
Total 599.91 750.90
Note 22 - Emplovee Benefit Obligation
P Asat March 31, Asat March 31,
Particul
s 2022 2021
Provision lor gratuity {net) {Reler Note 27) 144.80 13432
Total 144.80 134.32
Note 23 - Revenue from operations
Asat March 31, As at March 31,

EAEL 2022 2021
Operating Income :
Manufactured goods 17.541.8%9 14,415.32

17.541.89 14,415.32
Sale of products comprises :
Manufactured goods
Sales of Boron Product & other chemicils 17,541.8% 14,415.32

17,541.89 14,415.32

- ﬁ
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the yvear ended 31st March 2022
(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Mote 24 - Other income

| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

As at March 31, Asat March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Dividend income from investments 034 5043
Dividend on Muatual Fund - .64
Interest rocelved 4721 15312
Interest recelved on Debenture 0.03 n.03
Gain/ [ Loss) on Sale of Investments 2740 1596
MNet gain on foreign currency transactions and translation 12691 aB.33
Profit on Sale of Assets - 030
Sale of Seraps - 4.39
Misc, Income o3 -
Rent & Facility Charges 11598 12643
Sundry Balances w/bhack . .40
Total 317.95 410.08
Mote 25 - Cost of materials consumed
: Asat March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
Opening Stock 1.813.99 A66.88
Add: Purchases
Ulexrte 994733 4448 948
Sulphuric Acid Ba7.69 60277
Borax Colaminte 49,92 -
Borax Penta 158.80 -
(thers 107.31 54.91

12,965.04 7,973.54
Less : Closing Stock 529108 1.813.99
Total 7.673.96 6, 159.55
{#) Raw Materlals Consumed Comprise :
Llexite 647472 551231
Sulphuric Acid HE7.75 59319
Borax Colaminte 49,92 -
Borax Punta 15830 -
Lithium Hydroxide = 1.4
Orhers 10327 5291

7.673.96 6,159.55

{b] Value of imported raw materials consumed and the value of sll indigenous raw materials simitarly consumed and the percentage of each to the

total consumption,

As at March Asat March 31,
Particulars 31, 2022 Percentage 2021 Percentage
Raw Materials
(1] Impoirted 087472 B4 37 551345 #9.51
(i1) Indigenous _ 1,199.24 15.63 64610 1049
767396 100,00 6,159.55 10,06
Mote 26 - (Increase])/Decrease in inventories
; As at March 31, Asat March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 63,00 8537
Work-in-progress 11.85 17.78
T4.85 103.15
Inventories al the end of the year
Finished goods 249.64 RN
Wark-in-progress 36.19 11.85
65.83 74.85
9.02 28.30

)
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the vear ended 315t March 2022

Note 27 - Employee benefil expenses {Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
As at March 31, Asat March 31,
Particula
e 2022 2021

Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Ex-gratia 1L063.17 937.53
Contribution to ES.LE 3.04 3.55
Contrbution to Provident Fund 47,91 009
Provigion / Contribution to Group Gratuity and LIC 14.58 13.35
Workmen & Stafl Welfare expenses 20.27 18.19
Total 1,149.57 101271

[a) As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee benefits”, the disciosures as defined in the Accounting Standard are given befow:

Defined Contribution Plan :
Contribution to Provident Fund is Bs.47.91 Lakhs/- (Previous Year Bs. 4009 Lakhs) , ESICand Labour Welfare Fund Inclodes Rs. 3.64 Lakhs-
[ Proviows Yoar Rs.3.55 Lakhs)

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity and Leave Encashment
The Campany makes parthy annualcontribution (o the Bmployees' Group Gratulty-cum-Life Assurance Scheme af the Life Insurance Carporation
of Indin, a funded benefit plan forgualibying emplevees: The scheme provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death
whils in amployment or on termination of employmeant of an amount equivalent to 15 days service for each completed vear of service or part
therzol depending onthe date of joinlng. The benefit vestsafter five years of continuous service,

(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated orherwise)

Assumptions Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment
Non Funded Non Funded
AsatMarch AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31, Asat March 31,
31,2022 2021 2022 2021

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit Oblipation:

Present Value of obligation as at beginning of year 13452 13927 27495 24.55
Current service cost 13.80 12.82 .50 6.BT7
Prior service cost - ~ - -
Interest cost 942 B0.75 149 1.05
Actuarial {gain) / loss [11:36) .80 294 14,87
Benefits paid {1.38] (30.32) [13.67] [19.39)
Present Value of obligation as at end of the year 144.80 134.32 2521 27.95
Change in Plan assels

Plan assets at period beginning , at fair value 117.11 12284

Expected return on plan assets 83.63 022 - -
Actuarial {gain] [ loss {1.71}) [L45] - -
Contribution 12.14 17.82 13.67 19.3%
Benefits paid {1.3B) (30.32) [13.567] {19.39)
Fairvalue of Plan assets at end of the year 134.79 117.11 - -
Fair Value of Plan Assels

Fale Value of plan assels at beginning of vear 117.11 122.84 - -
Actual return on plan assets 692 6.77 5 n
Contributions 12.14 17.82 13.67 19.39
Benefits paid {1.38) [30.32) (13.67) (19.39)
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of year - 134.79 11711 = -
Funded status = = = c
Excess of Actual over estimated ratiorn Hil Nil Ml Wil

3)

(



INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

The Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss

Present value of ohligations as at the end of year
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year
Funeled status

Met asset/(Habllity} recognized in balance sheet
Expenses for the year

Current service cost

Prior service cost

Interest cost on benefit obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Mel actuarial {gain] Moss recognized (o the year

Total Expenses Recognised in the Profitand Loss Account

Acturial {gain)/Losses due to Demographic Assumption changes in [1BC - - - -

Acturtal (pain)/Losses due to Financizl Assumption changes in (B0
Actuarial {Galn) /Losses due o Experience on DBEO
Retirn on Plan Asets {Greater]/ Less than Discount rate

Netactuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the vear

Total Actuarial {gain] / loss including in OCI

144.79 134.32 2521 27.95
134.79 117.11 : <
10.00 17.21 25.21 2795
13.80 12.82 650 6,87
9.42 .75 1.49 1.05
(B.6r4) (8.22) 3 .

- - 294 1487
1458 11.35 10093 22.79
(5.82) 23.13 . X
{5.55) [19.32) 2 2

1.71 1.45 -
(9.66) 5.26

Axsumptions Gratluity Funded Leave Encashment
AsatMarch AsarMarch 31, AsarMarch 31, As at March 31,
31,2022 2021 2022 2021
Discount Rate 7.49%, 7.05%, T.A49% 7.05%
Emploves Turnover 5005 5,001 5.00% 5.00%
Salary Escalation FRE T T.00% T

Murtality

Indian Assured Lives Mortality [2012-14) Ultimate

The estimates of future salary incréases | considered In actuarial viluation | take account of inflation, seriority , promotion, and other relevant

factors, such assupply and demand in the employvment market.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 24 - Net finance costs

[Armnounts arein lakhs unless stated otherwise)

g As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Interest on Waorking Capital 0.02 0,39
Other Interest 082 313
Total .84 352

)
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the vear ended 315t March 2022

Note 29 - Other expenses [Amounts are In lakhs unless stated otherwize)
} Asat March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2022 2021

Stores, Spares and Packing 50131 394,36
Power & Fuel B59.87 536.58
Repairs & Maintenance [Building} 3422 2.549
Machinery & Electrical Kepairs 166.00 113.31
Water Charges 16.55 17.67
Factory Expenses 41810 HHMLSS
Insurance Charges 11.25 14.81
Repairs-Others 1016 141,29
Rent and Other Charges 8331 7414
Rates & Taxes 189 323
Discount - (L63
Donation T 212
Freight, Coolie & Cartage 24157 17723
Commission and Brokerage 0997 31147
Corporate Social Responsibility Contribution LA &4.00
Travelling and convevance 84.20 24,52
Telephone charges 4.23 413
Printing & Stationery 333 276
Directors Sitting Fess 177 156
Vehicle Expenses 2468 15.84
Auditors’ Remuneration 13.75 14.49
Legal and Professional charges 44268 23439
Bank Charges 5.07 5.56
Goods & Service Tax 0.0% 213
Loss on sale of Shares - 0.01
Advertisernent & Sales Promotion 18605 186,32
General Expenses 4833 19,66
Total 393340 2,812.35

Consumable Stores & Spares and Packing :

Asg at Mairch 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
a] Imported -
) Indigenous 501.31 394.36

Note 30 - Taxation

=lncome tox expensg

As at March 31, Asat March 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
Current tax

Current tax on profits for the year 1,328.10 122880
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods 12.84 812
Total current X eXpense 1,340.94 1,236.92
Deferred tax

Beerease/(Increase) in deferred tax assets - -
{Pecrease]/increase in deferred tax Hahilities 18.26 (5,20)
Total deferred tax expense /(benefit) 18.26 (9.20]
Income X expense 135920 1.227.72

)
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The reconciliation of estimated Income tax expenses at Indian statutory income Lag rale to ncome @y expenses reported o the statement of profit

& loss is as follows

(Amounts are [n lakhs unless stated otherwise)

i Asat March 31, Asat March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Profit before taxes 4.986.87 4. 701.5%
Indian statutory neeme Las rate 25.17% 25.17%
Expected income tax expenses 1, 25560 1,183,248
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expectad income tax expense to reported
Income exempt friem tax . (1Z2.69)
Tax exemptions - (58.39)
Expenses Disallowed 124.08 47,80
Interest on Income Tax fhd2 2407
Others [nat) [S7.90) 2473
Total Income tax expenses 1.328.10 1,228.80
Note 31 - Earning Per Share:

. As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particular 3022 2021
Profit after Tax A629.67 473,99
Mo, of shares outstanding 32090000 2090000
Welpghted Average No. of shares + potential shares o /s 22090000 32090000
Earning per share (Basic) 11.31 163
Earning per share | Biluted ) 11.31 1083
Note 32 - Value Of Imports On C.LF. Basis:

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particular 2022 2021
Faw Materials 8450.89 521694
Note 33 - Expenditure In Foreign Currency:
As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particul

_— 2022 2021
1. Foreign Traveis 3531
2. Others 0.06 015

Note 34 - Remuneration to Auditors:

As at March 31,

Asat March 31,

Particular 3022 2021

Ag Auditors 11.55 11.55
Tax Aucit 1.00 1.50
Other Services 1.0 i.44
Total 13.75 14.449

)
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Details of transactions between the Company and its related parties are disclosed below:

Note 35 - Details of Related parties transactions are as under
a) List of related parties and relationship where control exists or with whom transactions were entered Into:

Subsidiary
Indoborax Infrastructure Private Limited

Key Management Personnel
Mr, Sajal Jain, Managing Director & Chief Financial Dfficer
Mr. Govind Parmar, Executive Director

Relative of Key Management Personnel
Mr. Saumya Jain, Business Development Manager

b) Transactions during the year with related parties:
[Amounts are in lakhs unless stated

Key Management Relatives of Key
s Subsid C .
:: | Particulars RbSIdaTy COMpny Personnel Managerial Person
h 202122 | 202021 | 202122 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21_
1 |Indoborax Infrastrucutre Private Ltd
Dividend Received from subsidiary - 50.00
Investment in Equity shares of subsidiary - 935.00
2 |Pavments to & provision for Directors’
remuneration
Mr.5.K.Jain - 140.41
Mr. Govind Parmar 4,39 -
Mr. Sajal Jain 535.36 333.64
3 |Salary to Relative
Mr. Saumya |ain 63.65 53.68
¢] Amounl outstanding at the year end
Key Management Relatives of Key
. bsidiary C 7
::; Particulars Subsidiary Company Personnel Managerial Person
i 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21
1 |Outstanding Payables
MrS.Jain - - 1.30 11644 - -
Mr. Govind Parmar - - 148 - - -
Mr. Sajal Jaln - - 381,69 2h1.49 - -
Mr. Saumya Jain - - - - - 3.29
e — L
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022
Note 36 - Financial instruments

i Fair values hierarchy

Fimancial assets and financial Habilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped into thres lévels of 3 fAir
value higrarchy. The three levels are defined basad on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Lewvel 1 i

Leval 2

ioted prives (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or Eabllities:

The fair value of financial instroments that are not raded in an active macket 15 determined using vaiuation

technigues which maximise the nse of ohservable market dota and refv as little as possible on entity sperific
estimates,

Levial 3

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

inputs for the asset or lahility that are not based on ohservable market data (unobssérvable inputs),

As at 31 March 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments at fair value through Other Comprenensive lncome
Shares 30.77 - 1.040.93 1,071.70
Mutual funds 319.40 . - 319.40
Other 1,39 - 0.03 .43
Total financial assets 350.56 - 1,040.96 1,391.53
As at 31 March 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments at falr value through Other Comprehensive Income
Shares 21.16 - 104093 1,062.09
Mutual funds 3.01036 . - 3,010.36
Orher .41 . 0.03 .44
‘Total financial assets 3,031.93 - 1.040.96 4,072.89
ii  Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include;
The use of quoted market prices for investments in shares and mutual funds.
Mote 37 - Other Information
I, The company has filed quarterly return or statement= with the bank in lieo of the sonctionsd working copital feifities, which ore in
agreement with the books of accounts other than those as set out below.
Mame of the Bank Agl;eagp‘—‘l't.ﬁl*ﬁ:tmlm dﬂmuunt utilized Quarter ended ﬂar: ;‘;Tqiii:::::;rd fanapntas per Difference Reasons
e urlng the guarter ahibaarE books of arcount
L035.00 - I0-06-21 225295 2,282.61 [29.66)
PFrimarily certain
135,00 - 30-09-21 136944 139222 [(22.78]| expenses forming
. art of raw
ngkkm““h'“dr“ 1035.00 - 31-12-2 6,610.94 6,720.19 | [101.25) mmzmls were not
inciuded in the
103500 = 31-03-22 538032 547 2.66 [92.34) guarterly
statements
ii. The company does not have any bemami property, where any procesding has been inigated or pending against the company for any benami
property.
iit,  TheCompany does not have any trmansaction with companies struck off,
v TheCompany does nol have any charges orsatisfaction which is vet 1o be registered with ROCheyond the statutory period.
¥ The Company has not traded arinvested In Crypto currency or Virteal Currency during the inanctal year,
vi.  TheCompany hasnot been declared wilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or government or any government authority
vii.  The Company hasnotadvanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entines (Intermedinries)

with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

P

1 B2 1

j —




| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

fal directhy or indirectly lend arinvest in ether persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the company
{Hlmate Beneliciaries) or
() provide any guarantes, security orthe like o oron behalfaolthe Ultimate Beneticlaries

whif,

The Company has not received any lund from any person{s) orentity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party ] with the understanding
[whether recorded inwriting or otherwise ) that the Company shall

{a)  directdy orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities Identified inany manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{Ulthnate Beneficiaries) or
(b)) provide any guarantee, security or the | ke on behalfof the Uldmate Beneficiaries,

. The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of aceounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 [such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Incomie Tax Act, 1961,

Note 38 -Financial Risk Management:
il Financial Instruments by Cartagory :

Particulars Agat March 31, 2022 Ag at March 31, 2021
Amortised FYTOCl Amortised
EV IO Cost Cost
Financial assets :
Investmenls
mutual funds Sharves and Bond 139150 - 407286 -
Loans - - - -
to others - 227,64 - 3B0.42
to other body corporates - S04 - S09.04
Trade recelvables - 100073 - 273.84
Security deposits g 41.25 . 44 45
Cash and cash eguivalents - 3.549.07 3,549.07
Unelalmed dividend account - 23.90 - 2424
Total 1,391.50 5351.63 1.072.86 5,381.06
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - - -
Trade pavahles - 47700 - 532,58
Dther fnancial Habilities - G821 - 799,20
Total - 1,125.21 + 1,331.78
) The carrying value af trade receivables, securitles deposits, Insurance claim recalvable, loans given, cash and bank balances and other

financial assets recorded atamaortised cost, [sconsidered to be o reasonable approximation of fair valae.

The carrying value of borrowlngs, trade pavables and other fimancial liabilitles recorded at amortlsed cost s considerad to be o reasonable
approximation of fGireales.

i)  riskmanagement
The Company’s activities expose It to market eisk, Hguidity cisk and credic flske This note explalis the sources of risk which the entity |s
exposed to and how the entity manages the riskand the related impact in the Anancial statements:
Risk Exposure arising from Measuroment Managemoent
Banile deposits,
Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivahles derivative divers!ﬁf;}tlan
inancial i cialas ETS : Aping analys) ;
Credit risk financial instruments, fimancial aszets measured at ging analysis of asset base, credit
amortised cost :
limite and collateral,
Availabllity of committed
Liguidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities ED”IHE cash flow credit limes and
. precss borrowing facilities
Material bought on
Market risk - foreign Recognised financial assets and liabilitles not denominated Cash flow forecasting recelpt of documents, if

exchanpe

in Indian rupes (K]

sensitivity analysis

material bowght on
creditsame are hedged.

Market risk - interest rate

Market risk - Ulexite,
Lithium & other raw
material prices

Horrowings at variable rates

Payatiles linked to ulexite prices

Sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis

Mix of borrowings taken at
fixed and Moating rates

The ulexite and vther
raw material is
purchase al the

prevalling price from suppliers

Market risk - security price  Investments in eguity, Mutual lund

Sensitivity analysis

Portfollo diversification

)
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The Company’s risk management is carricd eut by a central treasury department of the Company under policdes approved by the Board of
Frectors. The Board of Directors provide written principlés for overall risk manngement, a5 well as policies covering specific areas, such as
faraign eechnngs risk, interest rate risle market tisk, credit ciskeand invastment of ecess Hguidity.

A} Credit Risk

Creditriskls the risk that o costomer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amounts due to the Company causing
financial loss. It arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security deposits, [oans given and
principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding recalvables, The Company's masximum exposure tocredit sk is lmited
to the careying amount of linancial assets recognlsed at reporting date.

The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterpariies, identified either imdividually or by the Company, and
Incorporates this information ito its credit risk controls, Where available at reasonable cost, external credit eatings and for reports on
eustomers and other counterpartivs are abrained and used. The Company's policy is to deal anly with eveditworthy counterpartics.

Inrespect of trade and other recelvables, the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk exposure te any single counterparty orany
company of counterparties having similar characterlstics, Trade recetvables consist of a large number of customers In varlous parts of India,
The Company has very limited histery of customer default, and considers the eredit quality of trade receivables that are not past due or
impaired to be gond,

The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bank deposits, loans and derivative financlal instruments is considered negligible,
since the counterparties are reputable organisations with high quality external credit ratings
Company provides [or expected credit losses on financial assets by assessing lndividual finanelal instruments for expectation of any credit
losses, Since the assets have very low credit risl, and are for varied natures and purposes, thereis no trend that the company can draws to apply
consistently to entire population. For such financial assets, the Company’s policy isto provides for 12 month expected credit lasses upon initial
recopnition and provides for lifetime expected credit losses upon signlficant Increase tn credit risk, The Company does not have any expected
loss hased mpairment recognised on such assets considering their low credio visk nature, though fneurred loss provisions are disclosed under
each sub-category of such financlal assets,
Detalloftrade recelvables that are fast doe is given below

{Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Particulars Asat 31-Mar-22 Asat 31-Mar-21
Not due 879.29 73822
030 days past due 116.49 126.66
31-60 davs past due 0.87 319
61-90 days past due .56 1.24
Maore than 352 4.53

*rounded off to nil - -
1,000.73 873.84

B] Liguidity risk

Prudent liguidity rish management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an
adeguate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due. Dueto the naturs of the business, the Company maintains
fexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilltes.
Management monitorsrolling forecasts of the Company®s liguidity position and eash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows,
The Company takes into sceount the Hguidity of the market in which the entity operates, In sddition, the Company's Hguidity management
policy imvalves projecting cash Dows inmajor currencies and considering the fedel ol liguid assets necessary o meet these, manitoring halance
sheot liguidity ratios against internal and extermal regulatory requirements and nmaintaining debt financing plans.

Financingarrangements
The Company had obtained credit facility of s, 1035 Lakhs from Kotak Mahindra Bandk Ltd, however the same has not been utilibzed.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities
The tables helow analyse the Company s financlal Tabilities into relevant maturity groupings basoed on their contractual maturities for all non-
dervative fimancial liabllities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balancesdue within 12 months
equal their carrying amounts as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Ritfer Note No. 20 for the Trade payables bifurcation.

)  Market risk - forelgn exchange

The Company is expesed w foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with respect to US Dollar Foreign
exchange risk arises from recognised assets and Habilides denominated in a currency that i oot the Company's functional correney:. The
Company, as por lts overall strategy Imports raw materials on the kasks of markel demand. The Campany docs not use forward contraces and
Swaps forspeculative purposes.

Sensitivily

The sensitivity bo profit or loss from changes in the exchange rmtes arises mainly from financial instruments denominated in W51, In cose of a
reasonably possible change In INR/USD exchange rates of + /< 2% (previous vear +/-2%] at the reporting date, keeping all other variables

= f \
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constant, there would have been an impacton profits of INR 265.80 Lakhs (previous year INR 208,11 Lalhs).
0y Interestrate risk
i} Liabilities

The Company's palicy s to minimise interest rate cash flow nsk exposures on long-term financing, At 31 March 2022, the Company is
exposed to changesin market interest rates through bank borrowings at variable interest rates,

Interesteate risk exposire
Below s the overall exposire of the Company Lo nterest rale risk:
_{Amounts are In lakhs unless stated atherwise)

Particulars As gt March 31, 2022 Asat March 31, 2021

Variable rate borrowing - - -

Fixed rate borrowing - -

Total Borrowings - -
Sensitivity

The sensitivity to profit or loss in case of 3 reasonably possible change in interest rates of + /- 50 basis points [pravioos vear: + /- 50 basis points),
keepingall othervariables constant, wou I have resulted inan im pact on profits by INR 00002 Lakhs{ Previous vear INE 00003 Lakhs)
i} Assets
The Compamy's financial assers are carried atamortised cost and are at fived rate only, They are, therefore, not subject to interest rate risk
since ngither the carrving amount nor the future cash flows will Buctuate because of achonge in market interest rates.
E} Pricerisk
Exposure from investmentsin mutual funds:
The Compony's exposare Lo price risk arises from investments in mutual fends held by the Com pany and classified in the balande shest as fair value
through other comprehensive income, To managse (3 price riskarising Mem nvestments inmuotual funds, the Company investanly in liquid Funds.
Sensitivity
The sensitivity to profitorloss incase of an increase in price of the nstrument by 5% keeping all other variables canstantwould have resulted Inan
impacton profits by 35.06 Lakhs [previous year INR 303,19 Lakhs).
Exposure from trade payables :
Campany generally import onadvance paymient or on payment al e tme of receipt documents; I7 there 1sany transaction of mports on credit
basis, thersuch transaction s hedged.
Note39 Caplital Management:

The Company’ s capital management objectives are: to ensure the Company's ability to continue asa going concern, to provide an adeguate retarn to
shareholders, The company manitors capital on the hasis of the cartyving amount af equity less cash and cash equivilents a8 presentsd on the face of
balanee sheat

The Management assesses the Company's capital requirements in orter to maintain an efficient overall Grancing strocture while avoicding
excessive leverage. This tales into account the subordination levels of the Company’s various classes ol debt. The Company manages the capital
structureand males adjustments toitin thelight of changes in the economic conditions and the risk characteristios ol the underlying assets.

Dividends

Equity shares
(i} TFinaldividend for the year . 32090
(i) Dividends not recognised atthe end of the reporting period ERLIR -
= 1
——— 3 B35}
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Note 440- Disclosure with respect to Ratio

Carrent Previous Heasons
Muomerator Denomingto % Variance faie ¥ S

Perind Perbod
Increase was primarify onacoount of increase

a)  Current Assots Curront Liability B.67 454 a1 164 I Erawmy SFEE ARy ICIVERE 1D
imventories, trade receivables and other
lirwncial assets

bl Borrowings+ Interest Acrreed Total Eguity

Frﬁh:f::;lii:m |rerease wis primaniby omaccount of Inoresse
£} Mt Profic after Tax EmE:TIU Pl 442730 1.OTHAD A340T% I prrofie before tax and ger utilisation of

g ne ok capibal Hmit

Ropayments

d]  MesProficalter Tax Average Sharoholder’s Equily 11,31 10,63 F AR,

2] Costof Geods sald or Sales Avearage Inventory [(Dpening [oventory + - 21§ 4.50 ST ']"L_c'\'?”"' prictariy on'sccdrnt of
|meprecisEe i nimiver

£1 Mot Credit Sales A Acopine 1872 17,18 CR:TT

Rocoivatiles
- Averape Trade ; Increase was primarily on aoocount of Inorease
8]  MNetCredit Purchases Payables 22.09 1T A4 26,63% I st o piods skl
. ; 7 : l Pecrease was primly on dccount of

h])  NetSales Werldng Capitil 1.78 L4 249 inireage ln working eapltal

] MNet Profit Met Sales hE1 24 14 14%

JJ E.‘u'hirlg hefiire | nterest siid ek I':.'|||Ih!|. Emp\!:r_\fml [ b2y - 1 08

k) Mot Return aftar Tax Investmonts (% F:] 0,20 AT

Mote : In respect of aforesaid mentioned rating reasons for variance provided where change is 25% or more in FY 2021-22 in comparison to FY 2020-21.

41 Commibtmentand Contingent Liabilty :

al In 1992, STC of India Lid had claimed for Bs. 9.03 Lakhs towards price difference & others, against this. Honourable Bombay High Court
ordered Company to give hank quarantes of fBs, 165 Lakhs (Previous year s, 1,65 Lakhs)
bl  Balance instolment towards work = in - progressof Bs 2086,06 Lakhs, payable on the basis of varieus stages of completion of project over the
period af flve yeais
c) 1] Thecompany hins created a flved depositof Bs. 31 Lakhs marked llen in favour of Customs towards security against imported raw
mmaterial,
ity The company has receivied show couse notice amounting (o Bg TO57.33 Lakbs ander the provisions of Customs Acl In view of
Han'ble Supreme Court declslon and legal oplalon, the company |8 confident w0 suecessfully defend and aullify the notice
Therefore, no provision for contingent Hability has been made. )
42 Inter Corporate Deposit includes a sum of Rs 50904 Lakhs given to Mfs. Radius Estates Projects Private Limited [formerly known as

Vishwaraop Healtors Private Limlted). The sald company is In the process of corpomate insolvency  resolution process dnder The Insolvency
and Bankruptey code, 2016 [1BC). The campany has filed (s claim as Firancial creditors . as per the regulation 8 of the 1BC code (or the said
outstandingamount. The company is awaiting the outeome from National Company Law Tribunal, Due to uncertainty of realization of the said
debt, the interest on the safd loan has notbeen provided from tst October, 2021,

43 Corporate Social Responsibility

441.

45.

The Company has incurréd INR G200 lakhs [previows vear INR 4400 Lakhs) towards Social Responsibillty activities, [t is included (n n the
Starement of Profit and Loss, Further, no amount has been spent on construction / acquisition of an asset of the Company and the antire
arnount has been spent [ncash. The amount required to he spent under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the yerr 2021 15 INR 61,95
lalchs L 2% of average net profits for st thred lnancial vears, calculated ag per Section 198 of the Com panies Act, 201 3.

All assetsand labilites have bean classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and ather criterinset out
in the Schedule |11 1o the Companies Act, 201 3. Based on the nature of products and the tine between the acquisition of assets for processing
and thelr reallration In cashand cash equlvalents, the Company hagascectained tsoperting eycleas 12 months for the puipose of ciarrenl -
non current classification of assets and labilities,

The previows vear'sfigures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to makein complinnee with the current financinl year,

Notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these lnancial statements,

As per attached report of even date, For antd on beball of the Board Directors

For Pulindra Patel & Co., Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 115187W Sajal Jam Arun Sureka
Managing Director & CFO Director
[DIN-O00F 14855 IHN-00] 48145

Pulindra Patel

Froprictor Sreelekha fain N K Miteal

Membesship Mo, (48001 [roctar Digecrar
DIN-DU05 T8GR IMN-003 14956
Govind Parotar Sachin Gupta

Place : Mumbal Pravin Chavan [irector Director

Date 1+ 2A™Mav. 2022 Comrny Tecretary DIN-0355641 1 DIN-09332193
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2022, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial
statements"). In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their
consolidated state of affairs of the Company asat March 31, 2022, of consolidated profit/loss, consolidated changes
in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the yearthen ended.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAL and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit matter :

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company's annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditors' report thereon,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed and based on the work done/ audit report of other auditors, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to reportin this regard.
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements:

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation ol these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group including its Associates and |ointly controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly contrelled
entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application ofappropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thatare reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing the ability of
the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do se.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly
controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates
and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statementsasa
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nol a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated [inancial statements,
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

P

j —



INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

override of internal control.

(ii}  Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

(iv) Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern.
Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are hased on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
tocontinue as a going concern.

(v]  Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the  disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and eventsin a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(vi) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements,
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditers. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements,
which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and sigpificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, the auditor determines those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. In accordance with the requirements of SA 701, the auditor

)
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

describes these matters in the auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, the auditor determines that a matter
should not be communicated in the auditor's report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(b)

Asrequired by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated

financial statements.

In our opinion, praper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as itappears from our examination of those

books and the reports of the otherauditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
hooks of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports
of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company, incorporated in India, none of the directors of the
Group companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reportin Annexure A.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the

consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities-
Refer Note 43 to the consolidated financial statements.

ii.  Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investar
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary company,
incorporatedin India.

iv. [(a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries and associate
companies which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries and
associate companies respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate companies to orinany other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of such subsidiaries, jointly controlled
entities and associate companies ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like onbehalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(b)  The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries and associate
companies which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented o us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, and
associate companies respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate companies shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(c) Based on the audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, performed by us and those performed by the auditors of the
subsidiaries and associate companies which are companies incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other
auditor's notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)

and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material misstatement

v] The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Holding Company, its subsidiary
companies, associate companies and jointly controlled entities incorporated in India, is in
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compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

2, The Group, its associate companies and jointly controlled entities incorporated in India have paid/
provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule Vofthe Act.

For Pulindra Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.; 115187W

Place : Mumbai Pulindra Patel
Date: 28" May, 2022 Membership No.: 048991
Proprietor

UDIN No.: 22048991 A|TYEW1273

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2022, We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indo Borax &
Chemicals Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary company, which are
companies incorporated in India, as ofthat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary company, which is the company
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India (ICAI)"] These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the"Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAl and the Standards on
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company and its subsidiary
companies, whichare companiesincorporatedin India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of linancial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2]  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
managementand directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, and its associate companies which are
companies incorporated in India have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
For Pulindra Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 115187W

Place : Mumbai Pulindra Patel
Date: 28" May, 2022 Membership No.: 048991
Proprietor

UDIN No.: 22048991A]JTYEW1273
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Consclidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 {Ameunts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
z Asat March 31,  As at March 31,
Partioulars Mote 2022 2021
ASSETS
Non-currenl assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 1.206.34 1. 406.62
Capital work-in-progress 2 108.53 108,52
Right of Use Assets 3 10.61 10,77
Investment in Properties 4 776120 745731
Financial Assets
L Investments 5 3117 21,57
ii. Loans & 764.31 1.586,38
iil. Other Financial Assets 7 4151 46,28
Total non-current assets . 10,023.65 10,937 .45
Current assets
Inventaries 3 6.50385 297810
Financial assets
i, Investments o 319.40 01036
1L Trade recelvables 10 1L000.73 B78.09
‘iii. Cash and cazh eguivalents 11 158579 20256
iv. Bank batances other than (iii] above 12 56,65 70,99
v. Lonams 13 9.34 244015
Other current assets 14 hh5. 12 §91.30
Total curréent assels 12,140.92 805545
Total assets 22,164.57 18,992.90
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 15 32090 20,90
Dther equity 16 20,304 47 16,%60.00
Equity attributable to owners of Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited 20,715.37 17,280.90
Non-conrtrofling interests - -
Total equity 20,715.37 17,280.90
LIABILITIES
Non-current labilities
Other Financial Liabilities 17 48.30 48.30
Daferred Tax Liahilites 18 117.07 98.81
Lease Liahilities 19 3.27 10,75
Total non-current labilities 168.64 157.84
Current liabilities
Financial liahilities
L Trade pavables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprizses and small enterprises 210 (.54 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micra enterprises and 476,05 R33.07
small enterprises
i, tther financial iabilities 21 a99.91 754,15
Employee benefit oblligation 22 144.80 134.32
Income tax liahilities (net) Gf.oh 132.62
Total liabilities 1,280.56 155416
Total equity and liabilities 22,164.57 18,992.90
Motes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial stitements,
As per attached report of even date. Far and on behalf of the Board Directors
For Pulindra Patel & Co., Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited
Chartered Aceountants
Flrm Registroklon No, T15187W Satal [ain Arun Sureka
Managing [Nirector & CFO Director
DIN-D03 14855 HN-D0 148145
Pulindra Patel
Proprivtor Sroelekha jain N K Mittal
I'n'[r.-mbprshm Mo, Da991 Director Direclor
DIN-DERTH9E DIN-003 1491 6
Govind Parmar Sachin Gupta
Place : Munibai Pravin Chavan Director Diroctor
nate : 28" Mav, 2022 Company Secretary DIN-03R56411 MN-09332193
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 (Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

As at March 31,

Az at March 31,

Particulars Note 2022 2021
Continuing operations
Revenue from operations 23 17,571.89 1441532
Other income 24 321.25 36398
Total income 17,893,114 14,779,320
Expenses
Costof raw materiats and components consumed 23 T.673.96 6,159.55
Purchase of Traded gpoods 26 7.51 G989 41
[Increase) fdecrease In lnventories of Ankshed goods, worksin-progress and Lraded
goods 27 152 [961.11)
Employes henefit expenses 8 1.149.57 101271
Finance Cost 29 (B4 3.52
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1 10378 10746
Other expenses a0 3.957.39 281334
Total expenses 12,894.57 10,124.88
Profit before exceptlonal items and tax 499857 465442
Exceptional ltems . .
Profit before tax 4,998.57 465442
Income tax expense

- Current tax 31 134318 1,237.78

- Deferred tax 31 18.26 (9.20]
Total tax expense/{credit) 1,361.42 1,228,568
Profit [rom continulng operations 3,637.15 342584
Profit for the yvear 3,637.15 342584

Consolidated statement of other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars

Note

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2022 2021
{tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Tax relating to abowve
o) ftems That Wil Not Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss 108,56 7250
3] Income Tax Relating To ltems That Will Not Be Beclassified To Profit Or Loss 9.66 12.88
118.22 85.38
Ol for the year 118.22 85.38
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,755.37 3511.22
Net Prafit attriburable to
a} Owners of the Company 1p3TA5 342544
i) W Controlling Inberes - -
3.637.15 142584
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to
A Owners of the Company 11822 A5.3H
1) M Controlling Interess - =
11822 H5.38
Total Comprehensive income attributable to
a} Owners of the Company 3. 75537 3s1nz2
B} Non Controfling Interest - -
375537 3511322
Earnings per share 32
Basic 11.33 a8
Diluted 1133 10.648
The alove statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunetion with the accompanying notes.
Notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements,
As per attached report of even date. For and on behall of the Boarvd Directors
For Pulindra Patel & Co.,, lndo Borax & Chemicals Limited
Chamered Accountants
Firm Regpstration Mo, L15187W Sajal Jain Arun Sureli
Manuging Brector & CFO Direcior

Pulindra Patel
Froprictor
Membership No. (48991

Place : Mumbai
Datn = 28" Mav. 20232

)

Pravin Chavan
Company Secretary

[PIM-L6E 1 4RSS

Sreelekha Jain
Dipeciog
DA MN-DEEES 7 HOS

Govind Parmar
Director
DIN-03IS56411

DAN-B014H14S

N K Mittal
Pirecior
DIN-0A 1AL 6

Sachin Gupta
Director
DIN-(S332193
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Cash flow statement for the year ended 3 1st March, 2022

INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

{Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Particulars Asat March 31, Asat March 31, Asat March 31,
20232 2022 2021
A Cash Mow from operating activities :
Proft before mx 4,998,57 465442
Adjusunents for:
Depreciation and amortization for the year 103.78 107 46
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Investment [ Met) {27.440) {15.96)
Ini As effect 0,59 .
Actuarial (gain)/loss forming part of QL) 9,66 -
Met (profit)floss. on disposal of properly, plant and Egquipment - {0.30)
Dividend recewved [(h34] {113}
Interest Incomie [47.45] (157.05)
Finance cost 0.84 .52
3963 {H3.46)
Operating profit before working capital changes 5.038.20 4,590.96
Adjustments for:
Decrease/ Increase in inventories (3,525.75) (1.5942.71)
Decreave /| lncreasze) (0 hoi-¢urvent linanelal assets 1,163.82 24631
Decrease/(increase] o current inancial assets 29032 (52.94)
Decrease/[increase) in other current assets 18511 [639.77)
Increase lntrade recelvables [122.84]) {70.9%)
Increase in trade pavables [55.89] 25056
Increase in current financial liabilities [154.25] 325
Increase In non-current financial liabifities (746) {25.50)
lncrease ln othor provisions 10.47 {10,203
(ZAT757) [1,901.34)
Cash generated from operating activities 2561063 260052
Income Tax Pald |net) {1,413.04) [1,114.27)
[1,413.00) (1,114.27)
Net cash generated from operating activities 1,147.63 1,575.35
B Cash Mow from investing activities:
Furchase of property, plant and equipment (350 (28.11)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 0.47
Purchase of Investments {5, 50000 [3,720.5T)
Investient (n Property [303.89) {+391.74)
Proceeds from redemption of investments, net HT16H9 458128
Interest received 4745 157,05
Drividend recoived 0,349 113
Met cash wsed in investing activities 2,257.34 (5,400,449
C Cash flow from financing activities:
Interest paid [nE4] {3.52)
Dividends Paid {including Dividend Distribution Tax) (320,907 [64.18)
Met cash generated from financing activities [32L.74) [67.70)
Net Increase In cash and cash equivalents [A+B+LC) 338323 {3,892 H4)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 22,56 4,095 40
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear 3,585.79 202.56
Mistess 1t 48 form an integral part of these financial stiements.
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For Pulindra Patel & Co, Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No, TE3187W Sajal Jain Arun Sureka
Managing Director & CFO [Frectur

Pulindra Patel
Proprieto
Mombership Mo, 048951

Place : Mumbal
Nate : 2ZR™Mav. 2022

)

Pravin Chaviai

Company Secretary

DMN-00314855

Sreclelcha fain
Director
DIN-(EI5TESE

Govind Parmar
Director
BIN-03556411

BIN-D0148145

N K Mittal
[Mrectir
PIN-D03 14916

Sachin Gupta
[rirectir
DIN-09332153

)
|

(



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL :

INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

{Amounts ore in fakhs unless stated othorwise)

Particulars Note Nao. of shares Amount
Issued, subscribed and fully pn;"ti-up shares
Equity share of Hs. 10 each
Balance asat 31 March 2021 15 FR09000 320.90
Changes in Equily Share Capital during the year B e o
Balance as at 31 March 2021 15 F209000 32090
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year (%] 2HBH1000
Balance asat 31 March 2022 15 320900400 320.90
[*) Zee Note Mo 15 (7 reloting to split-up of equity shares from B 10/ to Rs: 1 /- each
B. OTHER EQUITY
Particulars Reserve & Surplos
Capltal share '
Redemption Forfeiture | General Reseve Retained Earning Total
Reserve Acoount

Balance as at 31 March 2020 27T.20 139 1484 11 12.000.26 1351296
Frofit for the yoar - - - 342583 342583
Teaslar from Surplus in Profic sl Loss Account = = 350.00 A50.040
Transler to General Regerve = - . [A50007 (35000
Other comprehensive Bcome i 7250 T2.50
[veorme vy telaving v feems that will nor be reclassitied wo protit or oss L I

1.8 12.HH
Toatal tumprnhnns!’ve income 2720 1L.39 183411 15, 16147 1702417
Dividends distributed to eguity sharcholders - - - (617 [ 17
Balanee as at 31 March 2021 2720 1.39 1483411 15, 097,30 16,960.00
Frofic for the year - - . 575537 375537
Trusfer from Surpius in Profie ond Loss Account - - . {350.00] (35000
Treansor to Generol Resérve - - 35000 - A50.00
Total comprehensive Income 2720 1.39 218411 1850267 20,715.37
Mvidends distribubed toy eguity shareholdary - - - [420.90] (3Z0.90)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 2720 139 218411 LB, 18177 20,394.47

a) Capital Redemption Reserve

The Company has recognised Capital Redemption Reserve on buyback of eguity shares from its retained earnings, The amount in Capital
Hedemption Reserve is equal to neminalamount of the equity shares hought back.

b]  Share Forfeiture Account

Amount origlnally recelved on 19000 equity shares, inclusive of share premivm on forfellure ol shares transferrad (o Share Farfeiture Accaunt,

c]  General Heserves

The Company created general reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act wherein certain percentage of profits were
requited to be transferred to general reserve before declaring dividends, As per the Companies Act 2013, the requirement to transfer profits to
general reserve isnot mandatory General reserve i5a free reserve ivailable to the Company:

Motes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial stitements,
As per attached report of even date.

For Pulindra Patel & Co.,
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the yearended 3 1st March 2022

Corporate Information
Inde Borax & Chemlicals Limited {the Company) 15 a publie limited eompany incorporated and dombetled in iz s shares are Usted on Stock
Exchange in [ndia, It has formed its subsidiary [ndoborax Infrastrucnire Private Limited, The registered office is at 302, Link Hose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (West), Mumibai- 400054, The Company is engaged in manufacturingof Boron products and Lithium.

The Consolidated aceounts for the year ended 319t March, 2022 were consolidated on the basis of audited aceounts presented by the subsidiary
Indobarax nfrastructure Private Limited,

a) General informationand Compliance with Ind AS:
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the parent companyand itssubsidiany (hereinafier referred as

group)
Name of the Subsidi Principle activities mg;:;ﬂn;:rm Proportion of ownership interest in (%)
2021-22 2020-21
Indohorax Infrastructure Private Builders and india 100% 1000
Limited Developers

The consolidated finaneial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notfied by the Companies (Indian Accounting
Stamdards] Rules, 20015 and Compoanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2006, Accordingly, the consalidated Anancial
statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022 ara the Group's Ind AS conselidated financial statements, For peradsup toand including the
year ended 31 March 2022, the Group prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified
undersection 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the 'Act’), read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014 (Indian
GAAT),
Overall Consideration
The consolidated financizl statements have beén prepared using the significant accounting policles and measurement bases summarised
below, These were used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements, except where the Group has applied certain
accounting,
Basis of preparation
The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual and golng concern basis. The dccounting policles are appliexd
copsistently toall the periods presented in the Consolidated financial statements, All assets aned liabilitles have been elassified as current or
non current as per the Group normal operating cyele and other criterla as set out in the Division 11 of Schedule 1] to the Companies Act,
2013, Based on the nature of products and the ome between acquisitdion of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equividents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets
and |Eabilities.
Subsidiary entity where the groop exercise or comtrals TOW of its total share capital. The net assets and results of acgoired businesses are
included in the consalidated financal statements from their respective dates of acgquisition, being the date on which the Group obtins
control
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
shmilar ciecumstances. The accounting polictes adopred in the preparation of consolidated financial statements are consistent with those of
previows year The fnancial statements of the Company and (ts subsidiary have been combined on a line-by- line basis by adding together
the buok values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra group balances, intra group transactions and
the unrealised profits /lesses, unlesscost frevenee cnmiot be récoversd,
b) Currentversus noncurrent classification
The Group presents assets and Babillities in the balancesheet based on current/ non-current classification. An-asset is classified as current
when itis:
. Expectedto berealised or Intended to sold orconsumed in normal operating cyele,
[i.  Held primmarily for the parpose of trading,
iii. Expectedto be realised within twelve monthsafter the reporting period, or
iv.  Cashorcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a llability forat least twelve months after the
reporting period.
All other assots are classified as non-current.
Aliability is classified as current when
I ltisexpected tobe settled in normal operating cycle
i Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading
(i Iviseloe tobesettied within twelve months sfter the reporting period, ar
v Thereisnounconditional right to deferthe settlement of the liability forat least twelvemonths after the reporting period
Al other liabilities are classifled as non-current.

)
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| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

The nperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thelr realissition in cash and cash equivalents, Deferred
tax assets and lRabll ties are classifled a5 non-current assets and labilties,

] Property, Plantand Egquipment
Property, plant and equipmeiit are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalisation
criteria aremet and directly attributable costaf bringing the asset toits workingcondition for the intended use,
Subsequeent costs are Included in the asset's carrving amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it s prabable that
future economic benafits associated with the ftem will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in
statement of profitand loss as incurced.
Subsequentmeasurement [depreciation and useful lives) :
Depreciation sn property, plantand eqedpment bs provided enstealght line method onassers located in Factory premises. The company has
follawed written-down value method of providing depreciation with respect to assets located al Head Office. The Deprectiation is
computed on the basis of useful lives (assetout below] prescribed in Schedule || the Act:
The amortisaton period and the amortisation method for finite-life intangible asszets is reviewed at each financlal year end and adjusted
prospectively, ifappropriate.

||
Description of Asset E::;:E::;@:‘:;“I

Office Bullding &0 .

Factory Bullding it] .

Plant and el uipment 20 .
(fice equipmont 5

___ Computers _ 3 |
Electric installation 10

Furniture and fixtures 10 ,

VYehicles B

Leasehold improvemants have beén amortised over the extimated useful [ of the sssets or the peciod of lease, whichever is lower, The
reslduat values, useful lves and method al depreciation are reviewed atesch Anancial year end and ad|usted prospectively, IFpproprizte.

Material items such as spare parts, stand-hy equipmentand service equipment are classifted as PPE when they meet the defimtion ol PPEas
spocified inlind A5 16- Property, Plant and Eguipiment
De-recognition
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised s derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Aoy gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (caloulated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) I3 Included In the [ncome statement when the assef |s
dervcapiised.

d) Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication based on internal fexternal factors, that an asset may be
impaired. If any sach indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. 1fsuch recovernble amount of the asset or
the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs (s less than Its carrylog amount, the carcylng amount 1s
reduced to lts recoverable amountaned the reduction |5 treated as an impatementloss and 15 recognlsed o the statement of profitand loss.
All assets are subsequently reasseased lor indications that an impalrmént loss previousty recognised may no longer exist. An impairment
lossis reversed if the asset's arcash-generating unit's recoveroble amount exceeds its carrying amount,

The impairrment logses and reversals are recognised in statement of profitand loss.
e] Financial instruments
Financial asseis
Initial recognition and measurement
Financlal asses and financlal labilives are recopnised when the group becomes @ party to the contractual provisions of the (lnanclal
instrument and are measured initially atfair value adjusted for ransaction costs,
Subseqguent measurement

i] Financial instruments at amértised cost - the financial instroment is measured at the amaortised cost i both the following
condliti pers AT mel

The assetis held within o business model whose objective is to hald assets for collecting comtractual cash flows, and Contractoal
terms of the asset pive rise on specified dates to cash Mows that are solely payments of principal and interest [SPPL on the
principal amount outstanding.

After initlal maasaroment, such fnancial assets are subsoquontly moessured at amortised coxt using the effective intarost mte
(EFR) method Al the debt instruments ol the Grougare messured atamartised cost.

Trade Receivablesand Loans:
Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value, Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised cost, using the effective

N
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.| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

intepest rate [ EIR) method net of any expected credit fosses, The EIR 15 the rate that discounts estimated future cash income
throwgh thegxpected life of financial iInstrument.

Mutual Funds, Eqoity investment, bondsand ather financial instruments:

Mutual Funds. Equity investment, bonds and other financial mstruments in the scope of Ind As 109 are measured at fairvalue
throeeh profit & loss accoant (FVOCT,

Financial liabilities
Initial recognitionand measurement

All inancial Habalities are recogmised initally at faie value and transaction cost that s attrdbutable to the acguisition of the
flmanctal labllites s alse adjusted, These Babilines are classilied asamortised cost,

Subseguent measurement

Subseqguent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amoriised cost using the effective interest mathod, These
liabilittes include borrowings:

De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability Is de-recopmised when the abligation under the Hability s discharged ar cancelled or expires: When an
exlsting financial liability 1= replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de- recognition of the original

liability and the recognition of & new Habilly: The difference in the respective carrying amotunts is recognised in the statement
of proftand loss.

f}  Impairment of financial assets

Inaccordance with Ind AS 104, the group applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for
fimancial assets,

ECListhe difference between all contractual cash flows thatare due to the Groupin accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the Company expects to recelve, When estimating the cash flows, the group isrequired to consider;

i Allcontractual terms of the inancial assets {including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the assoets.
i Cash Aows from the sale ol collateal held o other cradit @ntancements that @re integral to the contrsctial erms.
Trade receivables

The Comgpany applies approach permitted by Ind AS 109, financial instruments, which requives expecred lifetime losses to be recognised
frominitial recognition of receivables

Otherfinancial assers

For recognition of fmpalrment logs on other linancial assels and riskexposurve, the group determines whether there has been a sipgniflcant
increase in the creditrisk since initial recognition amd ifcredit risk has increased significantly, impairmentloss is provided.

g]  Inventories
Raw Material: Lower of cost or net realisable value, Costis determined on firstin first out [ "FIF0"] hasis

Waorl: in progress, ave valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of work in progress and manufactured finished goods
comprisesdirect material, costof conversion and other costs imncurred in bringing these inventories ta their present location and condition.

Finishied goods: Lower of cost or net reallsable value. Cost is determined an FIFQ basis, includes direct materialand labour expenses and
apprapriate proportion of manufacturing overbeads based on the normal capacity for manufbctured goods.

Net realizable value s the estimated solling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated ensts of completion and estimated costs
af necessary to mike the sale.

k) ForeignCurrcncy Translation
Initial recognition

The Company's liancial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Group's functional currency. Transactonsin foreign currencies
are recorded on inital recognition in the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the dateof the transaction.
Measurementatthe balance sheet date

Forelgn eurraney monetary ltems of the Group, outstancding at the balance sheet date are restated at the vear-end rates, Non-monetary
items which are carrigd at historical cost denominated in a foreign cwrrency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the

transaction. Nen-monetary items measured at Birvalue in a foreign currency are-transisted vsing the exchange rates at the date when the
fGEirvalueis determinad,

Treatment of exchange difference
Exrchanpe differvnces that avise on settlement of monetary ems or on reporting at cach balapee sheet date of the Group's monetary [tems
at theclosing rate are recognised as income or expenses in the period inwhich they arise,

i} Imcometaxes:

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum ol deferred tax and current tnx not recognisad in Other
Comprehenstve Income ("OCH) ﬂr'diruci]y ineguity

Current income-tax ismeasared at the amount expected to be paid to the thx anthorities in accordance with the Indian Income-tax Act.

= 1 \
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.| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Curreat income-tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss 5 recognised outside statement of profit and loss
{elther in 0T or In equity}),
Deferred income-tax is calcwlated using the liability method. Deferred t@x Babilities are generntly recognised in full for-all axable
tem parary differences, Befermed lay assets ace recognised to the extent that i is probable that the underlying tas loss, anused ax credits or
deductilsle temporary difference will be utllised agalnst future taxable Incame. This is assessed based oo the Growp's forecast of {uture
operating results, adjusted [or significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax |oss or credit
Deferred taxassets or abllity arising durimg tax holiday period is not recogmised to the extent it reversesout within the tax holiday penod.
Unrecopmised deferred tav assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the-estent that i has become probable that
future taxable profits will aliow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,
Deferved tax assets and Habilites are measured ot the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the year when the asset 15 reallsed of the
liabiliey Is settled, msed on tax rates [and tas lows) that have béen enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax
relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of peofit and loss (either in OCLar in
equity],

i} Cashand casheqguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprige cash In hand, demand deposits with banks fcorporations and shori- term highly Dguid Investments
{original maturity loss than 3 months) that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant rlsk of
change invalue,

k) Post-emplayment, long term and short term employee benefits

il ShortTerm Emplovee Benefits:

All employes benefits payable within twelve months of receiving employes services are classified as short-term emplayee
benefits. These benefits include solanes and wages, bonus and ex-gratia

i} Defined contribution plans

Employes benefits In the form of contributlon to Provident Fand managed by Government authoritles, Employees State
Insurance Corporation and Labour Welfare Fund are considered as defined conmribution plan and the contributions are
charged tothe Profitand Less Accountaf the yearwhen the contributions to the respective funds are due.

iii} Defined benefitplans
Retirement beneft [n the form of Gratuity benefit i considersd as defined benefit obligation and is peavided foron the basls of
an actuarial valuation

iv) Gratuity

The group has an obligation towards pratuity, o defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible emplovees. The plan provides
for payment to vested smployees at retirement, death whilein employment or on rermination of employment of an amount
based on the respective employee’s salaey and the woure of employment. Vesting oceurs upon completion of glven years of
service The company makes contribution te cmployees group gratulty fund established by Lile Insurance Corporation of India
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the Profit and Loss account in the
period inwhich they arise,

1] Operating expenses

Operating expenses are recognised o profit or loss upon utilisation of the service oras incurred.
m) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directlv attributable to the acquisitions, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the perind
af time that is necessary o complete and prepare the assel [or it intended vseor sale, Other bormwing costs are expensad in the period in
which they dre incurred dmd reportad in flinance cosks.

n) Fairvalue measurement
The Group measures financial iInstruments, at falr value at each balance sheet date:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer:a lability inan arderly transaction between market
participants at the:measurement date. The falr value measurement 15 based on the presumption that the transactlon to seli the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

ik Iwthe principal market for theassetar lHabality, or
t. Intheahsence ofd principal market, in the most advantageous market [or the asset or labllily
The principal orthe mostadvantageous market must be accessible by the Group,

The fair value of an asset or a Hability 15 measured using the assumptions that marker participants-would use when pricing the asset or
lability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

o) Provisions, contingentassets and contingent liabilities

Provislons are recognised only when there isa present abligation, a5z resull of past events and when areliable ostimate ol the smount of
abligation ¢an be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the curvent best
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material,

Contingent Habilivy is disclosed for:

= 1 y
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.| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

i, Possibleohlipationswhich will be confirmed only by future events not whaolly within the control of the Group or

it. Presentoblipations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of reseurces will be reguired to settie the
obligation ara relinhle estimate of theamount of theobligation cannot be made.
Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when inflow of éconemic bepefit is probahle, related assetis disclosed.
p) Earnings pershare

Basin earmings per share is caleubeted by dividing the net prolit or loss for the penod attributable Lo equity shareholders (after dedocting
attributable wxes) by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perlod. The welghted average number of
equity shares nutstanding during the period s adjusted for events including o bonus issue
For the purpese of calealating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the perfod attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potental equity shares.

q) BusinessCombinationsand Goodwill
Acquisition method

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination 1s
measured at fir valiss, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date faiv values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acqulres and the equity Interestsissued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acguires, Acguisition related costs are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Proficand Loss as incurred,

At the acguisition date, the identifiable assets acguired and the linhilities assumed are recognised at theiracquisition date Gir values. For
this purpose, the Habilities assumed nclode contingent liahilities representing present oblipstion aond they are measurced st their
acquisition fair vatues irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the
followingassetsand liabilities acquired in a business combination are measared at the basisindicated below:

a)  deferred tax assers or Habilities, and the assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are recopnised aid measured
inaccordance with Tnd AS 12 ‘Income Taxes' and Ind AS 19 "Emploves Benefits” respectively;

b} liabilides or equity nstruments related to share based payment arrangements of the acquivee or share - based payments
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share based payment arvangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance
with ind A5 102 "Share-based Payments™ atthe acquisition dake; and

c]  assets (or disposal Groups) that are elassified as beld for sale In aceordance with Ind AS 105 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and

Discontinued Operations” are measured in accordance with thatstandard.
When the Group acquires a business, b assesses the financial assers and labilithes assumed for appropriate classifleation and
designation In accordancs with the contractual termis, economic elreumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisigon date.
When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously keld equity interest In the acquiree is remeasured to faiy
wvaluwe at the acguisition date (e, the date when the Group obtains control) and the resulting gain or loss, if any, 15 recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Prolitand Loss, Any contingentconsideration to be transferced by the acgulrer i recognised at Gilr value at
the acquisition date: Contingent cansideratian classified as an asset or Hability that s a financial instrument and within the scope of
Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments", smeasured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss. [Fthe contingent consideration is not within the scope of Ind AS 109, itis messured in accordance with the appropriate Ind
AS. Continpent consideration that I chssified as equily b8 not e-measured al subisequent reporting dates and subsequent its
settlementisaccounted forwithin equiry.

Goodwill

Goodwill is measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised for non-
contralling interests, and any previous interest held, over the netidentifiable assets acouired and liahilitles assmmeed.

After initial recognition, geodwill is measured at cost lessany accumulated impairment losses, For the purpese of impairment testing,
gootwill acguired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to 2ach of the Groop's cash-generating umits that
are pxpected to benefit from the combination, Irrespective of whether other assets or lahilities of the acquiree are assigned to those
units,

A cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, of more frequently when there is an
inclication that the unit may be impaleed. [ the recoverable amount of the cash generating undt is less than (ks carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first 1o reduce the carrving amount ol any goodwill allocated o the unit and then to the other assets of the
unit pro-ratabased on the carrving amount of each assatin the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised Inprofitorloss. An
impairment loss recngnised for goodwill s not reversed in subsequent periods, Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash
generating wnit and part of the operation within that umit s disposed of, the goodwill gssociated with the disposed operaiion s
included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the galn or loss on disposal, Goodwill disposed in these
circumstances is measured based on the relative values ofthe disposed operation and the portion of the cash-generating unit remined.

r]  Hevenuerecognition
Sales ofpoods
INDAS 115: Revemue from Contracts with Customiers

Revenue from Cantracts with Customers Ind AS 115 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use In accounting for revenue
arising from contracts with eustomers. Ind AS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 Revenue, Ind AS 11
Construction Contracts when it becomes effective, The carve principie of Ind AS 11515 that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the

N,
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wrunsfer of promised poods orservices to customers in an amount thatrefleces the consideration towhich the entity expects tohe entitled in
exchange for those goods or services, Specifivally, the standard introduces a S-stepapprosch to revenue recognition

Stepl ¢ [dentify the contract(s] with a customer
Step2 ¢ ldeatify the porformance obligation in contract
step 3+ Determinethe transaction price

Step4 ¢ Allocatethe transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Steps ¢ Recognlse revenue when {oras) theentity satisfies a performanceohligation

Uinder Ind AS L15, an entity recognises revenue when {or ag) a performance obligation s satished, Lo when “contral’ of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance abligation is transferred to the customer, The Company has completed its evaluation of the
possible impact of Ind AS 115and will adopt the standard from 1stApril, 2018,

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on an sccrual basis using the effective interest method.
Dividend

Dividends are recognised atthetime the right to peceive the payment isestablished.
g] SegmentInformation

The managing committee is considered to be the 'Chief Operating Decision Maker' (CODM) as defined in IND AS 108, The (perating
Segment s the level atwhich discrete financial information is avallable. The CODM allocates resources and assess performanee at this level,
The Company has ope operating segment Le. Chembcal Manufaeturing which Ineludes Boron Products and Lithivm Hydroxide,

t]  Accounting for Lease;
Groupas o lessee:

The Groupappliesasingle recognition and measurement approach for all leases, exceptforshort-term leases and leases ol lowvalue assers.
The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to ase the underlving
assets.

As perlnd AS 116, the lesses neads to recognise depreciation on rights of use assets and finance costs on leage liabilities in the statement of
profitand loss.

Leazes where the lessor effectively retalns substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item are elassified as operating
leases. Operating lease pavments are recognised &8 an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term unless the poyments are stroctured to increase in line with expectad general inflotion 1o compensata:for the lessor's expectsd
inMlationary cost increases:

Groupasalessor:

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to pwnership of an asset are classified as
aperating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms, Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arrangingan operating lease are added to the carrving amount ofthe leased assetand rocognised over the [ease torm on the
same basisas rental income, Contingent rentsare recognised as revenue i the period imowhich they areearned.

u) Govermment Grants:

Government grants / subsidies received townrds specifie fixed assets have been deducted from the gross value of the coneerned fixed
assets. Capital Subsidies under MPMSME Protsahan Scheme, 2017 isrecopnised to the extent the claims areaccepted and settled.

@)
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 1 - Praperty, plant and equipment [Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
Furniture fixture Plant and

Particulars Buildings and office- hi Office equipments Vehicles Leased Land Total

equipments ALY,

Grosshlock __

As at April 01, 2020 1,112.96 145.96 1,338.87 74.92 283.44 10,06 Z,966.21

Additions - 317 B.27 Wi 13.90 - 2811

Deduction - - - . 4.01 - 4.01

As at March 31, 2021 1,112.96 146,13 134714 A9 293.33 16 2,990,131

Additlons - 082 - 258 - - 3.50

Deduction I _— e i o o -

AsatMarch 31, 2022 1,112.96 147.05 1,347.14 8327 29333 1006 2,993.81
Furniture fixture Plant and

Particulars Buildings and office- hine Office equipments Vehicles Leased Land Total

equipments e 24

Accumulated depreciation

As at April 01, 2020 33688 109,88 Ta6.0% AL 246.20 E 148007

Depreciation charge during the year 39.04 5.01 43.80 6.02 9.49 - 107.46

Deduction - - - - 384 - 3.84

Asat March 31, 2021 375.82 118.89 Ta0.97 a7.00 25185 - 1.583.69

Depreciation charge during the year 37.59 6.76 44,432 245 9.56 - 103.78

Deduction - - - - - -

As at March 31, 2022 41351 125.65 B14.39 7251 26141 - 1,687.47

Net carrying amount asat March 31, 2022 69945 2140 532,95 10.76 3192 10,06 1.306.34

Net carrving amount as at March 31, 2021 737.04 27.24 57717 13.63 41.48 10.06 1,406.62

Note 2 - Cpaital Work in Progress
Apeing [or capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2022 is as follows  Capital work-in-progress

Amount in capital work-in-progress for g period of

[ i
| Particul | Total

| (il Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years More than 3 years =

i,' .

| Capital work-in-progress () . - - lﬂH.EEE 108.52
[ 10852 108.52

Apeing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2021 §s as lollows:

| _ Amount ln capital work-in-progress for a period of )

fparﬂmhrs Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 years More than 3 yvears | Total

[

|Capital work-in-progress () . - - IHH.EEE 108.52
108.52| 108.52

Note @ (*) The amount refelceted in capital work in progress represents advance given for allotment of Unit / Flat No. 1601 and 1602 for
project named Avenue 54 at 8.V, Road, Santacruz (West) Mumbai 400 054

Note 3 - Right of use Assets

Az at March 31, Asat March 31,

Particulars 2022 2021

The Company recongnised ROU asserts for the following assets categories:

Lease hold land 161 10.77
Operating lease commitments as of 1st April, 2021 - -
Exemption of commitments for short-term leases - =
Exemption of commitments for leases of low value assets 3 z
Undiscounted future lease payments from operating leases 10.77 10,92
Effect of discounting 0.16 0.15
Lease liabilides as of March 31, 2022 1061 10.77
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 4 - Investment property

[Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

As at March 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
Gross block
Opening gross carrying amount 745731 3.065.57
Additions 303.89 4,391.74
Closing gross carrying amount T.761.20 745731
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 7,761.20 =
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 - - 745731
(i) Amounts recogrised (n the statement of profit and loss for investment properties

: Asat March 31, AsatMarch31
Particul y .

s 2022 2021
Rental income B0 95.23
Direct operating expenses for property that (11.24) (11.47)
penerated rental income
Direct operating expenses for property that did not (2031) (20.27)
generate rental ineome
Profit from investment properties before 5245 £3.49
depreciation
Depreciation : 2
Profit from investment properties 52.45 63.49

(1] Leasing arraigements

Minimum |ease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases of investment properties are as follows:

AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
Within 1 year B4.00 #4.00
Later than | year but not later than 5 years 21.00 105.00
Later than 5 years - =
Total 105.00 189.00

[11E] Falr valug ofinvestment property as on 315t March, 2022 15 Rs.8131,63 Lukhs (7668.74 Lakhs)

The company chtalns independent valuations for its investment in properties. The best evidence of falr value is current prices in an active
market for similas properties. Where such information is not avatiable, the company consider information from a variety of sources
including

*  current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active markets, adjusted to
reflect those differences.

* diseounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows.

Y rapimiised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate derived from an analysis of
market evidence,
The fair valies of investment in commercial properaes have been determined by Independent Valuer H. Mohta & Associates. The main
inputs used are the rental prowth rates, expectsd vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based on comparable transactions and

industry data, All resulting fair value estimates for investment properties areincluded inlevel 3

N,
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022
{Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Note 5 - Non-current investments

No, OF No. OF
Particulars Share /Bond As al;;;;ch 1, Share/Bond AR Bt;;;Th 31,
Umnit Uit
Other Equity Instruments
Uinguated, fully paid up
Reliance Media Works Ligd &£75 - 675 -
Invesiment in Equity Insiruments
Quoted, fully paid up
At Fair value through OC]
Central Bank of India Lt FZ00 52 3200 (52
laiprakash Associates Limited 4500 0.37 4500 0.31
Jiedal Steed & Power Limited 200 L&D 00 1.03
Kamanwala Industries Limited 57395 7.35 573%5| 263
I & T Limited 900 1591 ‘]DEI 1277
Mational Thermal Power Limited 3600 4.86 600 383
P Llowd Limieed 146t 0,83 146 .02
Rellance Comminueation Limited 2000 a5 2000 003
Tnity Projects Limited 2000 oz 2000 .oz
Investement in Debentures - fully paid up
Unguoted,
At Fair value through OCI
NTPC Ltd, Non Convertible Debentures 2000 039 3000 0.41
3117 2157
Aggresate amount of quoted investments 317 21457
Agpregate market value of listed and guoted investments 3117 21.57
Approrate amount of unguobted mvestmenks - -
Agpregate amount of impalrment invalue of investments .03 .03
Note 6 - Long term loans and advances
Parilonilan As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021
Capital advances
Loans- Intercorporate Deposits
Inter Corporate Deposits S(159.04 148893
Advances recoverable in cash or Kind
Unsecured, considered good 162.91 290,44
Other loans and advanees, unsecured, considered good
Advance income-tax (et of provision for taxation) 36497 4108
199.88 337.53
Provision for doubniul advances = -
Other loans and advances, unsecured, considered good 199.88 337.52
Loans to employees 55.39 59.93
55.39 59.93
Total TH4.31 1,886.38
Note 7 - Other non-current financial assets L
Partiiulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021
Unsecured, constdered good
Security Depasits 4150 4628
Total 41,50 46,24
Mote B - Inventories - - o -
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Farthulecs 2022 2021
Raw materials (Refer note 25 ) 5.291.08 1,813.99
Stock in Process 36.18 11.85
Finished goods 29,64 63.00
Flat 996,92 98441
Stack of Consumable Stores & Spare parts (at cost) 150.03 99,85
Total 6,303.85 2,978.10




INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 9 - Currént Investimeils [Amounts are In lakhs unless stated otherwise)
No. Of Share /MF | Asat March 31, | No. Of Share/MF| Asat March 31,

FaCirviaLs Units 2022 Units 2021

In Units Of Mutual Fund - quated

At Fair value through 0OC]

SBI Magrnum Low Duration Fund Regular -Growth - - T1077.412 195491

SB1 Magnum Ultra Short Duration Fund Begular -Growth 5,550,794 26836 - -

SHI Arbitrage Opportunity Fund- Regular Plan- Growth 183 452,829 Bl 22562998 105545

Total 319.40 3.010.36

Apgregate amount of quoted investments F10.440 301036

Apprepate market value of lsted and quoted investments 31940 3,010.36

Apggregate amount of urguoted imvestments -

Appregate Provision lor Impairment in the Value of Investments - -
Note 10 - Trade receivables

Outstanding for following periods frem due date ) } Outstanding for following periods fram due date 3
Farticulars of ent 31-03-22 Particulars of pa s 31-03-21
| | Flane &
Lossthan & |6 maonths- 1ayrs |23yrs| thand Less than & AT 1-2 23yrs Mure than
mnniths Lyaar maonths ; VIS Iy
e I vear
(il Unelisputed Trade | . - - {1} Undispated Trady - .
receivablos congidiered ot AH3 100,73 recelvahles- 2= | a2 42 A7H.049
o comsmdered good
(1] Undispuied Trade 2 ¥ = K : T (18] Unadlspu ted Trisdy = 2
Heceivables- Congiderad Receivables
Doubidul Georsldered Dabstful
(it} Disputed Trade - B - - - - {iti} Dspoted Trade
Receivables considered Recabrables
rood considered good
{iw] Msputed Trads ’ : ’ ) ’ ’ {iv] isputed Trade
Receivables considered Recenvahles
doabtful congidered douttiul
Total ov720 | %s3| - - - LON.73 | [Total a7aed | 020 - - 425 | &rm00
Note 11 - Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2021
Cash on hand 1.19 1.15
Bank balances
= Current Account 29396 201.41
- Fixed Deposit with banks 2,665.21 :
- Investment in Liquid Mutual Fund 625.43 -
Total 3,585.79 202.56
Note 12 - Other bank balances
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars
2022 2021
Margin money deposits 32.79 46.75
Unclaimed dividend account (refer note a below) 2390 24.24
Total 56.69 70.99

Note : Unclaimed divdiend are not due for deposit to the Investors Education and Protection Fund.

Y
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the yvear ended 2150 March 2022

Note 13 - Short term loans and advances [(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
Partlculars AsatMarch31,  AsatMarch31,
2022 2021
Loans to Employees 9.34 24.05
Total 9.34 24.05

Note 14 - Other current assels

As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2022 2021

Prepaid expenses 11.83 36.44
Deposit with govt authorities (refer note below) 302.67 229.51
Advances to Suppliers 141.93 382.10
Others 1495.38 242.33
Interest Receivable 1331 0,92
Total 665.12 891.30

Note :Deposit with government authorities includes 1,58,62,806/-(Deposit of Rs. 1,61,55,946/-less input tax credit
taken towards IGST of Rs. 2,93,140/-} deposit with custom department.

©,




| INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 315t March 2022
Note 15 - Share capital and other equity

Share capital [Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise]
AsatMarch  AsatMarch
31,2022 31, 2021
Authorised shares
GO00000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each GO0.00 600,00

[Frevious Year 6000000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/-
Issued, subseribed shares

228000 Eguity Shares of Hs 10/- each
[Previous year 3228000 Equity Shares) 322,80 322.80

32280 322.80

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
32090000 Eguity Shares of Rs. 1/-each
[Previous year 3209000 Equity Shares ef Rs. 10/-

320.90 320.90
320.90 320.90
{a) Reconciliation af the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity Shares Nos. Nos,
Balance as at 31st March 2021 3209000 3209000
Changes during the period due to split-up of face value of Equity Shares 2BBH1000 -
Balance as at 31st March 2022 32090000 3209000

(b) Terms/ rightsattached to eqguity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Bs. 10 per share. Each halder of equiry shares is entitled to gne yote per share
The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors 15 subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual Genemil Mesting,

In the event of liginidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, afver distribution
af allpreferential amounts. The distribution will bein proportion to the number of eguity shares keld by the shareholders.
The distribution will be o proportion to the number of equity shaves held by the equity shareholders

During last five vears no shares were alloted withoul payment being recefved in cash oras bonos shares, however company wera booght back and
extinguished 2, 72,000 equityshares doring the financialyear 2014-15.

Amountoriginally received on foreited sharesolBs. 1,39,350/- [ Inclusive of sharepremium) Included in Reserve & Surplus
() Detallsofshareholders holding more than 5% sharesin the Company

{a=s per the register of members of the Company ane as under) :

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021

Ny hie stuarelio dur Nos. of Shares % holding in the class Nos. of Shares % holding in the class

Equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each fully paid

Mr. Sajal Jain HY53R90 27.90 H95389 27.90
Mrs. Sreelakha jain 2077020 5.47 207702 647
Mr. Saumya Jain 5383510 16,78 538351 16,78

As per records of the Company, Inclyding s reglster of sharcholders ! members and other declarations recelved from sharcholders regarding benelicelal
inferest, the above shareholding reprezents both legal and beneficial ownershipsofshares

(d} Details of Promoter holding (as per the register of members afthe Company are as under)

As it March 31, 2027 | A5t March 31, 2021
| 1
Name ol the sarelioldar wcitis | e %J:I::Jr:l: Neis. o Shuray | ¥ DoldIng In the | % o chauge during
class vear class the year

I.:1:|;.Ill']l'.5'l‘||1 ey 1 Iél:|ul.l'5'.lnl‘|-'l-|v.‘ |ﬂ'? jl.'lml:é'r.l-:l'llll'l' T 1.I:I||-‘-'ll-l'1:r 1.I.?;.-'|I *- l.1-ff?-1f|-'..':-:|}.-" -'.1||I|:'r

B, Sl i ||'1-;'~|a':||| 7 u-:lu»:.i - TR a7 0, -

Mis. Sreeivkba |alin 20Trazn ST * 20T GATH

Mr. Soumya fain SEEASIN 16, TEHi | - S35 16, T

Mors Peandlsi Jain i 1|-'.I.IHPH.: 100 = A0,

Anjad Juin, Barts of HUF DEsany 2.“2?1.; - LR L kb )
Sushitunar jain, Kars of 1k i SEA000] 145%] >l _igAtn 145%

L
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¢]  Final & Interim Dividend on Equity Shares
Final dividendof® 10 (Lo 100%) per eguitysharve of € 10/ each for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 on 3209000 equity shares declarved
by Shareholdersal Annual General Meeting held on 28th August, 2021

r Splitupofeguity shares :
The Board of Directors at their meeting heid on L4th June, 2021 approved the sub-division of each equity share of facevalue of Rs. 10/- fully paid up
into 10 equity shares of face value of Rs, 1/ each Rilly paid up. The same has been approved by the members in the Annual General Meeting held on
Zhrh Auguse, 2021, The effective date for the subdivision was 28ch September, 2021, Accordingly, equity shares and earning per shares have been
adjusted for the share split in accordonee with INDAS 33 "Earning Per Share” forall previows guarters.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 315t March 2022

Note 16 - Other Equity (Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
Reserves and Surplus AsatMarch  Asat March
31,2022 31,2021
Capital Redemption Reserve 27.20 27.20
Balance Brought Forward 27.20 27.20
Share Forfeiture Account
Balance Brought Forward 1.39 1.39
1.39 1.39
General Reserve
Balance Brought Forward 1,834.11 148411
Transter from Surplus 350,00 350,00
_ 2,184.11 1,834.11
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financial statements 15,097.30 12,000,25
Prafit for the year 3,755.37 351122
Less : Appropriation
Dividend distributed on equity shares - 6417
Tax on equity dividend 320,90 -
Transter to General Reserve 350.00 350.00
Closing Balance 18,181.77 15,097.30
TOTAL 20,394.47 16,960.00

Note 17 - Dther non-current financial liabilities

As at March 31, Asat March 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
Leased Deposits 48,30 48,30
Total 48,30 48.30

Note 18 - Deferred tax liabilities

As at March 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
Deferred tax liabilites arising on account of ;

Deferred tax asset arising on account of Provision for employee benefits 275 7.03
Deferred tax asset arising on account of Financial assets at fair 7.59 15,92
value through OCI

TOTAL OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 10.34 25495
Deferred tax liability arising on account of Difference between accounting base

and tax base of PPE 126,92 124.76
Deterred tax liability arising on account of Financial assets at fair value through (0C 0.49 -
TOTAL OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 12741 124.76
Diff. between accounting base and tax base of PPP 117.07 98.81
Total 117.07 98.81

]
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary ol Significant Accounting Policles and Other Explanatory Information for the yvear ended 31st March 2022
Note 19 - Lease Liabilities

{Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Asat March 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particulars
2022 2021
Lease Liability 3.27 10.73
Total 3.27 10.73
Note 20 - Trade pavables
B i Dutstanding for following periods from due date of T bl Catstanding for following periods from dioe date of eI
pray ment paviment
Lirss than 1 yr, -2y 2-1yru M:m:rz::m 3 Total Less than 1 yr 1-2 4ra 2-3yTE m"z::m" 3 Total
({1 MaME .54 . : = | 0.54 | (i) MEME - : - :
Hl” Dicharrs A54.08 L] 11.23 b5 47665 {il} Othars 51471 1231 8,05 533.07
| {1ig}
] Disputed Lrisputed ~
el MEME clitp-
| MSME
; - - 1iv)
|{iv] THspuled - - R Disputed
;-d.lll.-l:-- Oirhers ilibe-
| \Uthers
Tl A50. 02 fh. 24 11.24 6.05 477.19 Tatal 51471 1241 £.05 533.07
(*IRETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO ENTERPRISES AND SMALL ENTERPRISES ;
As at March  As at March
Particulars 31,2022 31,2021

{a) the principal amount and the inferest due thereon [Go be shown separately] resmaining unpaid Lo any supplier at the snd of sach accounting i ML

year
(b the ameunt af interest pald by the buyer in terms of section 1§ af the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20046 (27 o NIL MIL

2008, wloag with the amount of the payment made to the supplles beayvond the appointed day dueing esch sccounting year
fc Jthe amaeont of Interest die and payable for the perlod of delay In making payment [which has been pald but beyond the appointed day during

v vt Bt without sdding tee interesr specified wnder the Micro, Sl and Medjum Enterprises Developmment fct, 2006
(i} the mdnant of interest accreed o remaining unpaid at the end of each accountng vear [ 1] .10
fe) the amount of ftarther interest remalning due and pavable oven n the socceeding years, untll such-date when the interest dues above are NIL ML

actualiy paid to the small enterprise. for the purpese of disallowance of 2 deductible expenditure ander zection 23 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprizes Development Act, 2406

Note 21 - Other current financial liabilities

As at March 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
a) Statutory dues payable 88.56 28530
b) Salaries due to director 38447 37793
c) Advance received from clients B6.34 57.94
d) Other Liabilities 16.65 8.74
e] Unclaimed Dividend 23.89 24.24
Total 59991 754.15
Note 22 - Employee benefit obligation
Paitivatiis Asat March 31, AsatMarch31,
2022 2021
Provision for gratuity (net) (Refer Note 28) 144.80 134.32
Total 144.80 134.32

&)




Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies and Other Explanatory Information for the yvear ended 31st March 2022

Note 23 - Revenue from operations

INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

{Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Particulars As at March 31, Asat March 31,
2022 2021
Uperating Income :
Manufactured goods 17,541.89 1441532
Rent Received 30,00
17,571.89 1441532
Sale of products comprises ; e —— oo —
Manufactured goods
Sales of Boron Product & other chemicals 17,541.89 1441532
Note 24 - Other income 17,541.89 14,415.32
Particulars As at March 31, Asat March 31,
2022 2021
Dividend income from investments .39 043
Dividend on Mutual Fund - (.69
Interest received 47.42 157.02
Interest received on Debenture 0.03 0.0z
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Investments 2740 15.96
Met gain on foreign currency transactions and translation 126,91 BH.33
Profit on Sale of Assets - 0.30
Sales af Scrap - +.39
Mise, Income 0.03 -
Rent & Facility Charges 11598 126,43
Sundry balances w/hack .00 0.40
Total 321.25 363.98
Note 25 - Cost of materials consumed
Particalars Asat March 31,  Asat March 31,
2027 2n21
Dpening Stock 181399 Ho6.88
Add: Purchases
Ulexite 9947.33 G,448.98
Sulphuric Acid RAT.64 G277
Borax Colaminte 4992 .
Borax Penta L58.80 -
Others 107.31 5491
12496504 787354
Less : Closing Stock 529108 1.813.99
Total 7.673.96 6,159.55
(a) Raw Materials Consumed Comprise :
Ulexite 647472 551231
Sulphuric Acid BEY.7h 593.19
Lithlum ‘ 1.14
Borax Colaminte 49.92
Borax Penta 15830
o s 103.27 5291
T.673.96 6,159.55

(b] Value ofimported raw materials consumed and the value of all indigenous raw materials similarly consumed and the percentage of each

o the total consumption,

As at March 31,

AsatMareh 31,

Particulars
2022 * 2021 %
Haw Materials
(1] Imported 647472 84.37 551345 89.51
(ii) Indigenous 1,199.24 _15.63 _ 646,10 1049
767396 100.00 6,159.55 100,00
e — P!
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INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for' the year ended 31stMarch 2022
Note 26 - Purchase of traded goods

{Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Particulars AsatMarch31,  AsatMarch 31,
2022 2021
Residential Flat 751 989.41
7.51 989.41
Note 27 - (Increase)/Decrease in inventories
Particulars AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31,
2022 2021
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 1.052.41 8537
Work-in-progress 1185 17.78
Inventories at the end of the year 186426 10315
Finished goods 29.64 G3.00
Work-in-progress 36,19 11685
Flat 996.91 98941
1,062.74 1,064.26
152 (961.11)
Note 28 - Employee benefit expenses
AsatMarch31, AsatMarch 31,
Particulars ' !
2022 2021
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Ex-pratia 1,063.17 93753
Contribution te ES.L.C. 3.64 3.55
Contribution to Provident Fund 47.91 40.09
Provision / Contribution to Group Gratuity and LIC 14.58 13.35
Workmen & Staff Welfare expenses 20,27 1819
Total 1.149.57 1.012.71
(a) Asper Accounting Standard 15 "Emploves benefits”, the disclosures as definged in the Accounting Standard are given below:

Defined Contributhon Plian:

Contribution to Provident Fand is Rs 47,91 Lakhs/- (Previoos Year Rs, 40,09 Lakhs), ESIC and Labour Welfare Fund Includes Rs, 3,64 Lakhs-

[ Previous Year By 3.50 Lakhs)
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31stMarch 2022
Defined Benefit Plan ¢
Gratuity and Leave Encashment:
The Company makes partly annual contribution te the Emplovees’ Group Gratultyv-cum-Life Assuranes Scheme of the Life Insurance
Corporation of India, a funded benefit plan for gqualifying employees. The scheme provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent o 15 days service for each completed
year of service or part thereof depending on the date of joining: The benefit vests after five vears of continuous service,

(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Assumptions Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment
Non Funded Non Funded
Asat Asat Asat March 31, AsatMarch 31,
March 31,2022 March 31,2021 2022 2021

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value af the defined benefit Ohlication:
Present Value of obligation as at beginning of year 134.32 139,27 2795 24.55
Current service cost 13.80 12.82 6.50 6,87
Prior service cost - - - -
Interest cost 9,42 8.75 1.49 1.05
Actuarial (gain) / loss [11.36) 3.80 294 14.87
Benefits paid [1.38) [30.32) (13,67] [159.39)
Present Value of obligation as at end of the vear 14480 134.32 25.21 2705
Change in Plan assels
Plan assets at period beginning, at fair value 117.11 122.84 = =
Expected return an plan assels 8.63 8.22 - -
Actuarial {gain] / loss (1.71) (1.45] - -
Contribution 12.14 17.82 13.67 1539
Benefits paid (1.38) (30.32) (13,67) [(15.39)
Fair value of Plan assets at end of the year 134.7% 117.11 - -
Fair Val f Plan Asset
Fair Value of plan assets at beginning of vear 117.11 122.84 - -
Actuzl peturn on plan assets 6.92 677 - -
Contributions 12.14 17.82 13.67 19.39
Benefits paid [1.28) [30.32] (13.67] [15.39).
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of year 134.79 117.11 = -
Funded status - - - -
Excess of Actual over estimated return Mil Mil Mil Nil

The Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and
statements of orofit and loss

Present value of obligations as at the end of year 144.80 134.32 25.21 2795
Falr value of plan assets as at the end of the year 134.79 117.11 - -
Funded status - = - -
Netasset/(Habiliy) recognized in balance sheet 10.01 17.21 25,21 2755
Expenses for the year

Current service cost 13.80 1282 6.50 6,87
Priorservice cost - - - -
Interest cost on benefit obligation 9.42 B.75 145 1.08
Expected return on plan assets (B.64] (8.22) = 5
Net actuarial (gain] foss recognised in the vear - - 2.94 1487
Total Expenses Recognised in the Profit and Loss Account 14.58 13.35 10.93 22.79
Remeasurement effects recognized in oth pmprehensive

Acturial Meainl/Losses due to Demorranhic Assumntion chanpes DEO - - .

Acturial fgainl/Losses due to Financial Assumption changes DRO (5.82) 23.13 - -
Actuarial (Gain)/Losses due to Experience on DBO [5.55) [19.32) - -
Return on Plan Asets [Greater)/ Less than Discount rate 1.71 1.45 - .
Netactuarial (gain) /loss recognised in the year = - = =
Total Actuarlal (gain)floss included in OCI [9.66] 5.26 - -
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31stMarch 2022

Assumptions Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment
AsatMarch31,  AsatMarch31, AsatMarch3l, AsatMarch31,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Discount Rate 7.49% 7.05% 7450, 7.05%:
Employee Turnover 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Salary Escalation 7.00%, S04 7005 5.005%,
Mortality Indlan Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

The estimates of future salary Increases, considered in actuarlal valuation , take account of Inflation, seniority, promotion, and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

MNote 29 . Net finance costs [(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Interest on Working Capital 0.02 039
Other Interest 0.82 3.13
Total 0.84 3.52
Note 30 - Other expenses

Asat March 31, Asal March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Stores, Spares and Packing 501.31 39436
Power & Fuel 859.87 536.58
Repairs & Maintenance (Building) 4422 2,59
Machinery & Electrical Repairs 166.00 113.31
Water Charges 16.55 17.67
Factory Expenses 418.10 400.55
Insurance Charges 11.25 14.81
Repairs-Others 10,16 10.29
RBent and Other Charges 88.51 74.14
Rates & Taxes 292 3.26
Discount - 0.63
Donation 2.66 212
Freight, Coolie & Cartage 24157 177.23
Comimbssion and Brokerage 0977 51147
Corporate Social Responsibility Contribution 62.00 44.00
Travelllng and conveyance B4.20 24.52
Telephone charges 423 413
Printing & Stationery 333 276
Directors Sitting Fees 177 1.56
Vehicle Expenses 24.68 13.84
Auditors’ Remuneration 13.90 14.64
Legal and Professional charges 454.88 236,90
Bank Charges 5.07 5.57
Sales Tax 0.05 213
Lioss on sale of Shares - 0.01
Advertisement & Sales Promaotion 186.05 166,32
General Expenses 5434 17.95
Total 3,957.39 2,813.34

Consumable Stores & Spares and Packing :

AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particulars 2022 2021
a) lmported . <
b Indigeneus 501.31 394.36

e d116]
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31stMarch 2022
Note 31 - Taxation

-Income tux expense (Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
Fathontars AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31,
2022 2021
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 132745 1,229.12
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods 1571 #.60
Total current tax expense 1,343.16 1.237.78
Deferred tax
Decrease/[increase) in deferred tax assets - -
(Decrease) fincrease in deferred tax liahilities 1826 {9.20)
Total deferred tax expense/{benefit) 18.26 (9.20)
Income tax expense 1,361.42 1,228.58

Note 32 - Earning Per Share;

Asat March31, AsatMarch31,

i 2022 2021

Profit after Tax 3,637.15 342583
Mo, of shares outstanding 32,090,000 32,090,000
Weighted Average No. of shares + potential shares o/s 32,090,000 32,090,000
Earning per share |Basic) 11.33 10.68
Earning per share {Diluted) 11.33 10.68

Note 33 - Value OFf Imports On CLF. Basis:

Asat March 31, AsatMarch 31,

Fartioular 2022 2021

Raw Materfals B450.89 h2lng4

Note 34 - Expenditure In Foreign Currency:

AsatMarch 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particular 2022 2021
1. Foreign Travels 3531 -
2. Others 0.06 0.15

Note 35 - Remuneration to Auditors:

Asat March 31, AsatMarch 31,

Particular 2022 2021

As Auditors 11.70 11.70
Tax Audit Fees 1.00 1.50
Other Services 1.20 1.44
Total 13,90 14,64

e $117]
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31stMarch 2022
Details of transactions between the Company and its related parties are disclosed below:

Note 36 - Details of Related parties transactions are as under :

a) List of related parties and relationship where control exists or with whom transactions were enterad into:
Subsidiary

Indoborax Infrastructure Private Limited

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Sajal Jain, Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Govind Parmar, Executive Director {from 12th November, 2021)

Relative of Key Management Personnel

Mr. Saumya Jain, Business Development Manager

b} Transactions during the yvear with related parties:

{Amounts are In lakhs unless stated

Relatives of Key
:: Particulars Subsidiary Company Key Management Personnel Managerial Person
2021-22 | 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21

1 | Indoborax Infrastrucutre Private Ltd

Investment in Equity shares of subsidiary - §39.00 -

Rent Received from Mr. Sajal lain . - A0.00
Z Payments to & provision for Directors'

remuneration

Mr.5. K Jain - 140141

Mr. Sajal Jain 535.36 333.65

Mr, Govind Parmar 4.39 -
3 | Salary to Relative

Mr. Saumya Jain G341 G3.68

"¢) Outstanding as at vear end

. Relatives of Key
::. Varticalasa Subsidiary Company Key Management Personnel Managerial Person
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21
1 Outstanding Loan given . ; - - . :
Indoborax Infrastructure Pyt Lid
2 | Outstanding Payables
Mr.5.K Jain 130 11644
Mr. Sajal Jain 38169 261.49
Mr, Govind Parmar 148 -
Mr. Saumya fain - 329
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31stMarch 2022

Note 37 - Financial instrmments

i)

Fairvalues hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped into three levels of a fie value
hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Lewved 1
Lasieed 2

guatid prices [unadjusted] inactive markets for identical assetsor labilites!

The fair vadue of Ainancial instruments that are not traded [nan active market is determined using valuation technigues

which max!mige the use of ohservable market data and rely aglinle ps possible on entity specilic dstmates.

Laovel3

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair valoe - recurring fair value measurements

inputs for the assetorHability that are not based on observable market data [unobservable inpuats).

[Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Agat 31 March 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Financial assets

Investments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

Shares 30.78 - = 30.78
Mutual funds 31940 - - 31940
Other 0.39 - 0.03 042
Total financial assets 350,57 - 0.03 350.60
As at 31 March 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets

Investments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

Shares 21.16 = - 21.16
Mutual funds 3.010.36 - - 301036
Other 041 0.03 044
Total financial assets 3.031.93 - 0n.03 3,031.96

(if] Valuation process and technique used to determine fairvalue

Specificvaluation technigues used to value firancial Instruments include

The use ol guoted market prices forinvestments insharesand mutual funds,

Nate 38 - Other Information

L The group has Hled quarterly return orstatements with the bank in liew ofthe sanctloned worklng caplial facilltles, which are In agreement with

thi Books af accounts otherthan those as setout below,

Agregate working . Ampunt disclosed
. . Amount utilised - Amount as per -
Name of the Bank capital limit Quarter ended | as per quarterky Bifference Reasons
e during the quarter hooks of account
sanetioned statement
103500 - 30-06-21 225295 228281 (249.66)
Primartly certain
1035.00 . 30-09-21 1,369.44 1392.22 (22.78)| expenses forming
3 part of raw
Kotal:Mahinsica 1035.00 - 31-12-21 6,618.94 672019 |  [101.25)| materials were not
Bank Lid . y
included in the
1635.00 31-03-22 5380.32 5472.66 (92.34) quarterly
statements

iii
v

vi
the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

The Group has nottraded or invested In Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financlal year.
The Group has not been declared wiltul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or gavernment orany government authority.
The Group bas not advarced or loaned or invested fRinds toany othar person(s] orentity(ies], including forelgn entities (Intermediaries) with

The Group does not have any Benami praperty, whereany proceeding hasbeen inttiated or pending against the group for any Benami property.
The Group does not have any oansaction with companies struck off.
The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which £ vet to be vegistered with ROC hevond the statutory period.
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(@) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in anmy mannar whntsosver by or on behall of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provideany guarontee, security orthe fike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

wiii The Group has not received any fund feom any person(s) or entity[ies), including foreign enddes (Funding Party} with the understanding
[whether recorded in writing or otherwize) that the Companyshall

[a] directly or indivectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manoer whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Farty (Utimate Beneficiaries) or

(h) provideany guarantes, security or the lke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(1x] The Graup does not kave any transsdction which s not recorded In the books of scoounts that has been surrendered or diselosed as income
during the vear (n the @y assessments undar the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey orany other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 19671,

Note 39 -Financial Risk Management:

i) Financial Instruments by Cartagory : {Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
FVTPL Amortised FVTPL Amortised
Cost Cost
Financial assets :
Investments
mutual funds Shares and Bond 350.57 - 3.031.93 .
Loans
to others - 227.64 - AB0.42
to other body corporates - 509,04 - 1,488,93
Trade receivables - 1,000.73 - g78.09
Security deposits - 41,50 - 46.28
Cash and cash equivalents - 3,585.79 - 202.56
Unclaimed dividend account B 23.90 - 24.24
Total 350.57 5,388.60 3,031.93 3,020.52
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables = 477.19 , 533.07
Other lnancial Habilities - 48.21 - 80245
Total . 1,125.40 P 1,335.52

a) Thecarrying value of trade receivables, securities deposits, insurance claim receivable, loans given, cash and bank balances and other Bnanctal
assets recorded at amortised cost, is considered to be a reasonable approcimation of fair value.

The carrying value of bormowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost is considered to be a reasonable
approximation of fir vatoe
i) Risk Management
Thi Group's activities expose it market risk, Uguidity riskand credit risk. This note explaing the sources of risk which the entity is cxposed
to and bow the entity manages the rislkeand the related impactin the financial sttements:

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
- : Bank rl:;‘-::slts'.
Cash and cash equivalents, trade recefvables derivative diversification
Crodit risk financial instruments, finoncial assets measured at Aging analysis of asset hase, credit
amaortised cost limits
and coliateral.
Avadlabilivy of
[gguidity risk Borrowings ani other Nabilites Rolllng cash Aowlorecasts Serrlided

credit lines  amd
borrowing foilities

Material bought on

receipt af
Marker risk - foreign Recognesed financial nasetsand liahilties not Cash low forecasting docuiments, if
exchange denominated in [ndian ruped | B sensltivity analysis material bought oo
creglit  same are
hedged,
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Mix of borrowings

. ] oy . taleen at
Marieet risk - interost rate Borrowings at vartable rates Sensitivity analysis fixed cund Doating
rates
The ubexite, Lithium
Market risk - Ulexite, .F:'i""x':"; t:IrlglumE];
Lithium Hydroxide & other Payables linked to ulevite prices” Sensitivity anatysis

raw material prices

purchase gt the
prevalling price from
suppllors,

Market risk < security price Investments in equity securibes Sensitivity analysis

Portfolic
diversification

The Company's risk management is carried out by a central treasury department of the Company under policies approved by the Board of
Directors, The Board of Directors provide written principles for everall risk management, as well as policles covering specific areas, such as
forelgn exchange risk, interestrate risk, marketrisk, coedle risk and Investment of exeess [lguldioyg

A)  Credit Risk

Petall of trade recelvables that are past duels given below:

“Particulars

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amaounts due to the Group causing
financial loss, 1k arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security deposits, loans given and
principally from creditexposures to customers relating to outstanding recebmables. The Group's maximum exposure (o cred it risk is limited
tothe carrying amount of financial assets recognlsed at reporting date.

The Company continuously monitors defiualts of customers and other counterparties, identitieed eltherindividually or by the Company, and
[ncorporates this infarmation (nto s ceedin risk controfs. Where avatlable an reasonable cost, external eredlt ratings and for reparts on
customers and other counterparties are obtained and used. The Company's policy is to deal soly with crediovarthy counterparties.

In respect of trade and other recetvables, the Geoup is not exposed to any signifcant credil risk exposure Lo any single counterparty or any
company of counterparties aving similar characteristics. Trade receivaliles consist of 3 large number of customers |0 various parts of
India. The Group has very limited history of customer default, and considers the credit guality of trade receivables that are not past due or
impaired tobe good.

The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bank deposits, loans and derlvative financial instruments |s considered
negligible, since the counterparties are reputable organisations with high quality external credit ratings,

Group provides for expected credit losses on firancial assets by assessing individual financlal Instruments for expectation of any credit
losses, Since the assets have very low credit risk, and are for varied natures and purpose, there is no trend that the company can draws to
apply consistently to entire population, Forsuch financial assets, the Groop's policy 15 to provides for 12 month expected credit losses upon
initial recognition and provides fore Uletime expectad cradit logses upon significant increase in eredit fisk The Group does not have any
expected loss based impairment recognised on such assets considering their low cred b risk nature, though incurred loss provisions are
disclosed under each sub-cotegory of such finoncial assets,

[Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Mot die 87929 73g22
=30 days past due 11649 126.660
31-60 davs past due (¥ ERN L
61-90 days past due 054 1.24
More than 352 878
*rounded off to nil

1,000.73 27809

B) Liquidity risk

Prudent Hguidity risk management lmplies maintaining sufficlent cash and marketable securlties and the avallability of funding through
an adeguate amount of committed credit facilides to meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the business, the Company maintains
Mextbllity in funding by maintaining avallability under committed fcllities.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group's lguidity pesition and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.
The Group takes into account the liguidity of the market in which the entity operates, [n addition, the Group’s Hguidity management policy
involves projecting cash fows In major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitering balance
sheet liguidity ratios against internal and external vegulatory requirements and malntaining debt financing plans.

Financingarrangements

The Group had obtained credit facility of H5. 1035 Lakhs from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd, however the spme has beenutililzed.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Group's Bnancial llabilites into eelevant maturity growpings based on thelrcontractual maturities forall non-
devivative linancial liabilities. The amounts digselosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash {lows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying amounts as the impactof discounting is not significant,

= 1 \
e 1121}]
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Refer Mote Mo, 20 for the Trade payables bifurcation,
C)  Marketrisk-foreign exchange
The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with respect to US Dollar: Foreign
evchanpe risk arises from recognised assets ond lisbilities denominated in a corrency that is'not the Group's functional corrency. The
Group, as per ilsovernll strategy group imports raw materials on the basis of market demand, The Growp dees not use forward contracts
and swaps lor speculative purposes.
Sensitivity
The sensitivity to profit or loss from changes in the exchange rates arises maindy from financial instruments denominated in USE, Incase of
areasonally possible change in INR S USD exchange rates of 4 /- 2% (previous vear < ~2% | at the reporting date, keepingafl othervarables
constant, thare would havebeen an impact on profitsof INR 26580 Lakbs [previons venr TNR 208,11 Lakhs).
B} Interest rate risk
i} Liabilities
The Group's policy is to minkmise interest rate cash Qow risk exposures on lang-term financing. At 37 March 2022, the Group is exposed to
changes inmarketinterestrates through bank borrowingsat variable interestrates.
Intirest rate risk exposar

Below is thie overall exposure of the Group tomterest rate risk:

Sensitivity

T'he sensitivity to profit or loss in case of o reasonably possible change in interest rates of +/- 50 basis points (previous year: +/- 50 basls
points), keeping all other variables constant, would have vesulted In an unpact on profits by INR 0L002 Lakhs [Previoos year INR 0,003
Lakhs)

fi} Assete
The Growp's financial assets are carried at amortised costand are at fixed rate only They are, therefore, not subject to interest rate risk since
nettherthe carrying amount nor the future cash Dows will Buctuate because ol a change in marlotinterest rates,

E) Pricerisk

Exposure from investments in mutual onds:

The Group's exposare to price sk arises from investments in mutual funds held by the Group and classified in the balance sheet as fair

value through ather comprehensive iIncome. To manage its price risk arising from investments in mutual funds, the Growp invest anky in
liguid Funeds,

sSensitivity
The sensitivity to profit or loss in cage of an increase in price of the insteument by 5% heeping all other variables constant would have
resulted inan impact on profits by 35,06 Lakhs [provious vear INR 303,149 Lakhs),

Exposure from trade payables:

Group generally import o adavance payment or on payment at the tme of recgipt docunents. If there i any transgction of Tmports on
criadit brasis, than such trosaction is hedged,

Note 40 - Capital Management:

The Groap' s capital manngement objectives are: to ensare the group’s ability to continue a5 a3 golog concern, to provide an adeguate ceturn
to shareholder The Group monitors capital on the basis of the carrving amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the
faceaf balance sheet.

The Management assesses the group’s capital reguirements In order to maintain an efficient ovérall financing structure while avoiding
excessive leverage, This takes ito account the subordination levels of the group's various classes of debt. The Group manages the capital
stricture and makes adjustments Lo it in the light of changes tn the economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets,

The company manltors the capital on the bagls of following ratios:

Dividends
Equity shares
(13 Final dividend for the year - 32090
{11 Dividends notrecognised atthe end of the reparting perjod 320,90

®)
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31stMarch 2022
Mole 41 -For Disclosures mandated by Schedule L of Companies Act 2013, by way of additional information, refer below:

| Mamie of U Entity in the .';31:1::&:::! ::H:::L:: nmrs. | Share in Profit or Loss after Tax Shore in other Comprohonsive income : Share in totul comprehensive incaome
| As ol | As %ol Ak 05 ol | As %ol Share
(consilidated | Amount (eansoetdsted Amisunt ither comprelensive Amiriial In compressntive Amyouisk
netassets | (RS in Lakhs] | | profitor loss (R in Lokhs) Income [Rs in Lakhs) Iacumee [Hes §n Labchs)
FLOT20ZL | ILOZ20XZ | | 3L0F2022 FLOZ2022 31.03.2022 03,2022 31032022 31032022
1 2 ! 4 [ 3 o . 8 g
Parent Subsidainy |
|ncicen 4
Litales Braras & Clistmdendy Lid EERITE H9,To, I6IFET LKL 11n.2s AL A, 374789
ltbabwieux Infrastructure v Lid 5.00% 0.21% TAE AR . 0.20% Tl
TOTAL 14O HIS, Z0TIEAT | 100,00% 1637160 100.00% 1122 ' 100.00%, 175527 |
Note 42 -Disclosure with respect to Ratio:
! Current Previess . Reasens
Numuorator Denaminator Perind Period o Varkmee for Variance
Increase was primartly on account of increass
a2l Cwrrent Assets Curvent Liability HAT 4,54 U1 16% in ontent assets [mainly increaso in
- inventaries, trace recetvahles and obher
financial assets
b}  Hormowings+ Interest Acorued Total Equity - - -
:jnr::::::i:se Inerease was primaetly on pccount of ncreagwe
€} Net Profit after Tax e -;[J itnal 4,427.30 101840 334.07%, in profit before tax and zero utilization ol
E‘x:;:mu - wertling capltal limie
d] Mot Profic after Tax Average Shareholder's Equity 1131 1083 499
" - Degrease primarly oh aceaunt of
A age | L . 53 G
2] Codlal Goods sold or Sales vearage lnventary (Opening lnventaiy + 216 4,80 52 500 i A
N Average Accounts - -
fl Met CreditSales Rocelvablos 1872 17.1% BN
] credit A Average Trado 2209 174 sy Increase was primartly on gccount of increage
g Peet Crawl Sum o Payakles gl el T in cast of poods suld
K JFEalis ir . i Dheeroass was primarily on gecount of
) et Sales Warking Capital 174 264 32108 Hicriasi i woddig Eapial
1} NetProfit Mot Sales 021 .24 1T
]] Earning before lsterest and taxes  Capltal Employsd 024 027 <1 1.49%.
K} Met Retarn after Tax Investmonts 0-Le 020 2T

Mote': In respect of aforesald mentioned ratios reasons for varance provided where change is 25% or more in FY 2021-22 in comparison to FY 2020-21.

43.

44,

45,

Commitment and Contingent Liabilty

al 111992, 5TC of India Ltd had claimed for Rs. 9:03 Lakbs towards price difference & athers, against this, Honourable Bombay High Court
oriered Company togive bank guarnntee of Bs. 165 Lakhs { Previous year Bs. 1.65 Lalkhs)

b)  Balance instalment towards work - in - progress of Rs. 2086.06 Lakhs, pavable on the basis ol various stages of complotion of project over
the period of fiveyears.

g} 1] The company has created a fixed depasit ol RS 31 Lakhbs lien marked In favour of Customs towards security against imported raw

material.

i) The company has recelvod show cause notlee amounting to Rs. 105733 Lakhs under the provisions of Customs Act Inview of Hon'hle
Supreme Court decision and legal opinfon, the company is confident to successfully defend and nullify the notice. Therefore, no
provision for contingnet liahility hasbeen mado.

Corporate Social Responsibility :

The Company has incurred INR 62,00 lokhs (previous year INR-44 Lakhs] towards Soclal Responstbility actvities: 1t is included in in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Further, no amount has been spent on construction / acquisition of an asset of the Company and the entire
amount has been spentin cish, The amount required to be spent under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year 2022 is INR &2
lakhsie. 2% of average net profits for last three financial years, caleulated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act. 2013,

[nter Carporate Deposit includes o sum of Bs, 509.04 Lakhs given to M /s, Radius Estates Projects Private Limited [formerly known as
Vishwaroop Realtors Private Limited)], The said company |5 in the process of corporate insolvancy  resolution process under The
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Insolvancy and Bankruptey code, 20016 (1BC). The growp has tfiled its claim as Financial crediters as per theregulation 8 of the [BC code for
the said ootstanding amount Thegroup is awaiting the outcome from National Compamy Law Tribunal. Due to uncertanity of realization

of thesad debt, the interest on the said loan has not been provided from 15t October, 2021

6. All assets and Habilities have been classified as current or non-corrent as per the Conpany’s normal operating cycle and othér eriteria set
out in the Schedule 111 ro the Companies Act, 20832, Based on the nature of products and the dme between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company bas nscertnined its operating cyele a5 12 months for the

purpese of current - non current classification of assesand Habilities.
47, Authorization of Financial Statements

The standalone financial stoterment for the year ended 315t March 2022 {including comparatives) were approved by the Board of

[Nirectors on 280h May, 20232,

44. The previous year's figures have bten regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make in complianece with the current financial

VT,

Mates 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per attached report of ¢ven date, For and on behall of the Board Directors
For Pulindra Patel & Co., Indo Borax & Chemicals Limited
Chartered Accountapits

Firm Registration No. 115187W Sajal Jain

Manmaging Director & CFO
DIN-D03 14855

Pulindra Patel

Proqrietar Sreetekha fain

Membership Mo, D4E991 Director
DIN-0805 789G
Govind Parmar

Place : Mumbal Pravin Chavan Directir

Date = 2R Mav, 2022 Company Secretiry [IM-03556411

Arun Sureka
[Mrector
DIM-00148145

N K Mittal
Diroctor
DIN-002 14916

Sachin Gupta
Director
[MN-09332193
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FORM AOC-1
STATEMENT REGARDING SUBSIMARY COMPANY PURSUANT TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiary

Rs. in Lakhs
af. Particulars
Mo,
1. | Name of the Company Indoborax Infrastructure Private
Limited

2. | Reporting Period 1= April, 2021 to 31= March, 2022 |
3. | Reporting Currency INR |
4, | Share Capital 11.00 |
5. Reserve & Surplus 1024.54 |
6. | Total Assets 1035.73 |
7. | Total Liabilities 0.19 |
B. | Investments 0.00 |
g Turnover 0.00
10. | Profit before taxation 13.95 |
11. | Provision for taxation 6.46 |
12 | Profit after taxation 7.84 |
13. | Proposed Dividend 0.00 |
15. | % of shareholding 100% |
16. | Country India |

For and on behalf of Board

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd

Sajal Jain Arun Sureka Govind Parmar Pravin Chavan

Managing Director & CFO Director Director Company Secretary

Sreelekha Jain Sachin Gupta N. K. Mittal

Director Director Director

Mumbai, 28" May, 2022
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IT undelivered, please return to :

INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054.

Tel. : 2648 9142

Fax : 2648 9143




